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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS:

Inrerest income

Interest expense

Net interest inceme '

Provision for credit losses

Net interest income after provision for credit losses
Noninterest income !

t
* Noninterest CXpCNses

Income before taxes '
Income taxes T
NET INCOME

PER SHARE DATA: (1)

Net income - basic

Net income - diluted.

Dividends paid b

Book value (at year end)

Tangible book value tal year cnd) (2)

FINANCIAL CONDITION (at year end):
Assets

Deposiis
Total loans, net of unearned income

and allowance for credit losses-
Swockholders’ equity

PERFORMANCE RATIOS (for the year):
Return on average assets

Return on average sl;)ckholders’ equity

Net interest margin | o . .

. Efﬁci.ency ratio(3) :

Dividend payout ratio

¥

i . . i
Average stockholders’ equity to average total assets

(13 Per share data is adiuslcc‘l 10 give retroactive effect of a 3 for 2 stock split in the form of a stock dividend that was payable 10 stockholders of Fecord
@ Total stockholders’ equity, net of goodwill And other inlangib]c assets, divided by the number of shares of commeon stock nutsianding a1 year-end.

(3) Noninterest expenses as a percentage of 1otal revenue (net interest income plus total noninterest income). Lower ratios indicate improved productivicy.
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LOANS, DEPOSITS & TOTAL ASSETS

" 2005

B Loans IlDeposits Iotal Assets

Years Ended Decc;mber 3L

2006 2005 2004 . 2003
$57,971 $47,384 $38,291  $34339
38,896 35,485 29,281 24,596
1493 810 _eal 33
37,403 34,675 28,350 24,261
12,839 11,498 10,224 9,845
28534 25,431 22,533 19,344
21,708 20,742 16,039 l4,7‘;62
8ls4 788 S84l .66
$13,554 $12,888 $10,198 $ 9,496

$1.62 $1.55 $1.24 $1!18
1.61 1.55 1.23 1he

59 54 48 laa
13.28 12.17 11.24 10131
11.67 10.51 9.53 9l37
$945,649 $851,638 $790,598  $705,379
774,182 704,958 658,672 592,409
693,419 - 622,227 590,766 470,895
111,327 101,448 92,976 83,527
1.52% 1.51% 1.32% 1'.49%
12.66% 13.20% 1.17% 11.70%
4.70% 4.69% 410% - 391%
55.15% 54.13% 57.04% 56.17%
© 36.65% 34.33% 38.71% 37.29%
11.98% 11.86% 11.79% 11.96%

RETURN ON AVERAGE EQUITY
- 13.50% 1.55%

1320

T 13.00% 1266 0%
12.50% ‘ 1.45%
1200% 1399 1, o0 1.40%
11.50% . 1.35%

©1.30%
1.25%
1.20%

11.00% -
10.50%
10.00%

2008 2002+ 2003 "2004 2005 2006

2002

$36,306
12438
23,868
—_ 336 -
23,512
5,968
15.960
13,520
4,230
$8,790

$1.09
1.08
40
9.68
8.72

$654,066
545,192

435,422
78,028

C142% | .
11.79%

4.12%
53.49%
36.59% .
12.00%

as of May 12, 2006

RETURN ON AVERAGE ASSETS

“120021 2003 . 2004 2005 1006
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To Qur Sharcholders:

During 2006, Shore Bancshares continued to solid-
ify its position as the leading independent community
banking organization headquartered on the Delmarva
Peninsula.

In a very challenging operating environment, we
reported full-year net income of $13.6 million or $1.61
per diluted share, up 5.2% over the very strong year
that we enjoyed in 2005. We recently increased the cash
dividend to an annualized rate of $.64 per share, which
results in a payout of 39.5% of 2006 ¢arnings and a
vield of slightly more than 2.5% based on a stock price
of $25. We also split the stock 3-for-2 during the second
quarter.

Qur banking performance for the full year was
solid, with good loan gr(m[h throughout the year and a
healthy 11.7% increase in fec income. The net mtcrest
margin during 2006 was consistent with the prior year
at 4.70%, despite a tough and very persistent interest
rate scenario combined with intense competition for
deposits throughout our markets. We added substan-
tially to the provision for credit losses, primarily in an
act of prudence 1o account for healthy lean growth
across the portfolios. Overall credit quality remains
excellent, however, and continues to be o hallmark of
this organization. i

The Company's return on average assets for the
year was 1.52% and our return on average stockholders'
equity was 12.66%. Total stockholders’ equity was over
$111 millton at year-end, advancing by about 9% and
enhancing our strong capital postuon.

At December 31, 2006, 1otal assets were $946 mil-
lion, total deposits were $774 million and loans (ola]ed
$700 million. At a time when the entire industry is -
working its way through a very difficult cycle, we are
pleased that the strength and profitability of Shore
Bancshares and its underlying markets have consistent-
ly enabled us to produce a healthy return to our share-
holders ... and also enabled us 10 generate good organic
balance sheet growth.

Spurry succeeds Granville as Board Chairman;
Duncan and Beatty appointed to senior management
roles; Cannon retires

A kLy to our {uture success is the duclnpmcm ofa
successton plan for Board leadership and the scnmr
management team.

In May, Christopher E Spurry was ¢lected to serve
as Chairman of the Board of Shore Bancshares, suc-
ceeding Richard C. Granville, who remains a Director.
Mr. Spurry has been a director of the Company since
April 2004 and a director of Talbot Bank of Easton,
Maryland since 1993,

The Boards of Directors of Shore Bancshares, Inc.
and its subsidiary Talbot Bank announced n July that
Wnlham W (Buck) Duncan joined 'lalbot Bank as its
new President and Chief Exccutive Qfficer and was
ap[;omled to serve as a Director of Shore Bancshares.
In 3 relaed move, Vice President Lloyd L. "Scott”
Beduty, Jr. was promoted to Chief Operating Officer of
thetholding company. He also has served as a holding
company Director since 2000 and a Talbot Bank
Director since 1992,

Mr. Beatty most recently was President of
Chgptank Partners and Managing Director/COO of «
D.lrby Overseas Investments, LID. Previously, Mr. !
Bcauy had a long and distinguished career in pablic

ina vnncly of capacities, including Managing Partner.
He has served on the boards of a varicty of local and -
nali-lma] organizations including Shore Health Sysiems,

° . “

accounnn;, with the’ ﬁm_: Beatry, Satchell and Company.

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

Eastern Shore Land Conservancy, Talbot Hospice and

the United Fund of Talbot County. Mr. Beatty will con- -

tinue as a Director of The Talbot Bank and Shore
Bancshares, Inc. He graduated from the Salisbury
University and earned his CPA licensc in 1976.

From 2004 and until joining Talbol Bank, Mr.
Duncan served as Chairman of Mercantile Eastern
Shore Bank. From 1982 through 2004 he was President
and Chief Executive Officer of St. Michaels Bank, St.
Michaels, M1, a Mercaniile Bancshares
Corporation affiliate. From 1973 -
through 1982 he was a vice president
and senior loan officer of First National
Bank of Maryland in Salisbury, IFrom
2001 through 2004 Mr. Duncan was a
director of the Federal Reserve Bank of
Richmond. He was a former director of
‘lalbot Hospice Foundation, Inc., a for-
mer director and vice chairman of Shore
Health Systems, Inc. and a director and
past president of the Rotary Club of
Easton.

He has also served on numerous
area boards, including the Untted Fund
of Talbot County, the Maryland Bankers
Association, Memorial Hospital a
liaston, Inc. as a director and Chairman,
the Academy Art Museum, the
Chesapezke Bay Maritime Muscum, the
Talbot YMCA, and the Talbot County Chamber of
Commerce. He holds a BA in Economics from Davis &
Elkins College and M3 degree in Management from the
University of Arkansas.

One of the critical issues defined in the planning:
process was the need to separate the dual CEO roles of
“Talbot Bank and Shore Bancshares. The purposc for
making the separation was 1o provide Mr. Vermilye
more time 1o work closely with Mr. Beatty w expand
and enhance the Shore Bancshares franchise. We are
very pleased to have a career banker of Mr. Duncan's
stature join the Shore Bancshares family of companies
1o lead Talbot Bank.

In December, Dantel ‘I, Cannon retired from the
Board of Directors and as Exccutive Vice President of
the Company and as President and CEO of our sub-
sidiary The Centreville National Bank of Maryland, He
began his career with the company in 1978, A search is
currently underway for a new President and CEO to
replace Mr. Cannon in Centreville.

Expansion efforts to continue on Delmarva Peninsula
In 2007, we intend to continue our focus on expan-
sion, Efforts to improve our organic growth will be ai
the forefront of our expansion strategy. In this respect,
our goal is 1o improve our market share within our
existing footprint by eptimizing customer service and
efficiency, expanding the scope of our products and
continuing 1o make substantive investments in the
existing infrastructure. We are now a family of five suc-
cessful companies, four of which are over 100 years old.
Qur growth has produced 27 locations, 17 of which are
bank branches and 10 are non-hank offices associated
with our fee-based subsidiary businesses. Our geo-
graphic footprint in Maryland and Delaware is concen-

. trated on what we believe to be the best strategic, natu-

ral submarkets — pockets of opportunity — where the
small business and population growth rates, per capita
income and household spending levels are above state
and national averages,

From time to time, management explores the pos-
sibility of strategic ransactions with well-run, success-
ful community banks, located within defined areas of

the Delmarva Peninsula. In addmon o our focus on
organic growth, we intend l[) continue 1o leverage our
curreni position as the ]argcs[ pubhcly traded financial
holding company hcadquarlcred on Delmarva and
explore sirategic opponunmes as and when tht,y anse,
We believe that our orgam?auon has a unigue and
healthy internal cuhre. By becoming the “employer of
choice” within the local markets \‘w: serve, and then
sustaining that pesition, we hope 10 become the “bank

of choice™ within those snmc!markcls Local business-
¢s, professionals and area households recognize the
quality of our cmplo}cf.s and the atutudc they bring 10
cach customer’s banking experience. A welcoming
smile, a warm (riendly c,m'lrdnmém and in-depth
knowledge of our basic preducts and sérvices awaits
vach customer at cvery location.

Management strategy has longer-term emphasis

We are managing this or'gamzanon for longer-
term value and, as suggested by Ihc Board's decision to
increase the common stock dmdcnd as well as our
recent substantial investments in new management tal-
ent and depth, we are confdem m our ability 10 exe-
cute on our strategic growth plan as we move into 2007
and beyond. We believe that our Delmana markets are
healthy and growing, we are clLarly focused on the fun-
damentals of good community banking, and we believe
we are well positioned to lilk(_ advﬁmage of consolida-
tion-related disruption in our,mdus[ry

The Company’s Board of Dlreclors, management
1eam and employees understand the challenges, risks
and opportunities that lie ﬂhLIZld for our industry and
our Bank, We also believe lhal Shore Bancshnrcs, Inc.
i 3 most agractive upponumv.y for iavesiors in the
community bank sector as well as Ihc Delntarva and
mid-Atlantic marketplace. As always we remain
enthused, commiitted and opti mistic about our future.

Sincerely,

forBtrtnit

W. Moorhead Vermilye, President & CEQ

il Z G

. Chmtophcr E Spurry, Chairman of the Board
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HERBERT L. ANDREW, 111
Farmer

BLENDA W, ARMISTEAD
Investor

LLOYD L. BEATTY, JR.
Vice President & COQ, Shore Bancshares, Inc.

PAUL M. BOWMAN
Attorney, Luw Office of Paul M. Bowman

DANIEL T. CANNON
Executive Vice President, Shore Bancahan.s, Inc. )
President & CEQ, The Centreville National Bank of MDD

b

WILLIAM W, “BUCK” DUNCAN
Presiden1 and CEQ, The Talbot Bank of Easion, MID

THOMAS H. EVANS
President and CEO, The Felton Bank

MARK M. FREESTATE
Vice President, The Avon-Dixon Agency, LLC

- RICHARD C. GRANVILLE
Investor

W. EDWIN KEE, JR.
Professor, University of Delaware and
President of Kee's Creek Farm

. NEIL R. LeCOMITE !
Certified Public Accountant, Office of Neil R. LeCompte

JERRY E. PIERSON }
Presideny, Jerry E Pierson, Ine.

CHRISTOPHER E SPURRY, CHAIRMAN
President, Spurry and Associates, Inc.

W MOORHEAD VERMILYE
. President & CEQ, Shore Bancshares, Inc.

Officers
W. Moorhead Vermilye President & CEO '
Daniel I Cannon Fxecutive Vice President
i. "Susan'E. Leaverton Treasurer
" Cdrol L. Brownawell Secretary
Lioyd L. Beatty, Ir. Vice President & COO
Timothy |, Berrigan Vice President, Information
‘Technology
Laurie H. Yorkilous Director of Marketing
I"h‘mc:la C. Hunt Vice President, Human
i Resources
TRANSFER AGENT
Registrar & Transfer Company

10 Commerce Drive

Cranford, New Jersey 07016

Investor Relations: 1-800-368-5948

E-mail for investor inquiries: info@rtco.com
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BOARDS OF DIRECTORS

THE TALBOT BANK OF EASTON, MARYLAND THE AVON-DIXON AGENCY, LLC
HERBERT L. ANDREW, III : . LLOYD L. BEATIY, JR.

BLENDA W, ARMISTEAD LEONARD “JAY” DAYTON, JR.
LLOYD L. BEATTY,]R. MARK M. FREESTATE

DONALD 1. CASSON, CHAIRMAN WILLIAM L. LANE, JR., CHAIRMAN
JOHN W DILLON DAVID C. LEE

GARY L. FAIRBANK SALLY E. MCCLELLAN

DUANE F MARSHALL EDWARD “NED” MCDONALD
JEROME M. MCCONNELL TERRY M, MEAD

DAVID L. PYLES DIANA H. JOHNSON

STEPHEN M. SHEARER JACK BROOKS

CHRISTOPHER E SPURRY JOHN DETWILER

DAVID P VALLIANT JOHN WILSON

W. MOORHEAD VERMILYE Officers

WILLIAM W “BUCK™ DUNCAN Teery M. Mead CEO

Officers

William W, “Buck” Duncan  President & CEO ELLIOTT WILSON INSURANCE, LLC
Jerome M. McConnell Exccutive Vice President & SLO

Susan E. Leaverton Vice President & CFQO EDWARD “NED” MCIDONALID

Vice P'resident & CQO TERRY M. MEAD
ERIKA §. WILSON-

THE CENTREVILLE NATIONAL BANK OF MARYLAND  Officers

[aura P Heikes

PAUL M. BOWMAN Tery M. Mead - CEO
DANIEL T. CANNON
ANN B. COLLIER THE FELTON BANK
MARK M. FREESTATE, CHAIRMAN
THOMAS K. HELFENRBEIN FREDERICK A. DUFFY
JAMES A. JUDGE THOMAS H. EVANS
CIYDE V. KELLY, 111 _ W, EDWIN KEE, JR., CHAIRMAN
NEIL R. LECOMPTE HARVEY R. KENTON, JR.
JERRY E PIERSON ’|‘[‘\1OMAS E. MELVIN
WM. MAURICE SANGER DAVID W, MOORE, VICE CHAIRMAN
WM. E. SYLVESTER, JR. JAMES W TORBERT
JEFEREY E. THOMPSON W MOORFEAD VERMILYE
MARY ELLEN VALLIANT Officers
- ' Thomas H. Evans President

Officers Susan E. Leaverton Vice Prrsndcm & CFO
Daniel 'IL Cannon President & CEQ Robin M. Deputy Vice ]"restdem & COO
Carol I. Brownawell Executive Vice Presidemt & CFO T Dianne L Webb - Vice President
Thomas E. Beery Semor Vice President & SLO
Rita B. Mielke Vice Presidemt & COO
WYE TRUST SERVICES
A Division of The Centreville National Bank efM.Lr}l.md
Officers
Elizabeth Spur(_v Keller Senior Vice President,

Business Development
James M. Vermilye Senior Vice President/

“Trust Officer
Henry Brandi Vice President/Trust Officer
WYE MORTGAGE GROUP
A Division of The Centreville Nattonal Bank of Maryland
Officers
Rick Rider Vice President

1 Laurie Schnaitman Vice President

1l

Seated, left to right: Lloyd L. Beauty, Jr., W. Moorhead Vermilye, Christopher F Spurry
. Standing, left to right: Thomas H. Evans, Neil R. LeCompte, W. Edwm Kee, Jr,
i Herbert L. Andrew, 111, Paul M. Bowman, Mark M. Freestate,
Blenda W. Armistead, Jerry E Pierson, William W, “Buck” lDurwlcan

Not pictured: Daniel T. Cannon, Richard C. Granwlle
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SHORE BANCSHARES, INC:
Banking. Insurance. Investmems.

[l THE TALBOT BANK h

& [d CENTREVILLE NATIONAL BANK
Y AVON-DIXON INSURANCE |
3 FETON BANK

[ WYE TRUST SERVICES

(2} wYE MORTGAGE GROUP !

THE CENTREVILLE
NATIONAL BANK

* OF MARYLAND

Centreville Office

109 N, Commerce Street
Centreville, MD 21617
410/758-1600
877/758-1600

Route 213 Office
2609 Centreville Road
Centreville, MD
410/758.2414

Chester Office

30¢ Castle Marina Road
Chester, MD 21619
410/604-6270

Chestertown Office

"7 305 East High Street

Chestertown, MID 21620
410/778-129'!9

Demon Office

850 South 5ih Avenue .
Derton, MD 21629
410/820-4007

Grasonville Branch
202 Pullman Crossing
Grasonville, MD 21638
410/827-4636

Hillsboro Office
21913 Shore Highway
Hillsboro, MD 21641
410/820-2121

Stevensville Office

408 Thompson Creck Road
Stevensville, MDD 21666
410/643-2233

Washington Square (Mfice
899 Washington Avenue
Chestertown, MDD 21620
410/810-0591

WYE TRUST SERVICES
A Division of The Centreville
.\'alional\Bank of Maryland
Main Office

17 E. Dover Street

Easton, MD 21601
410/763-8543

Centreville ffice

109 N. Commerce Sireet
Centreville, MID 21617
410/758-1600

WYE MORTGAGE GROUP
A 1¥vision ol The Cenureville
National Bank of Manytand
(Administrative Offices)
Cemrevilte Office

109 N. Commerce Streer

PO Box 400

Centreville, MD 21617
443/262.9326

Easton Offfice

17 E. Dover Strect
Easton, MD 21601
410/770-8786

THE TALBOT BANK
OF EASTON, MARYLAND

If\‘l.ain Office

18 East Dover Street
Easton, MID 21601
410/822-1400
800/673-8258

[I'l'rcd Avon Square Branch
212 Marlbore Ave
|Easlun, MD 21601
410/819-3022

51 Michaels Branch
1013 S, Talbot Street

St Michaels, MD 21663
410/745-9106

Eliott Road Branch

8275 Eliiou Road

Easton, MD 21601
410/822-2642 . -

Dorchester Square Branch
2745 Darchester Square
Cambridge, ML 21613
410/476-3762
410/221-7690

Sunburst Branch

424 Dorchester Ave
Cambridge, MI) 21613
41044764407
410/228-8402

THE AVON-DIXON
AGENCY, LLC
|

Headqguarters I
28969 Information Lane
Easton, MD 21604
410/822-0506
800/242-8758

Easton Office

106 N. Harrison Street
PO, Box 1588

Easton, MDD 21601
410/822-0506
B0/242-8758

Grasonville Office

202 Pullman Crossing
PO. Box 380
Grasonville, MD 21638
410/827-3161
8007344176

The Avon-Dixon Agency

t/a WM, Freestate & Son +
105 Lawyers Row
Cenareville, MD 21617
410/758-0757

800/462-0658

ELLIOTT WILSON
INSURANCE, LLC
Professional Trucking Services *
106 N. Harrison Street
Easton, M2 21601
410/820-7797
800/235-9885

THE FELTON BANK

I'elion Branch

120 W, Main Street
I’0. Box 266
Felon, DE 19943
302/284-4600
5009894383

Milford Branch

698A N. DuPont Highway
Milford, DE 19963
302/424-4600
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This Annual Report of Shore Bancshares, Inc. on Form 10-K may contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of
The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Readers of this report should be aware of the speculative nlature of “forward-
looking statements.” Statements that are not historical in nature, including the words “anticipate,” “estimate,” “sh?uld ” “expect,”
“believe,” “intend,” and similar expressions, are based on current expectations, estimates and projections about (arlnong other things)
the industry and the markets in which the Company and its subsidiaries operate; they are not guarantees of future performance
Whether actual results will conform to expectations and predictions is subject to known and unknown risks and uncertamtles
including risks and uncertainties discussed in this Form 10-K, general economic, market or business conditions; changes in interest
rates, deposit flow, the cost of funds, and demand for loan products and financial services; changes in our competltwe position ar
competitive actions by other companies; changes in the quality or composition of loan and investment portfolios; the ability to mange
growth; changes in laws or regulations or policies of federal and state regulators and agencies; and other c1rcumstances beyond the
Company’s control. Consequently, all of the forward-looking statements made in this documeni are qualified by these. .cautionary
statements, and there can be no assurance that the actual results anticipated will be realized, or if substantially reah'zed will have the
expected consequences on the Company’s business or operations. For a more complete discussion of these and other risk factors, see
[tem 1A of Part I of this report. Except as required by applicable laws, we do not intend to publish updates or revisions of forward-
locking statements it makes to reflect new information, future events or otherwise.

Except as expressly provided otherwise, the term “Company” as used in this report refers to Shore Bancshares, Inc. and the
terms “we”, “us” and “our” refer collectively to Shore Bancshares, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries.

PART I
Item 1. Business.
BUSINESS : \

General

The Company was incorporated under the laws of Maryland on March 15, 1996 and is registered as a ﬁnanma! holding
company registered under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended (the “BHC Act”). The Company’s pnmary business
is acting as the parent company to three bank subsidiaries, The Centreville National Bank of Maryland (“Centreville National Bank”),
The Talbot Bank of Easton, Maryland (“Talbot Bank™), and The Felton Bank (“Felton Bank™) (collectively, the “Banks”) two
insurance producer firms, The Avon-Dixon Agency, LLC and Eiliott Wilson Insurance, LLC, one insurance premlum finance
company, Mubell Finance, LLC (together with The Avon-Dixon Agency, LLC and Elliot Wilson Insurance, LLC, the “Insurance
Subsidiaries™), and an investment adviser firm, Wye Fmanual Services, LLC (*Wye Financial”). The Company alsolhas‘an inactive
subsidiary, Shore Pension Services, LLC. . '

Talbot Bank owns all of the issued and cutstanding securities of Dover Street Realty, Inc., a Maryland corporation that engages in
the business of holding and managing real property acquired by Talbot Bank as a result of loan f‘oreclosures Centreville Nanonal Bank
owns 20% of the issued and outstanding common stock of Delmarva Data Bank Processing Center, Inc. (“Delmarva Data”) a
Maryland corporation that provides data processing services to banks located in Maryland, Delaware, Virginia and the District of
Columbia, including Centreville National Bank and Talbot Bank.

We aperate in two business segments: community banking and insurance products and services. Financial mfo:mauon related
to our operations in these segments for each of the two years ended December 31, 2006 is provided in Note 24 to the Company ]
Consolidated Financial Statements included in ltem 8 of Part [I of this report.

Banking Products and Services
. i

Centreville National Bank is a national banking association that commenced operations in 1876. Talbot Banklis a Maryland
commercial bank that commenced operations in 1885 and was acquired by the Company in its December 2000 merger with Talbot
Bancshares, Inc. (“Talbot Bancshares™). Felton Bank is a Delaware commercial bank that commenced operations in 1908 and was
acquired by the Company in April 2004 when it merged with Midstate Bancorp, Inc. The Banks operate 17 full service, 'branches and
21 ATMs and provide a full range of commercial and consumer banking products and services to individuals, busmesses and other
organizations in the Maryland counties of Kent, Queen Anne’s, Caroline, Talbot and Dorchester and in Kent County, Delaware. The
Banks’ deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the “FDIC”).

The Banks are independent community banks and serve businesses and individuals in their respective market areas. Services
offered are essentially the same as those offered by larger regional institutions that compete with the Banks. Services pr(l)wded to
businesses include commercial checking, savings, certificate of deposit and overnight investment sweep accounts. The Banks offer ail
forms of commercial tending, including secured and unsecured loans, working capital loans, lines of credit, term loans, accounts
receivable financing, real estate acquisition development, construction loans and letters of credit. Merchant credit card cleanng
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services are available as well as direct deposit of payroll, internet banking and telephone banking services. ,

Services to individuals include checking accounts, various savings programs, mortgage loans, home 1mpr0ve‘ment loans,
installment and other personal loans, credit cards, personal lines of credit, automobile and other consumer financing, Safe deposit
boxes, debit cards, 24 hour telephone banking, PC and internet banking, and 24-hour automatic teller machine semcé:s The Banks
also offer nondeposit products, such as mutual funds and annuities, and discount brokerage services to their customcrs Additionally,
the Banks have Saturday hours and extended hours on certain evenings during the week for added customer conveniénce.

Lending Activities

The Banks originate secured and unsecured loans for business purposes. Commercial loans are typically secured by real
estate, accounts receivable, inventory equipment and/or other assets of the business. Commercial loans generally involve a greater
degree of credit risk than one to four family residential mortgage loans. Repayment is often dependent on the successful operation of
the business and may be affected by adverse conditions in the local economy or real estate market. The financial condmon ‘and cash
flow of commerciat borrowers is therefore carefully analyzed during the loan approval process, and continues to be momtored by
obtaining business financial statements, personal financial statements and income tax returns. The frequency of this ongoing analysis
depends upon the size and complexity of the credit and collateral that secures the loan. It is also the Company’s genera] pOIle to
obtain personal guarantees from the principals of the commercial loan borrowers.

Commercial real estate loans are primarily those secured by office condominiums, retail buildings, warehc}uses and general
purpose business space. Low loan to value ratio standards, as well as the thorough financial analysis performed anfi the Banks’
knowledge of the local economy in which they lend are employed to help reduce the risk associated with these loans.

The Banks provide residential real estate construclion loans to builders and individuals for single family dwellings.
Residential construction loans are usually granted based upon “as completed” appraisals and are secured by the préperty under
construction. Additional collateral may be taken if loan to value ratios exceed 80%. Site inspections are performed to determine pre-
specified stages of completion before loan proceeds are disbursed. These loans typically have maturities of six to 12 months and may
have fixed or variable rate features. Permanent financing options for individuals include fixed and variable rate loans with three- and
five-year balloon features and one-, three- and five-year adjustable rate mortgage loans. The risk of loss assocnated with real estate
construction lending is controlied through conservative underwriting procedures such as loan to value ratios of 80% or less, obtaming
additional collateral when prudent, and closely monitoring construction projects to control disbursement of funds on loans.

The Banks originate {ixed and variable rate residential mortgage loans. As with any consumer loan, repayment is dependent
on the borrower’s continuing financial stability, which can be adversely impacted by job loss, divorce, illness, or faersona] bankruptcy-
Underwriting standards recommend loan to value ratios not to exceed 80% based on appraisals performed by approved appraisers.
The Banks rely on title insurance to protect their lien priorities and protect the property securing the loans by requlrmg ﬁre and
casualty insurance.

The Banks also originate and sell long-term fixed rate residential mortgage loans on the secondary market. The Banks do not
typically fund these loans, but they do receive commissions upon settlement,

A variety of consumer loans are offered to customers, including home equity loans, credit cards and other secured and
unsecured lines of credit and term loans. Careful analysis of an applicant’s creditworthiness is performed before' granting credit, and
on going monitoring of loans outstanding is performed in an effort to minimize risk of loss by idemifying problem loans early.

Deposit Activities

The Banks offer a full array of deposit products including checking, savings and money market accounts, regular and IRA
certificates of deposit, and Christmas Savings accounts. The Banks also offers the CDARS program, prowdmg= up to $20 million of
FDIC insurance to our customers. In addition, we offer our commercial customers packages which include Cash Management services
and various checking opportunities. : : [

Trust Services )

Centreville National Bank established a trust department dhring the second quarter of 2005 and markets trust, asset
management and financial planning services to customers within our market areas.




Insurance Activities

The Insurance Subsidiaries were formed as a result of the Company’s acquisition of the assets of The Avon-Dixon Agency,
Inc., Elliott Wilson Insurance, Inc., Avon-Dixon Financial Services, Inc., Joseph M. George & Son, Inc. and 55th Street Finance
Company on May 1, 2002. In November 2002, The Avon-Dixon Agency, LLC acquired certain assets of W, M., Freestate & Son, Inc.,
a full-service insurance producer firm located in Centreville, Maryland. The Insurance Subsidiaries offer a full ran'ge of insurance
products and services to customers, including insurance premium financing.

Seasonality
Management does not believe that our business activities are seasonal in nature. Demand for our products lancl services may

vary depending on local and national economic conditions, but management believes that any variation will not have a material impact

on our planning or policy-making strategies.

Employees

At February 27, 2007, we employed 323 persons, of which 285 were employed on a full-time basis.

COMPETITION

The banking business, in all of its phases, is highly competitive. Within our market areas, we compete with! commercia
banks {including local banks and branches or affiliates of other larger banks), savings and loan associations and credlt unions for loans
and deposits, with money market and mutual funds and other investment alternatives for deposits, with consumer ﬁnance c0mpames
for loans, with insurance companies, agents and brokers for insurance products, and with other financial institutions for various types
of products and services. There is also competition for commercial and retail banking business from banks and financial institutions
located outside our market areas.

The primary factors in competing for deposits are interest rates, personalized services, the quality and range of financial
services, convenience of office locations and office hours. The primary factors in competing for loans are interest rates, loan
origination fees, the quality and range of lending services and personalized services. The primary factors in competmg for insurance
customers are competitive rates, the quality and range of insurance products offered, and quality, personallzed service!

i

To compete with other financial services providers, we rely principally upon local promotional activities, mcludmg
advertisements in local newspapers, trade journals and other pub]lcatmns and on the radio, personal relationships establllshcd by
officers, directors and employees with customers, and specialized services tailored to meet its customers’ needs. In those instances in
which we are unable to accommodate the needs of a customer, we will arrange for those services to be provided by other financial
services providers with which we have a relationship. We additionally rely on referrals from satisfied customers, .

The following tables set forth deposit data for Kent, Queen Anne’s, Caroline, Talbot and Dorchester Counties in Maryland
and for Kent County in Delaware as of June 30, 2006, the most recent date for which comparative information is available:

% of
Kent County, Maryland Deposits Total
: (in thousands)

Peoples Bank of Kent County, Maryland £159,981 35.04%
Mercantile Shore Bank 153,025 33.52
Chesapeake Bank and Trust Co. 59,257 12.98
Branch Banking & Trust 37.668 8.25
The Centreville National Bank of Maryland 23,743 520
SunTrust Bank 22.886 5.01 )

Total _ $456,560 100.00%

Source: FDIC DataBook
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% of

Source: FDIC DataBook

Queen Anne’s County, Maryand : L . . Deposits Total
' C . (in thousands) :
The Queenstown Bank of Maryland . . $274.668 40.0%
The Centreville National Bank of Maryland ‘ : © 196,517 28.62
Bank of America, National Association s - : 61,000 8.89.
Mercantile Shore Bank 56,924 8.29
M&T . 45,312 6.60
‘BankAnnapolis . 32,076 4.67
Branch Banking & Trust - 20,123 - 293
Total - ’ . : N . : 5686,620 100.00%
Source: FDIC DataBook
_ % of
Caroline County, Maryland - Deposits Total
(in thousands)
Provident State Bank of Preston, Maryland $129,860 33.95%
Mercantile Shore Bank 100,673 26.32
Branch Banking & Trust - co ' b 47,164 12.33
The Centreville National Bank of Maryland . : E 46,141 - 12.06
M&T : a : i e 30,716 8.03 -
Bank of America, National Association - . ‘ ‘ 218,770 491
Easton Bank & Trust- ; - - 9,191 ©_2.40
Total §382.515 - 100.00%
Source: FDIC DataBook - ¥
‘ % of
Talbot County; Maryland ' Deposits Total
. ' o (in thousands) ,
The Talbot Bank of Easton, Maryland - $373,336 40.74%
Mercantile Shore Bank ' : ' ' - 178,181 - - 19.44
Bank of America, National Association ' 96,829 10.57
Easton Bank & Trust ' : S 94,809 10.34
SunTrust Bank _ R 49,302 5.38
Branch Banking & Trust ° - 42,451 4.63
M&T 28,979 " 3.16
The Queenstown Bank of Maryland ' - 27,108 1296
First Mariner Bank - N ‘ : . 15,898 1.731
Chevy Chase Bank 9,603 1.05
Total - ) $916,496 100.00%:
Source: FDIC DataBook
' : % of
Dorchester County, Maryland X ‘ Deposits - Toul
. o (in thousands) )
The National Bank of Cambridge ' £170,095 30:227%
Bank of the Eastern Shore . 165,271 29.42
Hebron Savings Bank : 55,940 9.9('}
Branch Banking & Trust - 41.447 7.38
Provident State Bank of Preston, Maryland : 37,478 6.67
Bank of America, National Association 30,774 5.48
M&T ‘ 23,121 4.1]
SunTrust Bank ) 20,954 3.73
The Talbot Bank of Easton, Maryland . ’ 16,749 298
Total ‘ $561,829

100.00%




% of

Kent County, Delawaré . . Deposits Total

: - (in thousands) .
Wilmington Trust . ‘ ' $573.896 33.28% :
PNC Bank Delaware - ' C 266,867 15.48 . '
Citizens Bank : ‘ + 249,539 14.47 :
First NB of Wyoming’ o - 232,825 - 1350 '
Wachovia Bank of Delaware : . 151,671 8.80
Artisans Bank : ST ' ‘ 68,641 3.98
The Felton Bank ) : 60,855 - 3.53
Wilmington Savings Fund Society 44810 2.60
County Bank 39,516 2.29
Commerce Bank National Assn ' 29,881 1.73
Fort Sill National Bank- ' . oo .o : 5880 _. - 034

Total ‘ $1,724,381. - 100.00% ¢
Source: FDIC DataBook

For further information about competition in our market areas, see the Risk Factor entitled “We operate in a highly
competitive market” in [tem 1A of Part | of this annual report. : ‘

SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

The following is a summary of the material regulations and policies applicable to us and is not intended to be a
comprehensive discussion, Changes in applicable laws and regulations may have a material effect on our business, financial condition
and results of operation.

General

" The Company is a financial holdmg company reglslered with the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (the
“FRB”) under the BHC Act and, as such, is subject to the supervision, examination and reporting requirements of the BHC Act and the
regulations of the FRB.

Talbot Bank is a Marytand commercial bank subject to the banking laws of Maryland and to regulation by the Commissioner
of Financial Regulation of Maryland, who is required by statute to make at least one examination in each calendar yea'r {or at 18-month
intervals'if the Commissioner determines that an examination is unnecessary in a particular calendar year). Cemrevﬂlé National Bank
is a national banking association subject to federal banking laws and regulations enforced and/or promulgated by the Ofﬁce of the
Comptroller of the Currency (the *OCC™), which is required by statute to make at least one examination in each calendar year. Felton
Bank is a Delaware commercial bank subject to the banking laws of Delaware and to regulation by the Detaware Office ofthe State
Bank Commissioner, who is entitled by statute to make examinations of Felton Bank as and when deemed necessary 01! expedient.
The primary federal regislator of both Talbot Bank and Felton Bank is the FDIC, which is aiso entitled to conduct regular
examinations. The deposits of the Banks are insured by the FDIC, so certain 1aws and regulations administered by the FDIC also
govern their deposit taking operations. In addition to the foregoing, the Banks are subject to numerous state and federal statutes and
regulations that affect the business of banklng generally. :

Nonbank affiliates of the Company are subject to examination by the FRB, and. as affiliates of the Banks, may;be subject 10
examination by the Banks’ regulators from time to time. In addition, the Insurance Subsidiaries are each subject to licensing and
regulation by the insurance authorities of the states in which they do business, Retail sales of insurance products by the|Insurance
Subsidiaries to customers of the Banks are also subject to the requirements of the Interagency Staterent on Retail Sales |of Nondeposit
Investment Products promulgated in 1994, as amended, by the FDIC, the FRB, the OCC, and the Office of Thrift Supervision. Wye
Financial Services, LLC 15 subject to the registration and examlmuon reqmremems of federal and state laws governing investment
advisers. . .

Regulation of Financial Holding Companies . ' '

In November 1999, the federal Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (the “GLBA"™) was signed into law. Effective in pemnen[ part on
March 11, 2000, GLBA revised the BHC Act and repealed the affiliation provisions of the Glass-Steagall Act of 1933, which, taken
logether, [Imlted the securities, insurance and other non-banking activities of any company that controls an FDIC insured|financial
inslimtion Under GLLBA, a bank holding company can elect, subject to certain qualifications, lo become a “financial holding
company.” GLBA provides that a financial holding company may engage in a full range of financial activities, including|insurance
and securitics sales and underwriting activities, and real estate development, with new expedited notice procedures.
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Under FRB policy, the Company is expected to act as a source of strength to its subsidiary banks, and the FRB may charge
the Company with engaging in unsafe and unsound practices for failure to commit resources to a subsidiary bank whén required. In
addition, under the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery and Enforcement Act of 1989 (“FIRREA”), depository institutions insured
by the FDIC can be heid liable for any losses incurred by, or reasonably anticipated to be incurred by, the FDIC in cc:)nnection with (i)
the default of a commonly controlled FDIC-insured depository institution or (ii) any assistance provided by the FDIC to a commonly
controlled FDIC-insured depository institution in danger of default. Accordingly, in the event that any insured subsi:diary of the
Company causes a loss to the FDIC, other insured subsidiaries of the Company could be required to compensate the FDIC by
reimbursing it for the estimated amount of such loss. Such cross guaranty liabilities generally are superior in priority to obligations of
a financial institution to its stockholders and obligations to other affiliates. i .

Regulation of Banks

Federal and state banking regulators may prohibit the institutions over which they have supervisory authority from engaging
in activities or investments that the agencies believes are unsafe or unsound banking practices. These banking regu'lators have
extensive enforcement authority over the institutions they regulate to prohibit or correct activities that violate law, regulation or a
regulatory agreement or which are deemed to be unsafe or unsound practices. Enforcement actions may include the appointment of a
conservator or receiver, the issuance of a cease and desist order, the termination of deposit insurance, the impositiofn of civil money
penalties on the institution, its directors, officers, emp'!oyees and institution-affiliated parties, the issnance of directives to increase
capital, the issuance of formal and informal agreements, the removal of or restrictions on directors, officers, emploifees and institution-
affiliated parties, and the enforcement of any such mechanisms through restraining orders or other court actions.

The Company and its affiliates are subject to the provisions of Section 23A and Section 23B of the Federal Reserve Act.
Section 23A limits the amount of loans or extensions of credit to, and investments in, the Company and its nonbarnk aftiliates by the
Banks. Section 23B requires that transactions between any of the Banks and the Company and its nonbank affiliates be on terms and
under circumstances that are substantially the same as with non-affiliates.

The Banks are also subject to certain restrictions on extensions of credit to executive officers, directors, and principal
stockholders or any related interest of such persons, which generally require that such credit extensions be made on substantially the
same terms as are available to third parties dealing with the Banks and not involve more than the normal risk of répaymem. Other
}aws tie the maximum amount that may be loaned to any one customer and its related interests to capital levels.

As part of the Federal Deposit Insurance Company Improvement Act of 1991 (“FDICIA™), each federal banking regulator
adopted non-capital safety and soundness standards for institutions under its authority. These standards include internal controls,
information systems and internal audit systems, loan documentation, credit underwriting, interest rate exposure, a:xssel growth, and
compensation, fees and benefits. An institution that fails to meet those standards may be required by the agency,to develop a plan
acceptable to meet the standards. Failure to submit or implement such a plan may subject the institution to regulatory sanctions. The
Company, on behalf of the Banks, believes that the Banks meet substantially all standards that have been adopteh. FDICIA also
imposes new capital standards on insured depository institutions.

The Community Reinvestment Act (“*CRA”) requires that, in connection with the examination of financial institutions within
their jurisdictions, the federal banking regulators evaluate the record of the financial institution in meeting the ctedit needs of their
communities including low and moderate income neighborhoods, consistent with the safe and sound operation of those banks. These
factors are also considered by all regulatory agencies in evaluating mergers, acquisitions and applications to opén a branch or facility.
As of the date of its most recent examination report, each of the Banks has a CRA rating of “Satisfactory.”

'
'

Capital Requirements ‘ .

FDICIA established a system of prompt corrective action to resolve the problems of undercapitalized institutions. Under this
system, federal banking regulators are required to rate supervised institutions on the basis of five capital catego’ries: “well -
capitalized,” “adequately capitalized,” “undercapitalized,” “significantly undercapitalized,” and “critically undércapitalized;” and to
take certain mandatory actions, and are authorized to take other discretionary actions, with respect to institutions in the three
undercapitalized categories. The severity of the actions will depend upon the category in which the institution!is placed. A depository
institution is “well capitalized” if it has a total risk based capital ratio of 10% or greater, a Tier | risk based capital ratio of 6% or
greater, and a leverage ratio of 5% or greater and is not subject to any order, regulatory agreement, or written directive to meet and
maintain a specific capital level for any capital measure. An “adequately capitalized” institution is defined as 'one that has a total risk
based capital ratio of 8% or greater, a Tier 1 risk based capital ratio of 4% or greater and a leverage ratio of 4% or greater (or 3% or
greater in the case of a bank with a composite CAMELS rating of 1).

FDICIA generally prohibits a depository institution from makihg any capital distribution, including the payfnent of cash
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dividends, or paying a management fee to its holding company if the depository institution would thereafier be undercapitalized.
Undercapitalized depository institutions are subject to growth limitations and are required to submit capital reslorénon plans. Fora
capital restoration plan to be acceptable, the depository institution’s parent holding company must guarantee (SubJBCl to certain
limitations) that the institution will comply with such capital restoration plan.

Significantly undercapitalized depository institutions may be subject to a number of other requirements and restrictions,
including orders to sell sufficient voting stock to become adequately capitalized and requirements to reduce total assets and stop
accepting deposits from correspondent banks. Criticaily undercapitalized depository institutions are subject to the‘appomtmem ofa
receiver or conservator, generally within 90 days of the date such institution is determined to be critically undercapitalized.

As of December 31, 2006, the Banks were each deemed to be “well capitalized.” For more information regardmg the capital
condition of the Company, see Note 17 of Consolidated Financial Statements appearing in Item 8 of Part II of this report

Deposit Insurance

The deposits of the Banks are insured to a maximum of $100,000 per depositor through the Deposn Insurance Fund, which is
administered by the FDIC, and the Banks are required to pay semi-annual deposit insurance premium assessments to the FDIC. The
Banks paid a total of $87,878 in FDIC premiums during 2006. The Deposit Insurance Fund was created pursuant to the Federal
Deposit Insurance Reform Act of 2005, which was signed into law on February 8, 2006. Under this new law, (i) the current $100,000
deposit insurance coverage will be indexed for inflation (with adjustments every five years, commencing January II, 2011), and (i)
deposit insurance coverage for retirement accounts was increased to $250,000 per participant subject to adjustment: for inflation. In
addition, the FDIC will be given greater latitude in setting the assessment rates for insured depository institutions wl’hich could be used
to impose minimum assessments.

USA PATRIOT Act

Congress adopted the USA PATRIOT Act (the “Patriot Act”) on Qctober 26, 2001 in response to the terrorist attacks that
occurred on September 11, 2001, Under the Patriot Act, certain financial institutions, including banks, are requirf:d| to maintain and
prepare additional records and reports that are designed to assist the government’s efforts to combat terrorism. ThelPatn’ot Act
includes sweeping anti-money laundering and financial transparency laws and required additional regulations, inclu‘ding, among other
things, standards for verifying client identification when opening an account and rules to promote cooperation among financial
institutions, regulators and law enforcement entities in identifying parties that may be involved in terrorism or money laundering.

Federal Securities Laws ,

The shares of the Company’s common stock are registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the"‘SEC”) under
Section 12(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), and listed on the Nasdaq Stock Market's
Capital Market. The Company is subject to information reporting requirements, proxy solicitation requirements, insider trading
restrictions and other requirements of the Exchange Act, including the requirements imposed under the federal Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002. Among other things, loans to and other transactions with insiders are subject to restrictions and heightened difsclo:sure, directors
and certain committees of the Board must satisfy certain independence requirements, and the Corporation is generally required to
comply with certain corporate governance requirements, -

Governmental Monetary and Credit Policies and Economic Controls
The earnings and growth of the banking industry and ultimately of the Bank are affected by the monetary and credit policies
of governmental authorities, including the FRB. An important function of the FRB is io regulate the national supplyiofbank credit in
order to control recessionary and mﬂatlonary pressures. Among the instruments of monetary policy used by the FRBl to implement
these objectives are open market operations in U.S, Government securities, changes in the federal funds rate, changes in the discount
rate of member bank borrowings, and changes in reserve requirements against member bank deposits. These means are used in
varying combinations to influence overall growth of bank loans, investments and deposits and may also afTect interest rates charged on
loans or paid for deposits. The monetary policies of the FRB authorities have had a significant effect on the operatmig results of
commercial banks in the past and are expécted to continue to have such an effect in the future. In view of changing ¢onditions in the
national economy and in the money markets, as well as the effect of actions by monetary and fiscal authorities, mcludmg the FRB, no -
prediction can be made as to possible future changes in interest rates, deposit levels, loan demand or their effect on the business and
earnings of the Company and its subsidiaries. '




AVAILABLE INFORMATION .

The Company maintains an Internet site at www.shbi.net on which it makes available, free of charge, its Annual Report on
Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K, and all amendments to the foregoing as soon as
reasonably practicable after these reports are electronically filed with, or furnished to, the SEC. In addition, stockholders may access
these reports and documents on the SEC’s web site at www.sec.gov.

Item 1A, RISK FACTORS

The following factors may impact our business, financial condition and results of operations and should be considered
carefully in evaluating an investment in shares of common stock of the Company.

Risks Relating to the Business of the Company and its Affiliates
The Company’s future depends on the successful growth of its subsidiaries

The Company’s primary business activity for the foreseeable future will be to act as the holding company of Talbot Bank,
Centreville National Bank, Felton Bank, and its other subsidiaries. Therefore, the Company’s future profitability will depend on the
success and growth of these subsidiaries. In the future, part of the Company’s growth may come from buying other banks and buying
or establishing other companies. Such entities may not be profitable after they are purchased or established, and [he)'/ may lose-money,
particularly at first. A new bank or company may bring with it unexpected liabilities, bad loans, or bad employee relations, or the new
bank or company may lose customers. : . .

A majority of our business is concentrated in Maryland and Delaware; a significant amount of our business is concentrated in
real estate lending

Because most of our loans are made to customers who reside on the Eastern Shore of Maryland and in Delaware, a decline in
local economic conditions may have a greater effect on our earnings and capital than on the earnings and capital of farger financial
institutions whose loan portfolios are geographically diverse. Further, we make many real estate secured loans, including construction
and land development loans, all of which are in greater demand when interest rates are low and economic conditions are good. There
can be no guarantee that good economic conditions or low interest rates will continue to exist. Moreover, the market values of the real
estate securing our loans may deteriorate due to a number of unpredictable factors, which could cause us to lose mon'ley inthe eventa -
borrower failed to repay a loan and we were forced to foreclose on the property. Additionally, the Board of Govem:ors of the Federal
Reserve System and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, along with the other federal banking regulators, issued final guidance
on December 6, 2006 entitled “Concentrations in Commercial Real Estate Lending, Sound Risk Management Practices” directed at
institutions that have particularly high concentrations of commercial real estate loans within their lending portfolios!. This guidance
suggests that institutions whose commercial real estate loans exceed certain percentages of capital should implement heightened risk
management practices appropriate to their concentration risk and may be required to maintain higher capital ratios than institutions
with lower concentrations in commercial real estate lending. Based on our commercial real estale concentration as of December 31,
2006, we may be subject to further supervisory analysis during future examinations. Although we continuously evz}luate our
concentration and risk management strategies, we cannot guarantee that any risk management practices we implement will be effective
to prevent losses relating to our commercial real estate portfolio. Management cannot predict the extent to which this guidance will
impact our operations or capital requirements.

Interest rates and other economic conditions will impact our results of operation

Our results of operations may be materially and adversely affected by changes in prevailing economic conditions, including
declines in real estate values, rapid changes in interest rates and the monetary and fiscal policies of the federal gove':mment. Our
profitability is in part a function of the spread between the interest rates earned on assets and the interest rates paid‘on deposits and
other interest-bearing liabilities (i.e., net interest income), including advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta. Interest
rate risk arises from mismatches (i.e., the interest sensitivity gap) between the dollar amount of repricing or maturif:g assets and
liabilities and is measured in terms of the ratio of the interest rate sensitivity gap to total assets. More assets repricing or maturing than
liabilities over a given time period is considered asset-sensitive and is reflected as a positive gap, and more liabilities repricing or -
maturing than assets over a given time period is considered liability-sensitive and is reflected as negative gap. An asset-sensitive
position (i.e., a positive gap) could enhance earnings in a rising interest rate environment and could negatively impact earnings in a
falling interest rate environment, while a liability-sensitive position (i.e., a negative gap) could enhance eamings ina falling interest
rate environment and negatively impact earnings in a rising interest rate environment. Fluctuations in interest rates are not predictable
or controllable. We have attempted to structure our asset and liability management strategies to mitigate the impac::t on net interest
income of changes in market interest rates, but there can be no assurance that these attempts will be successful in the event of such
changes.




The Banks may experience loan losses in excess of their allowances . : : .

'y .

The risk of credit losses on loans varies with, among other things, general economic conditions, the type of loan being made,
the creditworthiness of the borrower over the term of the loan and, in the case of a collateralized loan, the value and rﬁarketabnhty of
the collateral for the loan: Management of each of the Banks bases that Bank’s allowance for loan losses upon, among other things,
historical experience, an evaluation of economic conditions and regular reviews of delinquencies and lean portfolio quahty. Based
upon such factors, management makes various assumptions and judgments about the ultimate collectability of the loan portfolio and
provides an allowance for loan losses based upon a percentage of the outstanding balances and for specific loans wher|1 their ultimate
collectability is considered questionable. 1f management’s assumptions and judgments.prove to be incorrect and the allowance for
loan losses is inadequate to absorb future losses, or if the bank regulatory. authorities, as a part of their examination process require”
our bank subsidiaries to increase their respective allowance for loan losses, our earnings and capital could be signifi ca‘mly and
adversely affected. Although management uses the best information available to make determinations with respect tojthe allowance
for loan losses, future adjustments may be necessary if economic conditions differ substantiafly from the assumptions used or adverse
developments arise with respect to the Banks® non-performing or performing loans. Material additions to the allowance for loan losses
of one of the Banks would result'in a decrease in that Bank’s net income and capital and could have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition. :

The market value of our investments might dec]ine

As of December 31, 2006, we had classn" ed 89% of our mvestmem securities as ava:lable for-sale pursuant o Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 115 (*SFAS 115”) relating to accounting for investments. SFAS 115 requires that unrealized
gains and losses in the estimated value of the available-for-sale portfolio be “marked to market” and reflected as a separme item in
stockholders’ equrty {net of tax) as accumulated other comprehensive income, The remaining mvestment securities ate classified as
held-to-maturity in accordance with SFAS 115 and are stated at amortized cost. . :

L o v
In the past, gains on sales of investment securities have not been a significant source of income for us. There can be no
assurance that future market performance of our investment portfolio will enable us 10 realize income from sales of securities.
Stockholders’ equity will continue 10 reflect the unrealized gains and losses (net of tax} of these investments, There ca'n be no
assurance that the market value of our investment pertfolio will not decline, causing a corresponding decline in stockholders’ equity.
Managemem beiieves that several factors will affect the market values of our investment portfolio. These include, but are not
limited to, changes in interest rates or expectations of changes, the degree of volatility in the securities markets, mﬂaudn rates or
expectations.of inflation and the slope of the interest rate yield curve (the yield curve refers to the differences between shoner—term
and longer-term interest rates; a positively sloped yield curve means shorter-term rates are lower than longer-term rates) Also, the
passage of time will affect the market values of our investment securities, in that the closer they are to maturing, the closer the market ..
price should be to par value. These and other factors may impact specific categories of the portfolio dlfferemly, and mana;,emem

cannot predict the effect these factors may have on any specific category.
The banking industry is heavily regulated sngmf icant regulatory changes could adversely affect our operations

- Our operations-are and will be affected by current and future legislation and by the polmes established from ume 10 time by
various federal and state regulatory authorities. The Company is subject to supervision by the FRB; Talbot Bank is subject to
supervision and periodic examination by the Marytand Commissioner and the FDIC; Centreville National Bank is subject to
supervision and periodic examination by the OCC and the FDIC; and Felton Bank is subject to supervision and penodlc examination
by the Delaware Commissioner and the FDIC. Banking regulations, designed primarily for the safety of depositors, may limit a
financial institution’s growth and the return to its investors by restricting such activities as the payment of dividends, mergers with or
acquisitions by other institutions, investments, loans and interest rates, interest rates paid on deposits, expansion of bran'ch offices, and
the offering of securities or trust services. The Company and the Banks are alse subject to capitalization guidelines established by
federal law and could be subject to enforcement actions to the extent that those institutions are found by regulatory examiners to be
undercapitaiized. It is not possible to predict what changes, if any, will be made to existing federal and state iegislation land -
regulations or the effect that such changes may have on our future business and eamings prospects. Management also cannot predict
the nature or the extent of the effect on our business and earnings of future fiscal-or monetary policies, economic controls, or new
federal or state legislation. Further, the cost of compliance with regulatory requirements may adverse]y affect our ablhti/ 10'operate
profitably. : . ‘ . -

We operation in a highly competitive market

.We operate in a compeutwe env1ronment competing for loans, deposits, insurance products and customers wnh commercial -
banks, savings associations and other financial entities. Competition for deposits comes primarily from other commerc1al banks,
savings associations, credit unions, money market and mutual funds and other investment alternatives. Competition for }oans comes
primarily from other commercial banks, savings associations, mortgage banking firms, credit unions and other financial intermediaries.
Competition for other products, such as insurance and securities products, comes from other banks, securities and broke'rage
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companies, insurance comparies, insurance agents and brokers, and other nonbank financial service providers in our market areas.
Many of these competitors are much larger in terms of total assets and capitalization, have greater access to capital markets, and/or
offer a broader range of financial services than those offered by us. In addition, banks with a larger capitalization 'and financial
intermediaries not subject to bank regulatory restrictions have larger lending limits and are thereby able to serve the needs of larger
customers. Our growth and profitability will depend upon our ability to attract and retain skilled managerial, marketing and technical
personnel. Competition for qualified personnel in the financial services industry is intense, and there can be no assurance that we will
be successful in attracting and retaining such personnel.

In addition, current banking laws facilitate interstate branching, merger activity among banks, and expanded activities. Since
September 1995, certain bank holding companies have been authorized to acquire banks throughout the United States. Since June 1,1997,
certain banks have been permitted to merge with banks organized under the laws of different states. Asa result, intérstate banking is now
an accepted element of competition in the banking industry and the Corporation may be brought into competition lwith institutions with
which it does not presently compete. Moreover, as discussed above, the GLBA revised the BHC Act in 2000 and repealed the affiliation
provisions of the Glass-Steagall Act of 1933, which, taken together, limited the securities, insurance and other non-balnking activities of any
company that controls an FDIC-insured financial institution. These laws may increase the competition we face in our market areas in the
future, although management cannot predict the degree to which such competition will impact our financial conditions or results of
operations.

The loss of key personnel could disrupt our operations and result in reduced earnings

Our growth and profitability will depend upon our ability to attract and retain skitled managerial, marketling and technical
personnel. Competition for qualified personnel in the financial services industry is intense, and there can be no assurance that we will
be successful in attracting and retaining such personnel. Our current executive officers provide valuable servicesf based on their many
years of experience and in-depth knowledge of the banking industry. Due to the intense competition for financial professionals, these
key personnel would be difficult to replace and an unexpected loss of their services could result in a disruption to the continuity of
operations and a possible reduction in earnings.

We may be subject to claims .

We may from time to time be subject to claims from customers for losses due to alleged breaches of fiduciary duties, errors
and omissions of employees, officers and agents, incomplete documentation, the failure to comply with applicable laws and
regulations, or many other reasons. Also, our employees may knowingly or unknowingly violate laws and reguiétions. Management
may not be aware of any violations until after their occurrence. This lack of knowledge may not insulate the Cor:npany or our
subsidiaries from liability. Claims and legal actions may result in legal expenses and liabilities that may reduce our profitability and
hurt our financial conditior. ' ' . .

We may be adversely affected by recent legistation .

As discussed above, the GLBA repealed restrictions on banks affiliating with securities firms and permits bank holding
companies that become financial holding companies to engage in additional financial activities, inciuding insurance and securities
underwriting and agency activities, merchant banking, and insurance company portfolio investment activities that are currently not
permitted for bank holding companies. Although the Company is a financial holding company, this law may increase the competition
we face from larger banks and other companies. It is not possible to predict the full effect that this law will have on us. :

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 requires management of publicly traded companies to perform an annual assessment of their
internal controls over financial reporting and to report on whether the system is effective as of the end of the Co’mpany’s fiscal year.
Disclosure of significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal controls could cause an unfavorable imi)act to shareholder
value by affecting the market value of our stock.

The Patriot Act reinforced the importance of implementing and following procedures required by the Biank Secrecy Act and
money laundering issues. Non-compliance with this act or failure to file timely and accurate documentation could expose the company
to adverse publicity as well as fines and penalties assessed by regulatory agencies. :

We'may not be able to keep pace with developments in technology

We use various technologies in our business, including telecommunication, data processing, computers, automation, internet-
based banking, and debit cards. Technology changes rapidly. Our ability to compete successfully with other banks and non-bank
entities may depend on whether we can exploit technological changes. We may not be able to exploit technolo'gical changes, and any
investment we do make may not make us more profitable. '

r . - ' . 4
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Risks Relating to the Company’s Common Stock
The Company’s ability to pay dividends is limited

The Company’s stockholders are entitled to dividends on their shares of common stock if, when, and as declared by the
Company’s Board of Directors out of funds legally available for that purpose. The Company’s current ability to pay dividends to
stockholders is largely dependent upon the receipt of dividends from the Banks. Both federal and state laws i |mpose restrictions on the
ability of the Banks to pay dividends. Federal law prohibits the payment of a dividend by an insured depository mstltutlon if the
depository institution is considered “undercapitalized” or if the payment of the dividend would make the 1nst1tut|0n ‘undercapitalized”.

For a Maryland state-chartered bank, dividends may be paid out of undivided profits or, with the prior approval ofithe Maryland
Commissioner, from surplus in excess of 100% of required capital stock. If, however, the surplus of a Maryland bank is less than '
100% of its required capital stock, then cash dividends may not be paid in excess of 90% of net earnings. National banking
associations are generally limited, subject to certain exceptions, to paying dividends out of undivided profits. For aI Delaware state-
chartered bank, dividends may be paid out of net profits, but only if its surplus fund is equal to or greater than 50% 'of its required
capital stock. If a Delaware bank’s surplusis less than 100% of capital stock when it declares a dividend, then it must carry 25% of its
net profits of the preceding period for which the dividend is paid to its surplus fund until the surplus amounts to 100% of its capital
stock. In addition to these specific restrictions, bank regulatory agencies also have the ability to prohibit proposed d1v1dends bya
financial institution that would otherwise be permitted under applicable regulations if the regulatory body deten‘mnes that such
distribution would constitute an unsafe or unsound practice. Because of these limitations, there can be no guaramee that the
Company’s Board will declare dividends in any fiscal quarter. !

The shares of the Company’s common stock are not insured

Investments in the shares of the common stock of the Company are not deposits and are not insured against'loss by the
government. . . . ]

The shares of the Company’s common stock are not heavily traded ) :

The shares of common stock of the Company are listed on the Nasdaq Capital Market and are not heavily tralded Stock that
is not heavily traded can be more volatile than stock trading in an active publlc market. Factors such as our financial results the
introduction of new products and services by us or our competitors, and various factors affecting the banking mdustry generally may
have a significant impact on the market price of the shares our common stock. Management cannot predict the extentjto which an
active public market for our common stock will develop or be sustained in the future. In recent years, the stock markeit has
experienced a high level of price and volume volatility, and market prices for the stock of many companies have experienced wide
price fluctuations that have not necessarily been related to their operating performance. Therefore, the Company’s stockholders may
not be able to sell their shares at the volumes, prices, or times that they desire. ‘

The Company’s Articles of [ncorpbra‘tion and Bylaws and Maryland law may discourage a corporate takeover

The Company’s Amended and Restated Anrticles of Incorporation (the “Charter”) and Amended and Restated Bylaws
contain certain provisions designed to enhance the ability of the Board of Directors to deal with attempts to acquire con'trol of the
Company. These Charter and Bylaws provide for the classification of the Board into three classes; directors of each class genera]ly
serve for staggered three-year periods. No director may be removed except for cause and then only by a vote of at least two-thirds of
the total eligible stockholder votes. The Charter gives the Board certain powers in respect of the Company’s securities.| First, the
Board has the authority to classify and reclassify unissued shares of stock of any class or series of stock by setting, fixing, eliminating,
or altering in any one or more respects the preferences, rights, voting powers, restrictions and qualifications of, dmdends on, and
redemption, conversion, exchange, and other rights of, such securities. Second, a majority of the Board, without action by the
stockholders, may amend the Charter to increase or decrease the aggregate number of shares of stock or the number of shares of stock
of any class that the Company has authority to issue. The Board could use these powers, along with its authority to authorlze the
issuance of securities of any class or series, to issue securities having terms favorable to management to persons afﬁhaled with or
otherwise friendly to management. In addition to the foregoing, Maryland law contains anti-takeover provisions governing .
acquisitions of the Company’s securities by and business combinations with certain “interested” stockholders.

Although these provisions do not preclude a takeover, they may have the effect of discouraging a future takeovelr attempt
which would not be approved by the board of directors, but pursuant to which stockholders might receive a substantial prlemium for
their shares over then-current market prices. As a result, stockholders who might desire to participate in such a transaction might not
have the opportunity to do so. Such provisions will also render the removal of the Board of Directors and of management more
difficult and, therefore, may serve to perpetuate current management. As a result of the foregoing, such provisions could polentlally
adversely affect the market price of the shares of common stock of the Company.




Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
‘ item 2. Properties,

‘ Our offices are listed in the tables below. The Company’s main office is the same as Talbot Bank’s main ofﬁce The

Company owns real property at 28969 Information Lane in Easton, Maryland, which houses the Operations, lnformatmn Technology
| and Finance departments of the Company and its subsidiaries, and ‘certain operations of The Avon-Dixon Agency, LLC. A portion of"
' the facility is leased to an unaffiliated third party.

The Talbot Bank of Easton, Maryland

Main Office © |

18 East Dover Street
Easton, Maryland 21601

“Elliott Road Branch
8275 Elliott Road
Easton, Maryland 21601

Memorial Hosp'ital at Easton
219 South Washington Street
Easton, Maryland 21601

Branches
Tred Avon Square Branch
212 Marlboro Road
Easton, Maryland 21601

Ca_xﬁbridge Branch
2745 Dorchester Square
Cambridge, Maryland 21613

ATMs
Sailwinds Amoco
511 Maryland Avenue
Cambridge, Maryland 21613

The Centreville National Bank of Maryland

Main Office
109 North Commerce Street
Centreville, Maryland 21617

Chestertown Office
. 305 East High Street
Chestertown, Marytand 21620

Chester Office
300 Castle Marina Road
Chester, Maryiand 21619

The Felton Bank

Main Office’

120 West Main Street
Felton, Delaware 19943

The Avon-Dixon Agency, LLC

Easton Office
28969 [nformation Lane
Easton, Maryland 21601

Elliote-Wilson Insurance, LLC

106 North Harrison Street
Easton, Maryland 21601

Branches
Route 213 South Office
2609 Centreville Road
Centreville, Maryland 21617

" Hillsboro Office

21913 Shore Highway

“ Hillsboro, Maryland 21641

Grasonville Office

202 Pullman Crossing
Grasonville, Maryland 21638
‘ CATM
Queenstown Harbor Golf Links
Queenstown, Maryland 21658

Milford Office -
698 A North Dupont Highway
Milford, Delaware 19963

Grasonville Office

202 Pullman Crossing
~Grasonville, Maryland 21638

Mubell Finance, LLC

" 106 North Harrison Street

Easton, Maryland 21601

St. Michaels Branch [
1013 South Talbot Street | -
St. Michaels, Maryland 21663 -

Sunburst Branch
424 Dorchester Avenue
Cambridge, Maryland 21613

Talbottown
218 North Washington Street
Easton, Maryland 21601

Stevensville Office
408 Thompson Creek Road
Stevenswlle Maryland 21666

Denton Office
850 South 3™ Street
Denton, Maryland 21629

Washington Square Office

*899 Washington Avcnue(

Chestertown, Maryland 21620

Centreville Office
105 Lawyers Row
Centreville, Maryland 21617

Wye Financial Serwces, LLC
17 East Dover Street, Sune 101
Easton, Maryland 2160]

Talbot Bank owns the real property on which all of its offices are located, except that it operates undt‘er leases at its Saint
Michaels Branch and its Cambridge Branch., Centreville National Bank owns the real property on which all olf' its offices are located.
Felton Bank leases the real property on which its main office is located and owns its Milford branch location rsubjeu 1o a land lease.
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The Insurance Subsidiaries do not own any real property, but operate under leases. Wye Financial occupies space in Talbot Bank’s

main oftice. For information about rent expense for all leased premises, see Note-6 to Consolidated Financial Statements appearmg in

Item 8 of Part II of this report. :

Item 3. Legal Proceedings
We are at times, in the ordinary course of business, subject to legal actions. Management, upon the advice of counsel,

believes that losses, if any, resulting from current legal actions will not have a material adverse effect on our financial condition or

results of operation.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

None.

PART 11

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity
Securities.

MARKET PRICE, HOLDERS AND CASH DIVIDENDS

The shares of the common steck of the Company are listed on the Nasdaq Capital Market under the symbol “SHBI”, As of
March 1, 2007, the Company had approximately 1,681 holders of record. The high and low sales prices for the shares|of cornmon stock
of the Company, as reported on the Nasdaq Capital Market, and the cash d|v1dends declared on those shares for each quarterly period of
2006 and 2005 are set forth in the table below. i

fl

2006 2005

Price Range Dividends Price Range Dividends

High Low Paid High Low Paid
First Quarter $23.67 $20.67 5.14 $23.87 $20.73 $.13
Second Quarter 2996 2336 A5 21.20 17.52 A3
Third Quarter 29.20 2551 .15 2200  19.00 . .14
Fourth Quarter 3100 2770 .15 22,05 2035 _.14
8.59 $.54

On March 1, 2007, the closing sales price for the shares of common stock was $25.75 per share.

Stockholders received cash dividends totaling $4,908,212 in 2006 and $4,428,335 in 2005. The ratio of dmdends per share
to net income per share was 36.65% in 2006 compared to 34.33% in 2005. Cash dividends are typically declared on a quanerly basis
and are at the discretion of the Board of Directors, based upon such factors as operating results, financial condition, capital adequacy, .
regulatory requirements, and stockholder return. The Company’s ability to pay dividends is limited by federal and Mar){(land law and
is generally dependent on the ability of the Company’s subsidiaries, particularly the Banks, to declare dividends to the Company For
more information regarding these limitations, see ltem 1A of Part | of this report under the heading “The Company’s ablllty to pay
dividends is limited”.

The transfer agent for the Company’s common stock is:

Registrar & Transfer Company
10 Commerce Drive
" Cranford, New Jersey 07016
Investor Relations: 1-800-368-5948
E-mail for investor inquiries: info@rtco.com.

-14-




The performance graph below compares the cumulative total shareholder return on the common stock of the Company with
the cumulative total return on the equity securities included in the NASDAQ Composite Index (reflecting overall stock market
performance), the NASDAQ Bank Index (reflecting changes in banking industry stocks), and the SNL Smali Cap Bank Index
(reflecting changes in stocks of banking institutions of a size similar to the Company) assuming in each case an mma[ $£100 investment
on December 31, 2001 and reinvestment of dividends as of the end of the Company’s fiscal years. Returns are shown on a total return
basis. The performance graph represents past performance and should not be considered to be an indication of future performance.

Cumulative Total Returns
On $100 Investment Made on December 31, 2001

!
300 l
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—— NASDAQ Composite
., —@—NASDAQ Bank
250 |—- —&— SNL Small Cap Bank Index ['
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' |
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50 1 ; : : ’ i
12/31/01 12/34102 12/31/03 12/31/04 12131105 ) 12/31/06
| w |
Index - 12/31/01 12/31/02 12/31/03 12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06
Shore Bancshares, Inc.* : 100.00 134.07 222.01 216.49 193.96 2;82.89
NASDAQ Composite 100.00 68.76 103.67 113.16 115.57 127.58
NASDAQ Bank ' 100.00 106.95 142.29 161.73 158.61 1,80.53
SNL Small Cap Bank Index 100.00 115.02 161.19 197.52 194.54 222.05

* Restated for a 3 for 2 stock split in the form of a stock dividend in 2006.

ISSUER REPURCHASES

On February 2, 2006, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized the Company to repurchase up toj165,000 shares of its
common stock over a period not to exceed 60 months. Shares may be repurchased in the open market or in prlvately negotiated
transactions at such times and in such amounts per transaction as the President of the Company determines to be appropriate, subject to
Board oversight. The Company intends to use the repurchased shares to fund the Company’s employee beneﬁt plans and for other
general corporate purposes. The Company did not repurchase any shares of its common stock during the fourth quarter of 2006.

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

The Company has four equity compensation plans under which it may issue shares of the common stock of the Company to
employees, officers, and/or directors of the Company and its subsidiaries: (i} the Shore Bancshares, Inc. 2006‘ Stock and Incentive
Compensation Plan (the “2006 Stock and Incentive Compensation Plan™); (ii) the Shore Bancshares, Inc. 1998 Stock Option Plan (the




*1998 Stock Option Plan”); (ii1) the Shore Bancshares, Inc. 1998 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “1998 Stock Purchase Plan™); -
and (iv) the Talbot Bancshares, Inc. Employee Stock Option Plan (the “Talbot Plan™).

The 2006 Stock and Incentive Compensation Plan, the 1998 Stock Option Plan and the 1998 Employee Stock Purchase Plan
were approved by the Company’s Board of Directors and its stockholders. In connection with the Company’s mergei" with Talbot
Bancshares, the Company assumed options previously granted under, and subject to all terms of, the Talbot Plan. The Company
subsequently registered the Talbot Plan with the SEC, and this plan authorizes the grant of options to purchase up to 171 000 shares of the
Company’s common stock (subject to adjustment for capital adjustments, stock dividends, and similar changes in the common stock). The
Talbot Plan was previously approved by both the Board of Directors and the stockholders of Talbot Bancshares, but it vslias not specifically
approved by the stockholders of the combined companies. Thus, only non-qualified stock options may be granted under the Talbot Plan.

The Talbot Plan is administered by the Compensation Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors and will expire on April 9,
2007 unless sooner terminated. Generally, key management employees of the Company and its subsidiaries are eligible|to receive option
grants. An option granted under the plan vests according to the terms of the related stock option agreements and can generally be
exercised for 10 years after grant, unless the Board prowdes otherwise. The option exercise price will generally be the falr market value of
the shares on the date the optlon is granted. Upon exercise of options granted under the plan, the plan obligates the Company to pay the
optionee a tax benefit payment in an amount of U.S. dollars equal to the number of shares as to which the option is bemg exercised,
multiplied by (i) the “tax rate” and (ii} the difference between the per share fair market value at the time of exercise and the per share
option price. The tax rate shall be a percentage designated by the Company to resuit in compensating the optionee for th1e federal, state and
local income tax liability incurred by the optionee by virtue of his exercise of the option and the payment to him of the tax benefit payment.
Options are not transferable other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution. All unexercised options will lapse upon termination
of employment other than because of death, disability or approved retirement. If employment is terminated because of dllsablllty or
approved retirement, the options will lapse one year or three months after termination, respectively. Upon a “change in control” as defined
in the plan, all unexercised options will immediately vest and become exercisable. No options have been granted under the Talbot Plan
since the merger with Talbot. '

The following table contains information about these equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2006 and reflects the 3
for 2 stock split in the form of a stock dividend that was declared in May 2006:

Plan Category Number of securities to Weighted-average Number of securities
be issued upon exercise exercise price of remaining available for
of outstanding options, outstanding options, future issuance under

warrants, and rights warrants, and rights equity compensation

plans (exctuding
securities reflected in
column {a))

(a) (b} (c)

Equity compensation
plans approved by .
security holders (1} 37,515 $15.82 703,252
Equity compensation
plans not approved by
security holders (2) ‘ 0 0 5,236

Total ;:,g L5 $15.82 708,488 ‘

(1) Includes information for the 2006 Stock and Incentive Compensation Plan, the 1998 Stock Option Plan and the 1998 Employee
Stock Purchase Plan. '

(2) This item covers options under the Talbot Plan other than those assumed by the Company in the 2000 merger of Talbot
Bancshares into the Company.
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! [tem 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following table sets forth certain selected financial data for the five years ended December 31, 2006 and is qualified in its
entirety by the detailed statistical and other information contained in this report, including “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” appearing in ltem 7 of Part Il of this report and the financial statements and notes
thereto appearing in Item & of Part I1 of this report.

Years Ended December 31,

: (Dellars in thousands, except per shares data) o 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 0
[ 1 -7 o1
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS:
[nterest income ] $57,971 S47,384 S38.291 834339 336,306
Interest expense o ' . 19,075 ' 11.899 9.010 9.743 12.438
Net interest income ' 38,896 ' 35485 29281 24,596 23,868
Provision for credit Josses ' o 1,493 7 810 931 335 356
Net interest income after provision for credit losses 37.403 34,675 28,350 24.261 23,512
' Noninterest income ; v 12,839 11498 10,224 9,845 5,968
' Noninterest expenses _ 28.534 25431 22.535 19.344 15,960
Income before taxes s 21,708 20,742 16,039 14,762 13,520
Income taxes ‘ ' - 8154 _ 7.854 _5841 5266 _4.730
NET INCOME f $13,554 $12,888 510,198 496  $.8,790
» PER SHARE DATA: (1) | ‘
Net income — basic ‘ $1.62  $1.55 $1.24 51187 $1.09
Net income - diluted ‘ 1.61 1.55 1.23 1.16 1.08
Dividends paid ' - 59, 54 48 44 40
Book value (at year end) - 13.28 12.17 .24 1031 '9.68
Tangible book value (at year end) (2) i 11.67 i0.51 9.53 9.37 8.72

' FINANCIAL CONDITION (at year end): 1
Assets _ : $945.649 $851,638 $790,598 $705.379 35654,066;
Deposits ' ) * . 774,182 704958 658,672 592,409 545,192

. Total loans, net of u.scarned income '

. and allowance for credit losses 693,419 622,227 590,766 470,895 435422
Stockholders’ equity : ' 111,327 101448 92976 83,527 78,028
PERFORMANCE RATIOS (for the year): :

Return on average assets : 1.52%  1.51%  1.32%  140%  1.42%
Return on average stockholders’ equity 12.66%  13.20% 11.17% 11.70% | l.79%1|

' Net interest margin 4.70% 4.69% 4.10% 3.91% 4.12%

‘ Efficiency ratio(3) ‘ 55.15%  54.13% 57.04% 56.17%  53.49%

. Dividend payout ratio 36.65% 3433% 3871% 37.29% 36.59%
Average stockholders’ equity to average total assets 11.98% 11.86% 11.79% 11.96% 12.00%

(1) Per share data is adjusted to give retroactive effect of a 3 for 2 stock split in the form of a stock dividend that was payable to
stockholders of record as of May 12, 2006.
(2) Total stockholders’ equity, net of goodwill and other intangible assets, divided by the number of shares of common stock
outstanding at year-end.
{3) Noninterest expenses as a percentage of total revenue (net interest income plus total noninterest income). Lower ratios
indicate improved productivity.




Item 7,  Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation,:

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion compares‘our financial condition at December 31, 2006 to our financial condition at December 31,
2005 and the results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004. This discussion should be read in
conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and the Notes thereto appearing in [tem 8 of Part Il of this‘reporl.

PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW

We recorded a 5.2% increase in net income for 2006 over 2005. Net income for the year ended December 3] 2006 was
$13,554,000, compared to $12,888,000 and $10,198,000 for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, respeclwely Basic net
income per share for 2006 was $1.62, an increase of 4.5% over 2005. Basic net income per share was $1.55 and $1.24 for 2005 and
2004, respectively. Diluted net income per share for 2006 was $1.61, an increase of 4% over 2005. Diluted net income per share was
$1.55 and $1.23 for 2005 and 2004, respectively,

Return on average assets was 1.52% for 2006, compared to 1.51% for 2005 and 1.32% for 2004. Return on stockholders’

" equity for 2006 was 12.66%, compared to 13.20% for 2005 and 11.17% for 2004. Comparing the year ended December 31,2006 to
the year ended December 31, 2005, average assets increased 8.5% to $893,417,000, average loans increased 9.4% lo $664,244,000,
average deposits increased 6.3% to $731,529,000, and average stockholders’ equity increased 9. 6% to $107,046, 000.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Our consohdaled financial statements are prepared in accordance with accoummg principles generally accepted in the United
States of America and follow general practices within the industries in which it operates. Application of these prmc1ples requires
management to make estimates, assumptions, and judgments that affect the amounts reported in the financial stalen;ems and
accompanying notes. These estimates, assumptions, and judgments are based on information available as of the date of the financial
statements; accordingly, as this information changes, the financial statements could reflect different estimates, assur'nptlons, and
Jjudgments. Centain policies inherently have a greater reliance on the use of estimates, assumptions, and judgments and as such have a
greater possibility of producing results that could be materially different than originally reported. Estimates, assumﬁtions, and
judgments are necessary when assets and liabilities are required to be recorded at fair value, when a decline in the v'alué of an asset not
carried on the financial statements at fair value warrants an impairment write-down or valuation reserve to be estabhshed or when an
asset or liability needs to be recorded contingent upon a future event. Carrying assets and liabilities at fair value mherently results in
more financial statement volatility. The fair values and the information used to record valuation adjustments for certain assets and
liabilities are based either on quoted market prices or are provided by other third-party sources, when available.

The most significant accounting policies that we follow are presented in Note | to Consolidated Financial Statements These
policies, along with the disclosures presented in the other financial statement notes and in this discussion, provide mformatmn on how
significant assets and liabilities are valued in the financial statements and how those values are determined. Based on the valuation
techniques used and the sensitivity of financial statement amounts 1o the methods, assumptions, and estimates under’lyin’g those
amounts, management has determined that the accounting policy with respect to the aliowance for credit losses to bé the accounting
area that requires the most subjective or complex judgments, and, as such, could be most subject to revision as new mformauon
becomes available. Accordingly, the allowance for credit losses is considered to be a critical accounting policy, as dlscussed below.

The allowance for credit losses represents management’s estimate of credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio as of the
balance sheet date. Determining the amount of the allowance for credit losses is considered a critical accounting estimate because it
requires significant judgment and the use of estimates related to the amount and timing of expected future cash ﬂow}s on impaired
loans, estimated losses on pools of homogeneous loans based on historical loss experience, and consideration of current economic
trends and conditions, all of which may be susceptible to significant change. The loan portfolio also represents the Iargest asset type
on the consolidated balance sheets. Note 1 to Consolidated Financial Statements describes the methodology used loldetermme the
allowance for credit losses and a discussion of the factors driving changes in the amount of the allowance for credit losses is included
in the Credit Risk Management section of this discussion,

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS AND DEVELOPMENTS
Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements discusses new accounting policies that we adopted during 2006 and the
expected impact of accounting policies recently issued or proposed but not yet required to be adopted. To the extent the; adoption of

I
new accounting standards materially affects our financial condition, results of operations, or liquidity, the impacts are discussed in the
applicable section(s) of this discussion and Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Net Interest Income and Net Interest Margin

Net interest income remains the most significant component of our earnings. [t is the excess of interest and fees earned on
loans, federal funds sold, and investment securities over interest paid on deposits and borrowings. Tax equivalent net interest income
for 2006 was $39,234,000, representing a 9.6% increase over 2005. Tax equivalent net interest income for 2005 was $35,812,000, a
20.9% increase over 2004. An increase in the volume and overall yiéld on earning assets were the reasons for the gfrowth in 2006 and
2005. The tax equivalent yield on earning assets was 6.98% for 2006, compared to 6.25% and 5.35% for 2005 and 2004, respectively.
The average balance of earning assets increased to $835,519,000 during 2006, compared to $763,187,000 and $722,4'19O,000 for 2005

and 2004, respectively.

The FRB raised short-term interest rates by 100 basis points during the first half of 2006 to 5.25%. During 2005, the FRB
raised short-term interest rates 200 basis points from 2.25% to 4.25%. These increases had a direct impact on our yield on interest
bearing deposits and federal funds sold. The New York Prime rate, the primary index used for variable rate loans, also increased by
100 and 200 basis points during the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. These increases had a direct impact on
our overall loan yield. Although the FRB increased short-term rates in 2004, they were not large enough to have a significant impact

on overall yields for the year.

The rate paid for interest bearing liabilities was 2.86% for the year ended December 31, 2006, representing’- an increase of 92
basis points over the 1.94% for the year ended December 31, 2005. In 2005, the overall rate paid for interest bearing liabilities
increased 39 basis points when compared to the rate paid for the year ended December 31, 2004.

The following table sets forth the major confponents of net interest income, on a tax equivalent basis, for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004. :
i




(Dollars in thousands) ) 2006 2005 - 2004 - |

Average Interest Yield/ Average Interest Yield/ Average Interest Yield/
Balance (1) Rate Balance (1) Rate Balance (1) Rate
Earning Assets: . - ' '
Investment securities:
Taxable g $110,354° $4,486 4.07% 35106523 $3,796 3.56% $126,835 $4.359 3.44% )
Non-taxable 13,593 791 5.82 15,074 879 583 15,593 909 5.83
Loans (2)(3) 664,244 50,633 7.62 607,017 41,866 690 555259 33,065 5.95
Interest bearing deposits 18,665 939 5.03 3,002 111 3.69 4,737 46 98
Federal funds sold 28,663 1,459 5.09 31,571 1,058 335 20.066 255 1.27
Total earning assets 835,519 58,308 6.98% 763,187 47,710 6.25% 722490 38634 535%
Cash and due from banks 20,589 25,231 23,190 :
Other assets 42,962 39,821 33.685
Allowance for credit losses _ (5,653) (4.919) (4.485)
Total assets $893,417 ' $823,320 $774.880
Interest bearing liabilities:
Demand $104,371 703 .67% $110,977552 .50% $110,614 409 3%
Savings 189,699 2,724 1.44 200,980 1,760 .88 195,842 1,354 71
Certificates of deposit
$100.000 or more 135,568 . 5,988 4.42 96,077 3,444 3.59 86,450 2,346 2.71
Other time 191,234 . _7.713 4.03 172,724 5.346 3.10 159.612 4393 275 '
Interest bearing deposits 620,872 17,128 2.76 580,758 11,102 1.91] 552,518 8,542 1.55
Short-term borrowings 29,302 1,002 3.42 28,794 692 240 25,590 215 0.84
Long term debt 17,831 944 5.29 2,207 104 4.71 5,000 253 5.05
Total interest bearing
liabilities ‘ 668,005 19.074 2.86% 611,759 11.898 1.94% 583,108 9,010 1.55%]:
Noninterest bearing deposits 110,657 107,306 95,627
Other liabilities 7,709 ' 6,598 4,819
Stockholders’ equity 107,046 97.657 91,326 .
Total liabilities and ‘
stockholders’ equity $893,417 $823,320 $774,880 '
Net interest spread $39,234 4.12% 535,812 4.31% 329,624 3.80%
Net interest margin - 4.70% 4.69% o 4.10%

(1) Al amounts are reported on a tax equivalent basis computed using the statutory federal income Lax rate of 35% exclusive of the alternative minimum tax rate and
nondeductible interest expense. The taxable equivalent adjustment amounts utilized in the above table to compute yields aggregated $337 in 2006, $326 in 2005, and
$343 in 2004.

(2) Average loan balances include nonaccrual loans.

(3) Interest income on leans includes amortized loan fees, net of costs, for each category and yields are stated to include all.

Our tax equivalent yield on loans increased to 7.62% for 2006, compared to 6.90% for 2005. On a tax equivalent basis,
interest income totaled $58,308,000 for 2006, compared to $47,710,000 for 2005. An increase in both the volume andlyield on loans
was the primary reason for the increases-in both 2006 and 2005. Yields on investment securities, interest bearing depo:sits and federal
funds sold all increased during 2006 and 2005 when compared to the previous year. In 2006, increased volumes and yields on eaming
assets generated $10,598,000 in additional interest income. Of that amount, $8,767,000 was attributable to loans. Thejincreased yield
on loans in 2006 generated an additional-$4,624,000 in interest income, while $4 143,000 was attributable to increasediloan volume in
2006.

'
i

Interest expense for 2006 increased $7, 176 ,000 when compared to 2005, compared to an increase of $2,888 000 in 2005 over
2004. Higher rates paid-for interest bearing liabilities, primarily deposits, resulted in a $4,289,000 increase in interest expense for
2006 when compared to 2005. In 2005, higher rates paid for interest bearing liabilities resulted in a $2,178,000 mcreasie in‘interest
expense when compared to 2004. The increased volume of deposits and other interest bearing liabilities in 2006 resulted in additional
interest expense of $2,887,000, compared to an increase in interest expense of $710,000 in 20035 resulting from increased volume of
deposits and other interest bearing liabilities over 2004. The average rate paid for certificates of deposit of 100,000 or; more increased
83 basis points to 4.42% for 2006 from 3.59% for 2005. The rate paid for all other time deposits also increased to 4. 03% for 2006,
compared to 3.10% for 2005. The rate paid for short-term borrowmgs which consist primarily of securities sold under agreemems to
repurchase, was 3.42% for 2006, compared to 2.40% and .84% in 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Growth in the average balance of earning assets was $72,332,000 or 9.5% for the year ended December 31, 2006 Average
loans increased $57,227,000 or 9.4%, totaling $664,244,000 for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to an increase of
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$51,758,000 or 9.3% for 2005. For the year ended December 31, 2006, the average balance of investment securmes increased

$2,350,000 and federal funds sold and interest beafing deposits in other banks increased $12,755,000 when compared to 2005. In
2005, the average balance of earning assets increased $40,697,000 or 5.6% when compared to 2004, driven prlmanly by growth in
loans. As a percentage of total average earning assets, loans and investment securities totaled 79.5% and 14.8%, re'spectively, for
2006, compared to 79.5% and 13.9%, respectively, for 2005.

The following Rate/Volume Variance Analysis identifies the portion of the changes in tax equivalent net iPterest income
attributable to changes in volume of average balances or to changes in the yield on earning assets and rates paid onjinterest bearing
liabilities.

2006 over (under) 2003 2005 over {under) 2004
. Total - Caused By Total Caused By
(Dollars in thousands) Variance Rate Volume Variance Rate  Volume
Interest income from earning assets: . _ j
Interest Bearing Deposits $ 823 $ 54 §$ 74 ¥ 65 3 &7 $ (22)
Federal funds sold 401 506 . - (105) 803 595 208
Taxable investment securities 690 546 144 (563) 157 (720)
Non-taxable investment securities (88) (2) (86) (30 - (3Q)
Loans 8,767 4,624 4,143 8,801 5,376 3,425
Total interest income 10,598 5,728 4,870 9,076 6,215 2,861
Interest expense on deposits © |
and borrowed funds: ) ,
Interest bearing demand 151 185 (34) 143 141 2
Savings deposits 964 1,060 (96) 366 332 34
Time deposits ' 4,910 . 2,666 2,244 2,051 1,390 66]
Short-term borrowings 311 363 (52) 477 332 145
Long term debt - 840 15 825 (149) (17 (132)
Total interest expense 7,176 4,289 2,887 2,888 2,178 710
Net interest inconie 53,422  $1,439  $1.,983 $6,188 $4,037 $2,151

The rate and volume variance for each category has been allocated on a consistent basis between rate and volume variances. based
on a percentage of rate, or volume, variance to the sum of the absolute rwo variances.

Our net interest margin {i.e., tax equivalent net interest income divided by average earning assets) represlems the net yield on
earning assets. The net interest margin is managed through loan and deposit pricing and assets/liability strategies. Our net interest
margin was 4.70% for 2006 compared to 4.69% for 2005 and 4.10% for 2004. The increased cost of interest bearmg liabilities in 2006
held the net interest margin at approximately the same level as the prior year. Our net interest spread, which is the difference between
the average yield on eaming assets and the rate paid for interest bearing liabilities, decreased from 4.31% for 2005 to 4.12% for 2006

Noninterest Income

Noninterest income increased $1,341,000 or 11.7% in 2006, compared to an increase of $1,274,000 or 12.5% in 2005.
Service charges on deposit accounts increased 9% or $259,000 in 2006, compared to an increase of 16.5% or $408 000 in 2005, These
increases resulted primarily from new and enhanced overdraft products offered to customers, which generated addmona] income of
$293,000 and $400,000 in 2006 and 2005, respectively. Other service charges and fees increased $325,000 in 2006 following an
increase of $23,000 in 2005. The 2006 increase was the result of an increase in interchange income relating to b}mk debit and ATM
cards ($105,000), and fee income generated by the trust division ($196,000). The Insurance Subsidiaries generatcd income of
$6,744,000 in 2006, compared to $6,384,000 and $6,383,000 in 2005 and 2004, respectively. We recognized $3l 000 in gains on sales
of securities in 2006, compared to $4,000 in 2005 and $41,000 in 2004. We recognized losses on securities relatmg to other-than
temporary impairment of $658,000 in 2004, which related to certain Freddie Mac preferred stocks and a U.S. Government bond fund
that we owned. We did not recognize any losses in 2006 or 2005 that were other than temporary. Other nomnte‘rest income increased
$421,000 or 42.6% in 2006, following an increase of $198,000 or 25% in 2005. The 2006 and 2005 the i mcreases were both
attributable in part to increased income generated from the sale of loans on the secondary market, which totaled $691 000, $494,0060,
and $310,000, for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. We also recorded gains on life insurance policies of §1 74,000 in 2006 related
to a deferred compensation plan. ‘




The following table summarizes our noninterest income for the years ended December 31: .

Years Ended - Change from Prior Year
2006/05 ‘ 2005/04

{Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004 Amount_Percent  Amount ! Percent
Service charges on deposit accounts $3,137 $2,878 $2,470 $259 9.0%  $408 16.5%
Other service charges and fees ' - 1,518 1,193 1,170 325 27.2 © 23 2.0
Gain on sale of securities .3 4 41 1) (25.0) 37y (9012)
Other than temporary impairment of securities - - (657) - - 657 (100 0)
Earnings from unconsolidated subsidiaries 27 50 26 23) {46.0) 24 1923
Insurance agency commissions ' 6,744 6,384 6,383 360 5.6 i -
Other noninterest income 1.410 . 989 791 421 42.6 198 25.0
Total $12.839 $11498 310224  $1.341 11.7% 51274 112.5%

Noninterest Expense

Total noninterest expense mcreased $3,103,000 or 12 2% in 2006, compared to an increase of $2,897,000 or 12.9% in 2005.
The majority of the noninterest expense increases in 2006 and 2005 were related to salaries and employee benefits expense In 2006,
we added one bank branch in Kent County, Maryiand and hired a new CEO for the Talbot Bank, a position that was prevmusly held by
the Company s President and CEO. This increase in the number of full-time equivalent employees of the Company, as well as annual
increases in salaries and rising benefit costs caused the increase in 2006 cost when compared to 2005. The 2005 increase in salaries
and employee benefits resulted from the addition of two bank branches, one of which opened in late 2004 and one of Wwhich opened in
2003, as well as the full year impact of the Felton Bank, which was acquired in the second quarter of 2004. A pomo:f of the increase
relates to incentive compensatton paid during the year. Increases in occupancy and equipment expense, data processmg and other
operating expenses in 2006 and 2005 were attributable to our overall growth. In 2006, the Company experienced a mg'mﬁcant increase
in professional fees associated with new services and execution of strategic initiatives as well as increases in other opérating costs
associated with marketing, travel and training associated with growth of the Company. A significant portion of the ov‘erall increase in
2005 over 2004 was attributable to a full year operation of the Felton Bank. A significant portion of the salaries expense attributable
to the Insurance Subsidiaries is based on commissions, which-fluctuate with premium revenues. Amortization of othet! intangible
assets relate to Felton Bank and the operation of the Insurance Subsidiaries. See Note 8 1o Consolidated Financial Statements for
further information regarding the impact of goodwill and other intangible assets on the financial statements. We had 292 full-time
equtvalent employees at December 31, 2006, compared to 276 and 268 at December 31, 2005 and 2004 respectively, -

+ The following table summarizes our noninterest expense for the years ended December 31:

Years Ended ' . Change from Prior Year

. 2006/05 2005/04 '
(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004 Amount Percent Amount_Percent
Salaries and employee benefits $17,692 $15,755  $13,760 51,937 12.3% $1,995 14.5%
Occupancy and eqmpment * 2,949 2,652 2,427 297 11.2 225 9.3
Data processing ‘ 1,559 1,414 1,310 145 103 ‘104 8.0
Directors” fees 536 590 553 54y (9.2) 37 6.6
Amortization of other intangible assets + 337 ' 337 306 - - ' 31 10.1
Other operating expenses t 5461 T 4,683 4.178 : 778 16.6 505 12.1:
Total : $28.534 $25.431___ $22.534 $3.103 12.2% $2.897  12!9%.

Income Taxes

[ncome tax expense was $8,154,000 for 2006, compared to $7,854,000 for 2005 and $5,841,000 for 2004. The effective tax
rates on earnings were 37.6%, 37.9% and 36.4%, respectively.

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

Asset and liability composition, asset quality, capital resources, Ilqu1d|ty, market risk and interest sensitivity are all factors

that affect our financial condition.
I

Assets

Total assets increased 11% to $945,649,000 at December 31, 2006, compared to an increase of 7.7% for 2005. Average total
assets for the year ended December 31, 2006 were $893,417,000, an increase of 8.5% over 2005. Average total assets mcreased 6.3%
in 2005, totaling $823,320,000 for the year. The loan portfolio is the primary source of our income, and it represented 79. 5% of
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average eaming assets at December 31, 2006 and 2005.

Funding for loans is provided primarily by core deposits. Additional funding is obtained through shon—teml1 and long-term
borrowings. Total deposits increased 9.8% during 2006 to $774,182,000 at December 31, 2006, compared to a 7. 0% increase for
2005.

The following table sets forth the average balance of the components of average earning assets as a percentage of total
average earning assets as of December 31.

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 i
Investment securities 14.84% 15.93% 19.71% 20.81% 21.47%
Loans ‘ ‘ - 79.50 79.54 76.85 71.68 72.18
Interest bearing deposits _ .
with other banks 2.23 0.39 0.66 3.07 1.68
Federal funds sold ' 3.43 4.14 2.78 4.44 4.67

100.00% 100.00% 100,00% 100.00% 100.00%

Interest Bearing Deposits With Other Banks and Federal Funds Sold :

We invest excess cash balances in interest bearing accounts and federal funds sold offered by its correspondent banks. These
liquid investments are maintained at a level necessary to meet our immediate liquidity needs. The average balance of interest bearing
deposits with other banks and federal funds sold increased $12,755,000 to $47,328,000 for the year ended December 31, 2006,
compared to an increase of $9,770,000 in 2005.

Investment Securities

The investment portfolio is structured to provide us with liquidity and also plays an important role in the overall management
of interest rate risk. Investment securities in the held to maturity category are stated at cost adjusted for amomzatlon of premiums and
accretion of discounts. We have the intent and current ability to hold such securities until maturity. Investment s'ecumles available for
sale are stated at estimated fair value based on quoted market prices. They represent securities which may be sold as part of the our
asset/liability strategy or which may be sold in response to changing interest rates. Net unrealized holding gains jand losses on these
securities are reported net of related income taxes as accumulated other. comprehensive income, a separate component of stockholders’
equity. During 2004, we recognized losses on securities in the amount of $658,000 due to declines that were determined to be other
than temporary. There were no impairment losses recogmzed during 2005 or 2006. At December 31, 2006, wejhad classified 839% of
the portfolio as available for sale and 11% as held to maturity, compared to 88% and 12%, respectively, at December 31,2005. The
percentage of securities designated as available for sale reflects the amount needed to support the anticipated growth and liquidity
needs of the Company. With the exception of municipal securities, our general practlce is to classify all newly ﬁurchased securities as
available for sale.

Investment securities available for sale increased $10,115,000 or 9.5% in 2006, totaling $116,275,000 at December 31, 52006,
compared to $106,160,000 at December 31, 2005. In 2005, investment securities available for sale increased $I%,726,000 or 2.6%.

. i
Investment securities held to maturity, consisting primarily of tax-exempt municipal bonds, totaled $13,971,000 at December
31, 2006, compared to $14,911,000 at December 31, 2005. We do not typically invest in structured notes or other derivative
securities.

The following table sets forth the maturities and weighted average yields of the investment portfolio as of
December 31, 2006.
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1 Year or Less 1-5 Years 5-10 Years Over 10 Years
Carrying  Average  Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying| Average
{Dollars in thousand) Amount Yield Amount __ Yield Amount Yield Amount _Yield
Held to Maturity: ' -
Obtigations of states and o - : : ) :
political subdivisions (1) g 2,780 6.00% $4,569 5.38% $6,620 5.60% $ - -%

Mortgage backed securities 2 7.74 - - - - L. -
Total Held to Maturity $ 2782 - 600% ' $4569  5.38% - $6,620  5.60% $_ .- %

Available for Sale: ' ’

U.S. government agencies =~ $28,421 3.60%  $64,554 4.50% - $1,973 4.45% $ - " -%

Mortgage backed securities 21 249 7,586  4.60 *2,152 5.32 7,671 '4.70

Equity securities - - - S - . T - 3707 | 1484

Total Available for Sale 528,632 3.60% . $72,140 _451% $4,025 _ 490%  $11,378 4.75%
(1) Yields adjusted to reflect a tax equivalent basis assuming a federal tax rate of 35%.

Loans _ 1

1

During 2006, we continued to experience strong growth trends in real estate lending. The markets in Wthh we operate have
experienced a significant amount of construction and land development activity over the last several years, which has been a
significant factor behind our overall loan growth. Loans increased 11.5% in 2006, compared to 5.4% in 2005. Real estate
construction loans increased $24,563,000 or 18.3% in 2006, compared to an increase of $37,359,000 or 38.5% in 2005 Other real -
estate secured mortgage loans increased $39,839,000 or 9.9% in 2006, compared to'a decline of $5,424,000 or 1. 3% in 2005,
Increases in short-term interest rates in 2005 contributed to the decline of the real estate mortgage portfolio. In addmon many
residential real estate customers obtained longer term fixed rate financing from the secondary market in 2005. Commercml financial
and agricultural loans increased $4,659,000 or 6.2% in 2006, compared to a $1,770,000 or 2.4% increase in 2005. Consumer loans, a
small percentage of the overall loan portfolio, increased $3,195,000 in 2006 following a decline of $1,700,000 in 2005 ‘Loans, net of
unearned income, totaled $699,719,000 at December 31, 2006, an increase of $72,256,000 over 2005. Loans mcreased $32,005,000 in
2005 when compared to 2004. We have brokéred long-term fixed rate residential mortgage loans for sale on the secondary market
since 2002. At December 31, 2006 and 2005 we had no loans held for sale.

The table below sets forth trends in the composition of the loan portfolio over the past five years (inc‘luding net deferred loan

fees/costs).
: December 31, '
{Dollars in thousands) : 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Commercial, financial and agricultural $ 80,186 $75,527 $73,757 $64419 - § 6I:,962
Real estate - construction 158,943 134,380 97,021 36,640 25,354
Real estate — mortgage 440,468 400,629 406,053 356,881 335,037
Consumer 20,122 16,927 18.627 17,015 . 17,186
Total Loans $699,719  $627,463  $595458  $474,955  $439,539
The table below sets forth the maturities and interest rate sensitivity of the loan portfolio at December 31, 2006.
Maturing
Maturing - After one Maturing
Within But Within Afiter Five
One Year Five Years Years Total
Commercial, financial and agricultural § 46,493 $ 28,792 $ 4,901 $ 80,186
Real estate - construction 93,468 : 60,953 ' 4,522 158,943 !
Real estate — mortgage 114,827 © 221,150 104,451 440,468
Consumer : - 8,999 9.201 1,922 20,122
Total $263,787 $320,096 $115.836 $699,719
Rate Terms: ' i . - :
Fixed-Interest Rate Loans $ 150,803 © $221,285 $41,972 $414,060 ‘ .
Adjustable-Interest Rate Loans - 112,984 98.811 . 73,864 . _285.659 f
Total $263,787 $320,096 $115,836 $609,719
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Deposits

We use core deposits primarily to fund loans and to purchase investment securities. Deposits provided funding for
approximately 88% and 90% of average earning assets at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Average depo'sns increased
$43,465,000 or 6.3% in 2006, compared to a 6.2% increase in 2005. We experienced the majority of our deposit growth in certificates
of deposit during 2006 and 20035. Certificates of deposit less than $100,000 increased $18,510,000 in 2006, compared to an increase
of $13,112,000 in 2005. Certificates of deposit $100,000 or more increased $39,491,000 in 2006, compared to an mcrease of
$9,627,000 in 2005. The average balance of certificates of deposit less than $100,000 and other time deposits increased $18,510,000
or 10.7% during 2006. The average balance of noninterest bearing demand deposits increased $3,351,000 or 3. lZ%,m 2006, compared
to an increase of $11,679,000 or 12.2% in 2005. NOW and SuperNOW accounts declined $6,606,000 in 2006, compared to an
increase of $363,000 in 2005. In 2006 the average balance of money management account and other savings accounts declined
$7.326,000, compared to an increase of $13,112,000 or 8.2% in 2005. The competitive environment and high rates'offered for
certificates of deposit caused a shifting of balances from money market to certificates of deposit in 2006 and 2005.

We have not historically relied on brokered deposits or purchased deposits as funding sources for loans.

The following table sets forth the average balances of deposits and the percentage of each category to total'deposits for the
years ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) ' ‘ Average Balances
_ 2006 2005 ' 2004 |
Noninterest-bearing demand $110,657 15.13% $107,306 15.60% $95,627 14.75%
Interest bearing deposits . . . {
| NOW and Super NOW - 104,371 14.27 110,977 -16.13 110,614 17.07
Savings : 47,573  6.50 51,528  7.49 48,875  7.54
Money management - . ' 142,126  19.43 149,452  21.72 146,967 22.68
Certtficates of Deposit and other
time deposits less than $100,000 191,234 26.14 172,724 25.10 159,612 24.62

Certificates of Deposit $100,000 or more 135,568 18.53 96,077 13.96 86,450 _13.34
) - $731,529 100.00%  $688,064 100.00% 3648145 100.00%

The following table sets forth the maturity ranges of certificates of deposit with balances of $100,000 or more as of December
31, 2006 {in thousands). ' ‘

Three months or less C $28.577
Over three through twelve month 82,477
Over twelve months 42.677

' 3153.731

Short-Term Borrowings

Short-term borrowings consist primarily of securities sold under agreement to repurchase. These short- term obligations are
issued in conjunction with cash management services for deposit customers. We occasicnally borrow from the Federal Home Loan
Bank or from a correspondent bank under a federal funds line of credit arrangement to meet short-term liquidity needs.

The average balance of short term borrowings mcreased $508,000 or 1.8% in 2006, compared to an increase of $3,204,000 or
12.5% in 2005.

¥

The following table sets forth our position with respect to short-term borrowings.

' !
{Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004
' Interest Interest P Interest

Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate

Federal funds purchased and securities sold
. under agreements to repurchase:

Average outstanding for the year $29,302 3.42% $28,794 2.40% $25,590, 0.84%
Qutstanding at year end 28,524 3.97% 35,848 3.05% 27,106, 0.80%
Maximum outstanding at any month end 42,273 - 35,848 - 30,845 -
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Long Term Debt

We use long term borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank to meet longer term liquidity needs, speat' cally to fund loan
growth where deposit growth is not sufficient. At December 31, 2006 the Company’s long term debt was $25,000, 000, an increase of
$21,000,000 when compared to December 31, 2005. } .

Capital Management

The Company and the Banks continue to maintain capital at levels in excess of the risk based capital guidelines adopted by the
federal banking agencies. Total stockholders’ equity for the Company was $111,327,000 at December 31, 2006, 9. 7"/Ib higher than the
prewous year. Stockholders’ equity at December 31, 2005 increased 9.1% over December 31, 2004. The increases in stockholders’ equity
in 2006 and 2005 were due primarily to increases in earnings for those years, reduced by dwndends paid on shares of the common stock of
the Company.

We record unrealized holding gains (losses), net of tax, on investment securities available for sale as accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss), a separate component of stockholder’s equity. As of December 31, 2006, the portion of our investment
portfolio designated as “available for sale” had net unrealized holding losses, net of tax, of $724,000, compared to $1, 263 000 at December
31, 2005,

The following table compares the Company’s capital ratios as of December 31 to the regulatory requirements}

. , : . Regulatory

(Dollars in thousands) : : 2006 . 2005 Requirements

Tier 1 capital $ 98,766 $89,104 - -

Tier 2 capital ' 6,636 5,527

Total capital, less deductions $ 105,402 $94,631

Risk-adjusted assets $750,471 $683,422

Risk-based capital ratios: ‘

Tier 1 13.16 % 13.04 % 4.0%
Total capital : 14.04 % 13.85 % 8.0%

Total Capital ' $ 98,766 $ 89,104

Total adjusted assets " $928,551  $834,041

Leverage capital ratio 10.64% 10.68% 3.0%

Management knows of no trends or demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that are likely to have a material adverse
impact on capital. See Note 17 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information about the regulatory capital positions
of the Company and the Banks.

Provision for Credit Losses and Risk Management

Originating loans involves a degree of risk that credit losses will occur in varying amounts according to, among other factors,
the types of loans being made, the credit-worthiness of the borrowers over the term of the loans, the quality of the collateral for the
loan, if any, as well as general economic conditions. The Company’s Board of Directors demands accountability of man‘ag,emem
keeping the interests of stockholders’ in focus. Through its Asset/Liability and Audit Committee, the Board actively reviews critical
risk positions, including market, credit, liquidity and operational risk. The Company’s goal in managing risk is to reduce eammgs
volatility, control exposure to unnecessary risk, and ensure appropriate returns for risk assumed. Senior members of managemenl
actively manage risk at the product level, supplemented with corporate level oversight through the Asset/Liability Commllttee and
internal audit function. The risk management structure is designed to identify risk issues through a systematic process, enabling timely
and appropriate action to avoid and mitigate risk. ) _ .

Credit risk is mitigated through portfolio diversification, limiting exposure to any single industry or customer, collateral
protection and standard lending policies and underwriting criteria. The following discussion provides information and stz?tistics on the
overall quality of the Company’s loan portfolio. Note 1 to Consolidated Financial Statements describes the accounting policies related
to nonperforming loans and charge-ofts and describes the methodologies used to develop the allowance for credit losses, includin;,
both the specific and nonspecific components. Management believes the policies governing nonperformmb loans and charg,e -offs are
consistent with regulatory standards. The amount of the allowance for credit losses and the resulting provision are reviewed monthly
by senior members of management and approved quarterly by the Board of Directors.

The allowance is increased by provisions for credit losses charged to expense and recoveries of loans previously |c:harged—of'l‘".
It is decreased by loans charged-off in the current period. Provisions for credit losses are made to bring the allowance for credit losses
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within the range of balances that are considered appropriate based upon the allowance methodology and to reflect losses within the
loan portfolio as of the balance sheet date.

The adequacy of the allowance for credit losses is determined based upon management’s estimate of the inherent risks
associated with lending activities, estimated fair value of collateral, past experience and present indicators such as loan delinquency
trends, nonaccrual loans and current market conditions. Management believes the allowance is adequate; however, future changes in
the composition of the loan portfolio and financial condition of borrowers may result in additions to the allowancé. Examination of the
portfolio and allowance by various regulatory agencies and consultants engaged by the Company may result in the need for additional
provisions based upon information available at the time of the examination. :

Each of the Banks maintains a separate allowance for credit losses, which is only available to absorb los};es from their
respective loan portfolios. The allowance set by each of the Banks is subject to regulatory examination and determination as to its
adequacy.

- The allowance for.credit losses is comprised of two parts: the specific allowance and the formula allowance. The specific
allowance is the portion of the allowance that results from management’s evaluation of specific loss allocations for identified problem
loans and pooled reserves based on historical loss experience for each loan category. The formula allowance is determined based on
management’s assessment of industry trends and economic factors in the markets in which we operate. The determination of the
formula allowance involves a higher risk of uncertainty and considers current risk factors that may not have yet manifested themselves
in our historical loss factors.

The specific allowance is based on each the Banks’ quarterly analysis of its loan portfolio and is determined based upon the
analysis of collateral values, cash flows and guarantor’s financial capacity, whichever are applicable. In additioﬁ, allowance factors
are applied to internally classified loans for which specific allowances have not been determined and historical 10ss factors are applied
to homogenous pools of unclassified loans. Historical loss factors may be adjusted by management in situations where no historical
losses have occurred or where current conditions do not reflect our specific history.

The formula allowance is based upon management’s evaluation of external conditions, the effects of which are not directly
measured in the determination of the specific allowance. The conditions evaluated in connection with the forml'ila allowance include:
general economic and business conditions affecting our primary lending area; credit quality trends; collateral values; loan values; loan
volumes and concentrations; seasoning of the loan portfolio; specific industry conditions within the portfolio selgments; recent loss
experience; duration of the current business cycle; bank regulatory examination results; and findings of internal|loan review personnel.

Management reviews the conditions which impact the formula allowance quarterly and to the extent any of these conditions relate to
specifically identifiable loans may reflect the adjustment in the specific allowance. Where any of these conditi(:)ns is not related to a
specific loan or loan category, management’s evaluation of the probable loss related to the condition is reflected in the formula
allowance.

Although the local economy does not appear to show the same signs of weakness that exist in other parts of the nation,
management acknowledges that the effects of continued weakness in the national economy and/or a weakness in the local economy
could result in higher loss levels for us in the future.

The ratio of net charge-offs to average loans was .06% in 2006, compared to .04% in 2005. At December 31, 2006, the
allowance for credit losses was $6,300,000, or .90% of average outstanding loans, and 82% of total nonaccrual loans. This compares to
an allowance of $5,236,000, or .86% of average outstanding loans and 619% of nonaccrual loans, at December 3 1, 2005, and an
allowance for credit losses of $4,692,000, or .85% of outstanding loans and 319% of nonaccrual loans, at Decr%mber 31, 2004,
Nonaccrual loans at December 31, 2006 are represented primarily by real estate loans that are secured by collateral that management
believes is more than adequate to ensure that the Company does not realize any significant losses.

Management’s decision regarding the amount of the provision is influenced in part by growth in comlmercial and real estate
foan balances. Loan charge-offs totaled $678,000 for 2006, a 51% increase when compared to $449,000 in loan charge-offs for 2005.
Charge-offs were $887,000, $530,000 and $538,000 in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. ‘




The following table sets forth a summary of our loan loss experience for the years ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands)-

Recoveries:

Balance, end of year

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
- |
Balance, beginning of year $5.236 $4.692 $ 4,060 $4.117 -$4.189 .
Loans charged off: :
Real estate loans (2) - (131) (7) (86) 1 o
Instaliment loans (137 (183) (94) (114) (170 - .
Commercial and other {539) {266) (662) (409) (282)
* (678) {449) (887) - (530) (538) .
Real estate loans 46 2 20 35 16
Installment loans - 80 71 . - 63 56 7% .
Commercial and other 123 110 79 47 8 -
249 183 162 138 1 {0
Net losses charged off (429) {266) (725) (392) (428)
Allowance of acquired institution - - 426 - -
Provision for credit losses . 1,493 810 931 335 356
$ 6300 $ 5236 3§ 4692 §_ 4060 § 4,117
Average loans outstanding $664,244  $607.017 $555259  $457.491  $42377)
]
Percentage of net charge-offs to average .
loans outstanding during the year .06% 04% - 13% .09% 10%
Percentage of allowance for loan losses
at year-end to average loans 0.90% 0.86% 0.85% 0.89% 0.97%

Total non-accrual loans increased to 1.09% of total loans, net of unearned income at December 31, 2006 compared to . 13% at
December 31, 2005 and .25% at December 31, 2004. Specific valuation allowances totaling $883,000 and $555, 000 were established
to address nonaccrual loans at December 31, 2006 and 20085, respectively. Loans 90 days past due declined from $8 18,000 for 2005 to
$641,000 for 2006. At December 31, 2006, approximately $5,898,000 or 77% of the total nonaccrual loans were real estate secured.
The Company believes that its exposure to losses relating to the real estate secured nonaccrual loans is minimal and: has been
adequately reserved at December 31, 2006. In 2004 $2,881,000 or 97% of loans 90 days past due were real estate secured and present

limited loss exposure to the Company.

The following table summarizes our past due and non-performing assets as of December 31.

L]

{Dollars in thousands)

2002.

Non-accrual loans

2006 2005 2004 2003
Non-performing assets: ‘ ) '
i, $7,658 $ 846 $1,469 $1,002  $771.
Other real estate and other assets owned . 398 302 391 - |54
Total non-performing assets 8,056 - 1,148 1,860 1,002 825
Loans 90 days past due - . .__641 818 2.969 1,128 374!
Total non-performing assets and past due loans , $8.697 $1,966 34,829 $2,130  $1,199,,
Non-accrual loans to total foans at period end 1.09% A3% 25% 21% A8%
Non-accrual loans and past due loans, |
1.19% 27% 5% . A45% 26%

to total loans at period end

During 2006, there was no change in the methods or assumptions affecting the allowance methodology The proviston for
credit losses was $1,493,000 for the year, compared to $810,000 for 2005. The amount of the provision is determmed based upon
management’s analysis of the portfolio, growth and changes in the condition of credits and their resultant specific !oss allocations.
Historically, we have experienced the majority of our losses in the commercial loan portfolio, which are typically not secured by real
estate. Because the majority of loan growth is in loans secured by real estate, which have experienced minimal losses over the past
five years, the required allowance for those type of loans is minimal'compared to the amount required for non real estate secured

commercial 1oans.

Net charge-offs dunng 2006 were $429,000, compared to $266,000 and $725,000 for 2005 and 2004, respecuveiy The
increase in 2004 was primarily related to losses of a single commercial loan customer. The allowance increased $1, 064 000 or 20.3%
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in 2006 as a result of the increased provision for credit losses less net charge-offs. in 2003, the allowance increased!$544,000.

The overall quality of the loan portfolio was strong at December 31, 2006, despite an increase in nonaccrual loans. Because
the majority of nonaccrual loans are real estate secured the Company does not have significant loss exposure. Durmg, the first quarter
of 2007 the Company anticipates one loan totaling $4,500,000 which was on nonaccrual at December 31, 2006 to be paid in full. The
property securing the loan has been sold and settlement is pending. Another commercial customer with a large loan*relauonshlp that
was included in nonaccrual loans at December 31, 2006 has sold off a portion of their business and has paid down ]oans totaling
approximately $342,000 since December 31, 2006 No loans to this borrower are past due and it is anticipated that they will be,
returned to an accrual status early in 2007. Delinquencies at December 31, 2006 were within acceptable levels for the industry. There
was no unallocated portion of the allowance at December 31,2006 and 2005. The majority of our loans are real esléte secured. At
December 31, 2006, 62.9% and 22.7% of our total loans were real estate mortgage loans and real estate construction and land
development Ioans, respectively, compared to 63.9% and 21.4% at December 31, 2005,

The following table sets forth the allocation of the allowance for credit losses and the percentage of loans in each category to
total loans for the years ended December 31, ‘

2006 2005 - 2004 2003 2002
% of % of % of % of % of -
(Dollars in thousands) Amount Loans Amount _Loans Amount Loans  Amount Loans Amount Loans
Commercial, Financial and '

Agricultural $1,525 11.5% $1,780 12.0% $1.863 12.3% $1,362 13.6% 351,869 14.1%
Real Estate-Construction 1,229 22.7 945 214 429 163 253 77 172 5.8
Real Estate-Mortgage 3,275 629 2,299 639 2,262 683 2,231 752 1,825 76.2
Consumer 271 29 212 2.7 138 3.1 160 3.5 169 3.9
Unallocated - - - - s4 . g2 -

$6,300__100% 35,236 _100% $4,692 100%  $4,060 100% 84,117 100%

Market Risk Management

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changes in the fair value of financial instruments due to changes in interest
rates, exchange rates or equity pricing. Qur principal market risk is interest rate risk that arises from our lending, lrlwestmg and deposit
taking activities. Our profitability is largely dependent on the Banks’ net interest income. Interest rate risk can significantly affect net
interest income to the degree that interest bearing liabilities mature or reprice at different intervals than interest ean'nng assets. The
Banks’ Asset/Liability Commitiees oversee the management of interest rate risk. The primary purpose of these commlttees is to
manage the exposure of net interest margins to unexpecled changes due to interest rate fluctuations. These efforts affect our loan
pricing and deposit rate policies as well as the asset mix, volume guidelines, and liquidity and capital planning.

We do not utilize derivative financial or commodity instruments or hedging strategies in the management of interest rate risk.
Because we are not exposed to market risk from trading activities and do not utilize hedging stralegles or off- balaﬁce sheet
management strategies, the AsseULlablhty Committees of the Banks rely on “gap” analysis as its primary tool in managmg interest
rate risk. Gap analysis summarizes the amount of interest sensitive assets and liabilities, which will reprice over vaarlous time mtervals
The difference between the volume of assets and labilities repricing in each interval is the interest sensitivity gap“ “Positive gap”
occurs when more assets reprice in a given time interval, while “negative gap” occurs when more liabilities repncef As of December
31, 2006, we had a negative gap position within the one-year repricing interval because the interest sensitive liabilities exceeded the
interest sensitive assets within the one-year repricing interval by $80.9 million, or 8.56% of total assets, compared to the negative gap
position within the one-year interval at December 31, 2005, which totaled $41.8 million, or 4.9% of total assets.

The following table summarizes our interest sensnwny at December 31, 2006. Loans, federal funds sold,|time deposits and
short-term borrowings are classified based upon contractual maturities if fixed-rate or earliest repricing date if vartlable rate.
Investment securities are classified by contractual maturities or, if they have call provisions, by the most likely repricing date.




3Months | Year 3 Years Non-

Within  through  through  through After Sensitive| .
December 31, 2006 : . -~ 3 Months 12 Months 3 Years 5 Years 5 Years Funds 1 Total
(Dollars in Thousands) ‘
ASSETS: ' ‘
Loans - $298,279 117,832 $195785  $52,733 835,090 $(6,300) S693 419
Investment securities 2993 26,333 49,075 19,941 31,904 - 130, ,246
Interest bearing deposits with other banks 33,541 - - - - - 33,541
Federal funds sold 19,622 - - - - - 19,622
Other assets : , - - - - - 68,821 68.821
Total Assets . ¢ o $354.435 $144.165  $244.860 $72.674  $66.994 $62.521 $945.649
LIABILITIES: : S . ‘
Certificates of deposit $100,000 and over $28,577 482,477 $19,701 $22976 § - 8 - $153,731
Other time deposits - : , 24476 103,967 51,397 32,167 - - 2]2 007
Savings and money market ‘ 185,933 - : - - - - 185 933
NOW and SuperNOW ‘ 112,549 - P .- - - 1 12,549
Noninterest bearing demand ‘ . - - - - - - 109,962 109 ,962
Short-term borrowings 28,525 - - . - - 128 525
Long term debt . - 13,000. 12,000 - - - 25 000
Other liabilities : - - - - c.- .6,615 6,615
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQU[TY ' - - - - 111327 1327
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity 3380, 060 $199444 383098 $55.143 § - $227904  §945, 649
Excess $(25,625) $(55,279) $161,762 §$17,531 $ 66,994 $(165,383) § -
Cumulative Excess : - §(25,625) $(80,904) $R80.858. $98,389. $165,383 § - 8 -
Cumulative Excess as percent of total assets  (2.71)%  (8.56)% 8.55% 10.40% 17.49% - -
In addition to gap analysis; the Banks utilize simulation models to quantify the effect a hypothetical immediate|plus or minus 300

basis point change in rates would have on their net interest income and the fair value of capital.: The model takes into consideration the
effect of call features of investments as well as prepayments of loans in periods of declining rates. When actual changes}. in interest rates
occur, the changes in interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities may differ from the assumptions used in the r}lodel As of
December 31, 2006 and 2003, the models produced similar sensitivity profiles for net interest income and the fair value of capital, which are
provided below. .

[mmediate Change in Rates

+300 +200 +100 -100 -200 =300 [ . Policy
Basis Points Basis Points _Basis Points Basis Points  Basis Points  Basis Pointsl Limit

2006 . )
% Changé in Net Interest Income 13.30% 9.23% - 481% (5.81)% (10.58)% (16.36)% +25%
% Change in Fair Value of Capital  {3.88)% (1.79Y% (0.36)% (.42)% (1.63)% (3.40)% +25%
2005 :
% Change in Net Interest Income  12.23% 9.04% S GAD% S (534% (11.83)% - (19.95)% '+25%
% Change in Fair Value of Capital ~ 3.64% 3.78% 250)%  (3.21)% (8.24)% (14.72)% +15%

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

In the normal course of business, to meet the financing needs of its customers, the Banks are parties to financial instruments
with off-balance sheet risk. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby leters of cred:t The
Banks’ exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to these financial instruments is represented by the
contractual amount of the instruments. The Banks use the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional nbhgatlons as
they use for on-balance sheet instruments. The Banks generally require collateral or other security to support the fi nancial instruments
with credit risk. The amount of collateral or other security is determined based on management’s credit evaluation of the éouﬂtcrparty.
' The Banks evaluate each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis..

Commntmems to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condmon ,
established in the contract. Letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Banks to guarantee the performancle ofa
customer to a third party. Letters of credit and other commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses
and may require payment of a fee. Because many of the letters of credit and commitments are expected to expire without bemg drawn
upon, the total commitment amount does not necessarily represent future cash requirements. Further information about these
arrangements is provided in Note 20 to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Management does not believe that any of the foregoing arrangeménts have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future
effect on our financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources that is
material to investors. .

Liquidity Management

Liquidity describes our ability to meet financial obligations that arise during the normal course of busméss Liquidity is
primarily needed to meet the borrowing and deposit withdrawal requirements of customers and to fund current and planned
expenditures. Liquidity is derived through increased customer deposits, maturities in the investment portfolio, lolan repayments and
income from earning assets. To the extent that deposits are not adequate to fund customer loan demand, Ilqutdlty needs can be met in
the short-term funds markets. We have arrangements with correspondent banks whereby we have $20,500,000 available in federal
funds lines of credit and a reverse repurchase agreement available to meet any short-term needs which may not étherw1se be funded by
its portfolio of readily marketable investments that can be converted to cash. The Banks are also members of the Federal Home Loan
Bank, which provides another source of liquidity. At December 31, 2006 the Federal Home Loan Bank had lSSUCd a letter of credit in

the amount of $30,000,000 on behalf of the Talbot Bank to a local government entity as collateral for its deposﬂs

At December 31, 2006, our loan to deposit ratio was 90% approximately the same as one year ago. Investment securities
available for sale totaling $116,275,000 were available for the management of liquidity and interest rate risk. Cash and cash
equivalents were $79,673,000 at December 31, 2006, $12,214,000 higher than one year ago. Management is not aware of any
demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that will materlally affect our ability to maintain liquidity at satlsfactory levels.

We have various financial obligations, including contractual obligations and commitments that may require future cash
payments. :

The following table presents, as of December 31, 2006, sngmficant fixed and determinable contractual obligations to third
parties by payment date (dollars in thousands):

Within One to Three to Over five

Contractual Obligations Total one year three years five vears years
Deposits without a stated maturity(a) $408,444 $408,444 $ - $ Y $ -
Certificates of Deposit(a) 367,982 242,032 71,090 54,860 -
Short-term borrowings 28,525 28,525 - I ;
Long term debt 25000 13,000 12,000 L .
Operating Leases . 2,750 : 320 564 340 1,526
Purchase obligations 2616 2,128 163 L6 269
$835,317 $ 694,449 383,751 $33.316 81,795

(a) Includes accrued interest payable
Item 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

The information required by this item may be found in Item 7 of Part II of this report under the caption “Market Risk
Management”, which is incorporated herein by reference. !

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Shore Bancshares, [nc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Shore Bancshares, Inc. (the “Company“) as of December 31, 2006
and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2006. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Co'mpany 5
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our apdns

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 1'n the ﬁnanmal
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement _presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our oplmon

in our opinion, the consolidated financial’ statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the fi nancnal posmon of
the Company as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of its operations and cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on the criteria estabhshed in
Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commxssmn {COS0y,
and our report dated March 8, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of internal control over financial
reporting and an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ Stegman & Company

Baltimore, Maryland
March 8, 2007

PR
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SHORE BANCSHARES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks $ 26,510,879 $ 28,989,716
Interest bearing deposits with other banks 33,540,336 13,068,316
Federal funds sold 19,622,080 25,400,992
Investment securities:
Available for sale - at fair value 116,275,096 ;I 06,159,559
Held to maturity - at amortized cost - fair value of ‘
(2006} $ 13,937,705 and (2005) $14,826,249 13,971,049 14,910,580
Loans, less allowance for credit losses (2006) $6,299,692 and
(2005) $5,235,670 ' 693,419,383 622,227,459
Insurance premiums receivable 573,456 1,089,982
Premises and equipment, net 15,973,393 15,186,866
Accrued interest receivable on loans and investment securities 4,891,839 3,897,182
Investment in unconsolidated subsidiary 936,633 909,133
Goodwill 11,938,714 11,938,714
Other intangible assets 1,568,803 1,905,585
‘Deferred income taxes 2,091,516 1,991,114
Other real estate owned . 398,030 301,525
Other assets ; ’ 3.937.34t 3.661.423
Total assets $945,648,548 3851 46
LIABILITIES
Deposits:
Noninterest bearing demand $ 109,962,056 $ 113,244,399
NOW and Super NOW 112,549,335 111,798,486
Certificates of deposit, $100,000 or more 153,731,018 106,541,050
Other time and savings 397,939,622 373.374.451
Total Deposits 774,182,031 704,958,386
Accrued interest payable 2,242,683 1,213,500
Short-term borrowings 28,524,433 35,847,600
Long term debt 25,000,000 4,000,000
Other liabilities 4.372,401 4,170,486

Total liabilities

STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
Common stock, par value $.01, authorized 35,000,000 shares;
issued and outstanding (2006) 8,383,395 shares;
(2005) 5,556,985 shares
Additional paid in capital
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive Joss

Total stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholders™ equity

_834,321,548

83,834
29,687,406
82,279,344

(723.584)

111,327,000

$945,648,548

The notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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_750,189.972

55,570
29,013,841
73,641,882

1.263,119

101.448.174

$851,638,146




SHORE BANCSHARES, INC.
‘_ CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
For the Years Ended December 31,

2004

2006 2005
INTEREST INCOME
Loans, including fees © $50,572,426 $41,848,475 $33,034,103
Interest and dividends on investment securities:
Taxable 4,451,625 ° 3,789,797 4,353,701
Tax-exempt 548,824 576,522 601,803
Federal funds sold 1,459,485 1,058,190 254,618
QOther interest 938.748 110,878 46,568
Total interest income 57,971,108 47,383,862 38,2901793
INTEREST EXPENSE
NOW and Super NOW accounts 702,548 552,088 409441/
Certificates of deposit, $100,000 or more 5,987,926 3,444,424 2,345,'-737L
Other time and savings 10,437,653 7,106,616 5,787,514
Interest on short-term borrowings 1,034,447 691,723 214,504
Interest on long term debt 911,855 103,807 252,642
Total interest expense 19,074,429 11,898,658 9,009,838
NET INTEREST INCOME 38,896,679 35,485,204 29,280,955
PROVISION FOR CREIMT LOSSES 1,493,148 810,000 931345
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION
FOR CREDIT LOSSES 37,403.531 34,675,204 28.349.610
NONINTEREST INCOME
Service charges on deposit accounts 3,137,013 2,878,120 2,470,3.’?0
Other service charges and fees 1,518,057 1,192,931 1,1 69,64}8
Gain on sale of securities 3,046 4,071 41,440
Recognized loss on impatrment of securities - - (657,500)
Insurance agency commissions 6,743,750 6,384,315 6,383,2 ltl?.
Other operating income 1,437,487 _1.038 750" 816,450
‘ _ 12,839,353 11.498.187 10.223 600
NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Salaries and wages 14,102,606 12,578,602 10,658,637
Employee benefits 3,589,615 3,176,005 3,101,617
Occupancy expense 1,655,266 1,542,186 1,448,320
Furniture and eqﬁipment expense 1,293,307 1LHO,117 978,635I
Data processing 1,559,367 1,414,478 1,309,746
Directors’ fees 536,116 589,794 ‘ _553,2491
Amoriization of other intangible assets 336,781 336,782 306,533
Other operating expenses 5.461.188 4,682,904 4.177.648
28,534,246 25,430,868 22,534,385
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 21,708,638 20,742,523 16,038,825
Federal and state income taxes 8,154,218 7854310 5.840.624
NET INCOME § 13,554,420 $12,888,213  $10,198,201
Basic earnings per common share § 162 s 155 § 124
Diluted earnings per common share 3 1.61 §__ 135 § 1.23
Cash dividends paid per common share 5§ 5 §._ .54 $ 48

Per share data is adjusted to give retroactive effect of a 3 for 2 stock split in the form of a stock dividend that was payable to

stackholder of record as of May 12, 2006.

The notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

SHORE BANCSHARES, INC.

For the Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Common Paid in Retained  Comprehensive  Stockholders’
Stock Capital Earnings _Income (Loss) | Equity
- Balances, January 1, 2004 $ 54,008 $24,231,213  $58,932,021 $310,238 $83,527,480
Comprehensive income:
Net income ’ - - 10,198,201 - 10,198,201
Other comprehensive income, net of tax: .
Unrealized loss on available for
sale securities, net of reclassification
adjustment of $222,865 - - - (588.312) (588.312)
Total comprehensive income - 9,609,889
Shares issued for employee stock i
based awards and related tax effects 316 577,805 - - 578,121
Shares issued for purchase accounting - .
acquisition 828 3,207,553 - - 3,208,381
Cash dividends paid $.48 per share - - (3.948.218) - (3.948.218)
Balances, December 31, 2004 55,152 28,016,571 65,182,004 (278,074) 92,975,653
Comprehensive income:
Net income - - 12,888,213 - 12,888,213
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
; Unrealized loss on available for
sale securities, net of reclassification
adjustment of ($105,344) - - - {985,045) (985.045)
Total comprehensive income 11,903,168
Shares issued for employee stock
based awards and related tax effects 304 597,384 - - 597,688
Shares issued for contingent earn out 114 399 886 - - 400,000
Cash dividends paid $.54 per share - - (4428335 - (4.428,335)
Balances, December 31, 2005 55,570 29,013,841 73,641,882  (1,203,119) 101,448,174
Comprehensive income:
Net income - - 13,554,420 - 13,554,420
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Unrealized gain on available for
sale securities, net of reclassification
adjustment of $14,138 - - - 539,535 539,535
Total comprehensive income - - - - 14,093,955
Shares issued for employee stock .
based awards and related tax effects 376 653,953 - - 654,329
Stock-based compensation expense - 47,500 - - 47,500
Stock dividend and cash in lieu of
fractional shares paid 27,888 (27,888) (8,746) - (8,746)
Cash dividends paid $.59 per share - - (4.908.212) - (4,908,212)
Balances, December 31, 2006 $83.834  $29.687,406 $82,279.344 §(723,584) | $111,327.000
|
Per share data is adjhsted to give retroactive effect of a 3 for 2 stock split in the form of a stock dividend that was payable to
stockholder of record as of May 12, 2006.
The notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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SHORE BANCSHARES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31, -

2006

2005

2004 .

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Stock-based compensation expense
Excess tax benefits from stock-based arrangements
Discount accretion on debt securities
Gain on sale of securities
Recognized loss on impairment of securities
Provision for credit losses, net
Deferred income taxes
Deferred gain on sale of premises
(Gain) loss on disposal of premises and equipment
Loss on other real estate owned
Net changes in:
Insurance premiums receivable
Accrued interest receivable
Other assets
Accrued interest payable
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

ASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:;
Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale
Proceeds from maturities and principal payments

of securities available for sale
Purchases of securities available for sale
Proceeds from maturities and principal payments
of securities held to maturity
Purchases of securities held to maturity
Net increase in loans
Purchase of premises and equipment
Proceeds from sale of other real estate owned
Proceeds from sale of investment in unconsolidated subsidiary
Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment
Deferred earn out payment, net of stock issued

Net cash used in investing activities

SH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net (decrease) increase in demand, NOW,
money market, and savings deposits
Net increase in certificates of deposit
Excess tax benefits from stock-based payment arrangements
Net (decrease) increase in short-term borrowings
Net increase (decrease) in long term debt
Proceeds from issuance of common stock
Dividends paid

Net cash provided by financing activities
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$ 13,554,420

$ 12,888,213

$ 10,198,201

T

1,445,388 1,410,369 1,474,954
47,500 - .
(279,460) . -
(143,105) (136,394) (116,838)
(3,046) (4,071) (41,440)
- - 657,500
1,493,148 810,000 931,345
(424,357) 168,583 . (273,569)
- (175,993) -
(5,975) 16,729 37,789
- 89,300 .
516,526 (704,059) 458,653
(994,657) (622,140) (877)
(342,245) (231,196) 75,538
1,029,183 583,438 46,269
240.742 1.269.782 (3141669
16,134,062 15,362,561 13,1321856
51,500 9,743,709 16,955,388,
48,648,483 21,284,766 63,612,769.
(57,833,976) (35,350,170)  (31,222,203)
1,126,684 1,062,202 2,155,368
(202,686) (332,864)  (2,533,504)
(73,036,577) (32,271,521)  (83,345,923)
(1,885,925) (3,787,108)  (1,827,159)
255,000 - .
- - 379,490 °
40,397 912,135 -
- (2.912.500) (234.845)
(82,837,100) (41,651.351}  (36,060,619)
(12,427,661) 9,175,445 6,901,851
81,651,306 37,110,587 10,365,672
279,460 - .
(7,323,167) . 8,741,359 6,148,947
21,000,000 (1,000,000) :
654,329 597,688 279,275
(4,916.,958) (4.428.335) _ (3.948218) .
78,917,309 19,747,527

50,196,744




SHORE BANCSHARES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

For the Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 12,214,271 . 23,907,954 (3,180,236)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR 67.459.024 43,551,070 46,731,306

- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT -

"END OF YEAR $79,673,295 $67,459.024  -343,551,070

. Supplemental cash flows information:

" Interest paid $18.045.246 $11,315,220 3 8,794,961
Income taxes paid 5 8,281,030 $ 1,426,775 § 5,832,108
Transfers from loans to other real estate 3 351508 b - I§ 390,825

Fair value of assets acquired . b - $ - $ 49,538,073
Fair value of liabilities acquired - - {49,309,778)
Stock issued for acquisition - - (3,208,381)
Purchase price in excess of net assets acquired - - 3.214.931
Net cash paid for acquisition b - 3 - 1§ 234845

|
! ' . e
Details of acquisitions:
The notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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SHORE BANCSHARES, INC. .

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - ,

For the Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 X

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES : :

. +

The consohdated tinancial statements include the accounts of Shore Bancshares Inc. and its subsidiaries (collectwely reférred to in
these Notes as the “Company™), with all significant intercompany transactions eliminated. The investments in subsidiaries are
recorded on the Company’s books (Parent only) on the basis of its equity in the net assets of the subsidiaries. The ac:clountinfD and
reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. -For purposes
of comparability, certain reclassifications have been made to amounts previously reported to conform with the current perrod
presentation. ) !

Nature of Operations : : ;

The Company provides commercial banking services from its Maryland Iocauons in Talbot County, Queen Anne s County Kent

County, Caroline County, and Dorchester County, and from its locations in Kent County, Delaware. Its primary source of revenue is

interest earned on commercial, real estate and consumer loans made to customers located: on the Delmarva Peninsula. |A full range of

insurance and investment services are-offered through the Company’s nonbank subsidiaries, : '
. 4

i
'

Use of Estimates . :
The preparation of financial statements in conformity wrth accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amerlca
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and labilities and disclosure of

contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expen'ses ‘durmg the
reportmg period. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

: : [
The allowance for credit losses is a materla] estimate that is pamcularly susceptible to significant changes in the near-term.

Management believes that the allowance for credit losses is sufficient to address the probable losses in the current portfoho While
management uses available information to recogmze losses on loans, future additions to the allowance may be necessary based on
changes in economic conditions. [n addition, various regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination processes,
periodically review the Company’s allowance for credit losses. Such.agencies may require the Company to recognize|additions to the
al]owance based on their judgments about information available to them at the time of their examination. ;
Investment Securities Available for Sale ' : -
Investment securities available for sale are stated at estimated fair value based on quoted market prices. They represent those
securities which management may sell as part of its asset/liability strategy or which may be sold in response to changmg interest rates,
changes in prepayment risk or other similar factors. The cost of securities sold is determined by the specific 1dent1ﬁca|uon method.
Purchase premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using the interest method over the terms of the securmes Net
unrealized holding gains and losses on these securities are reported as accumulated other comprehenswe income, a separate component
of stockholders’ equity, net of related income taxes. Declines in the fair value of individual available-for-sale securitiés below their
cost that are other than temporary result in write-downs of the individual securities to their fair value and are reflected iin e[ammgs as
realized losses. Factors.affecting the determination of whether an other-than-temporary impairment has occurred mclude a
downgrading of the security by a rating agency, a significant deterioration in the financial condition of the issuer, or that management
would not have the intent and ablllty to hold a security for a period of time sufficient to al]OW\fOF any anticipated reco\lferyi in fair

value, : . . i . W '

Investment Securities Held to Maturity : i .
Investment securities held to maturity are stated at cost adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of drscounts Purchase
premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using the interest method over the terms of the securities. The Company intends
and has the ability to hold such securities until maturity. Declines in the fair value of individual held-to-maturity securities below their cost
that are other than temporary result in write-downs of the individual securities to their fair value. Factors affecting the determination of
whether an other-than-temporary impairment has occurred include a downgrading of the security by the rating agency,:a significant
deterioration in the financial condition of the issuer, or that management would.not have the ability to hold a security for a penod of time

sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value. - . '[

I
Loans.

Loans are stated at thelr prmmpal amount outstanding net of any deferred fees and costs. Interest income on loans.is accrued at the
contractual rate based on the principal amount outstanding. Fees charged and costs capitalized for originating loans are being
amortized substantially on the interest method over the term of the loan. A loan is placed on nonaccrual when it is spec':rﬁca]ly
determined to be impaired or when principal or interest is delinquent for 90 days or more, unless the loan is well securt'ad and in the
‘process of collection. Any unpaid interest previously accrued on those loans is reversed from income. Interest i income general]y is not
recognized on specific impaired loans unless the likelihood of further loss is remote. Interest payments received on no'naccrual loans
are applied as a reduction of the loan principal balance unless collectibility of the principal amount is reasonably assunlad in which
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case interest is recognized on a cash basis. Loans are returned to accrual status when all principal and interest amounts contractually
due are brought current and future payments are reasonably assured.

Loans are considered impaired when it is probable that the Company will not collect all principal and interest payments according to
the loan’s contractual terms. The impairment of a loan is measured at the present value of expected future cash flows using the loan’s
effective interest rate, or at the loan’s observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is colla'teral dependent.
Generally, the Company méasures impairment on such loans by reference to the fair value of the collateral. lncome on impaired loans
is recognized on a cash basis, and payments are first applied against the principal balance outstanding. Impaired Toans do not include
groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans such as residential mortgage and consumer installment loans that ﬁre evaluated
collectively for impairment, Reserves for probable credlt losses related to these loans are based upon historical [0ss ratios and are
included in the allowance for credit losses.

Allowance for Credit Losses

The allowance for credit losses is maintained at a level believed adequate by management to absorb losses inherent in the loan
portfolio as of the balance sheet date and is based on the size and current risk characteristics of the loan portfollo; an assessment of
individual problem loans and actual loss experience, current economic events in specific industries and geographlcal areas, including
unemployment levels, and other pertinent factors, including regulatory guidance and general economic condition$ and other observable
data. Determination of the allowance is inherently subjective as it requires significant estimates, including the amounts and timing of
expected future cash flows or collateral value of impaired loans, estimated losses on pools of homogeneous loans! that are based on
historical loss experience, and consideration of current economic trends, all of which may be susceptible to SIgmﬁcant change. Loan -
losses are charged off against the allowance, while recoveries of amounts previously charged off are credited to the allowance. A
provision for credit losses is charged to operations based on management’s periodic evaluation of the factors pre\?fiously mentioned, as
well as other pertinent factors. Evaluations are conducted at least quarterly and more often if deemed necessary.

The Company’s systematic methodology for assessing the appropriateness of the allowance includes the two followmg components:
(1) the formula allowance component reflecting historical losses, as adjusted, by credit category; and (2) the specnf ¢ allowance
component for risk rated credits on an individual or.portfolio basis. The components of the allowance for credit josses represent an
estimation done pursuant to either Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (*SFAS™) No. 5, “Accounting fc’n‘ Contingencies,” or
SFAS No. 114 “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan” as amended by SFAS No.-118, The spemﬁc component of the
allowance for credit losses reflects expected losses resulting from analysis developed through credit allocations f;or individual loans
and historical loss experience for each loan category. The specific credit-allocations are based on a regular analysis of all loans over a
fixed-dollar amount where the internal credit rating is at or below a predetermined classification. The historical loan loss element is
determined statistically using a loss migration ana1y51s that examines loss experience and the related internal gradmg of loans charged
off. The loss migration analysis is performed quarterly and loss factors are updated regularly based on actual expenence The specific
component of the allowance for credii losses also includes consideration of concentrations and changes in portfolio mix and volume.
The formula pomon of the-allowance reflects management’s estimate of inherent but undetected !osses within the portfolio due to
uncertainties in economic conditions, delays in obtaining information, including unfavorable information about a ! borrower’s financial
condition, the difficulty in identifying triggering events that correlate perfectly to subsequent loss'rates, and risk factors that have.not
yet manifested themselves in loss allocation factors. In addition, the formula allowance includes a component that explicitly accounts
for the inherent imprecision in loan loss migration models. Historical loss experience data used to establish alloéatlon estimates may
not precisely correspond to the current portfolio. The uncertainty surroundmg the strength and timing of economic cycles, including
management’s concerns over the effects of the prolonged economic downturn in the current cycle, also affects the allocation model’s
estimates of loss. The historical losses used in the migration analysis may not be representative of actual losses inherent in the
portfolio that have not yet been realized.

Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amomzatlon are
calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Useful lives range from three to ten years for
furniture, fixtures and equipment; three to five years for computer hardware and data handling equipment; and ten to forty years for
buildings and building improvements. Land improvements are amortized over a period of fifteen years; and leasehold improvements
are amortized over the term of the respective lease. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred, Fwhile mlprovements
which extend the useful hfe of an asset are capitalized and depreciated over the estimated remaining life of the asset.

Long-lived assets are evaluated periodically for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. Impairment exists when the expected undiscounted future cash flows of a long-lived asset are less than its
carrying value. In that event, the Company recognizes a loss for the difference between the carrying amount and the estimated fair
value of the asset.

Goodwill and Other ]ntanglble Assets '
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the net assets acqulred Other Emtangible assets
represent purchased assets,that also lack physical substance but can be distinguished from goodwill because of contractual or other
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legal rights or because the asset is capable of being sold or exchanged either on its own or in combination with a related contract asset
or liability. Under the provisions of SFAS No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”, goodwill is no longer ratably amortized
into the income staternent over an estimated life, but rather is tested at least annually for impairment. Intangible assets that have finite
lives continue to be amortized over their estimated useful lives and also continue to.be subject to impairment testmg.l All of the
Company’s other intangible assets have finite lives and are amortized on a straight-line basis over varying periods not exceeding
fifteen years. Prior to adoption of SFAS No. 142, the Company’s goodwill was amortized on a straight-line basis over fifteen years.
Note 8 includes a summary of the Company’s goodwill and other intangible assets.

Other Real Estate Owned '

Other real estate owned represents assets acquired in satisfaction of leans either by foreclosure or deeds taken in tieu Iof foreclosure.
Properties acquired are recorded at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated selling costs at the time of aCCIUISlllOrIl with any
deﬁcrency charged to the allowance for credit losses. Thereafier, costs incurred to operate or carry the properties as well as reductions
in value as determined by periodic appraisals are charged to operatmg expense Gains and losses resulting from the final disposition of
the properties are included in noninterest expense.

Short-Term Borrowings :

Short-term borrowing are comprised primarily of repurchase agreements which are securities sold to the Company’s eustomers at the
customers’ request, under a continuing “roll-over” contract that matures in one business day. The underlying seeuntles sold are U.S.
Treasury notes or Government Agency bonds, which are segregated from the Company’s other investment securities by its safekeeping
agents,
Long Term debt
Long term debt consists of advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank. These borrowings are used to fund earning asset growth of
the Company. '
Income Taxes .
The Company and its subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return. Income tax expense is based on the results of
operations, adjusted for permanent differences between items of income or expense reported in the financial statements and those
reported for income tax purposes.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial

statemnent carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and habtlmes are .

measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary dlfferences are expected to

be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the penod that

includes the enactment date. ‘ . i . '

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Common Share

Basic earnings per share is derived by dividing net income avallab]e to common stockholders by the weighted- average number of

common shares outstanding and does not include the effect of any potentially dilutive common stock equivalents. Dlluted earnings per

share is derived by dividing net income by the weighted-average number of shares outstanding, adjusted for the dtlutwe effect of
' outstandmg stock options and warrants.
]
Transfers of Financial Assets
Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales, when control over the assets has been surrendered. Control over transferred
assets is deemed to be surrendered when (1) the assets have been isolated from the Company, (2) the transferee obtams’the right (free
of conditions that constrain it from taking advantage of that right) to pledge or exchange the transferred assets, and (3) the Company
does not mamtam effective control over the transferred assets through an agreement to repurchase them before their matumy

Statement of Cash Flows _ : . o .
Cash and due from banks, interest bearing deposits with other banks and federal funds sold are considered “cash and cash |
equivalents” for financial reporting purposes.
Commen Stock
On May 4, 2006 the Company announced that the Board of Dlreetors had approved a three for-two stock spht in the form of a 50%
stock dividend (the “stock split™), pursuant to which, on June 5, 2006 the Company issued one additional share of Corm'pon Stock for
each two shares of Common Stock held by holders of record as of May 12, 2006. All references in the financial statements ‘and related
notes to the number of shares and per shares amounts of the common stock of the Company have been retroactivey restdte to reflect
the impact of the Company s June 5, 2006 three-for-two stock split.

}
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Stock-Based Compensation :

Prior to January 1, 2006, employee compensation expense under stock option plans was reported only if options were granted below
market price at grant date in accordance with the intrinsic value method of Accounting Principles Board Opinion (APB) No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related interpretations. Because the exercise price of the Company’s employee stock
options always equaled the market price of the underlying stock on the date of grant, no compensation expense was recognized on
options granted. The Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Share-Based Payment (Revised 2004),”:on January 1, 2006.
SFAS 123R eliminates the ability to account for stock-based compensation using APB 25 and requires that such transactions be
recognized as compensation cost in the income statement based on their fair values on the measurement date, whlch for the Company,
is the date of the grant. The Company transitioned to fair-value based accounting for stock-based compensation using-a modified
version of prospective application (“modified prospective application™). Under modified prospective application, as it is applicable to
the Company, SFAS 123R applies to new awards and to awards modified, repurchased, or cancelled after January l1, 2006.
Additionally, compensation cost for the portion of awards for which the requisite service has not been rendered (generally referring to
non-vested awards) that were outstanding as of January 1, 2006 will be recognized as the remaining requisite servilee is rendered
during the period of and/or the periods after the adoption of SFAS 123R. The atiribution of compensation cost for those earlier awards
is based on the same method and on the same grant-date fair values previously determined for the pro forma disclosures required for
companies that did not previously adopt the fair value accounting method for stock-based employee compensatlon! Compensation
expense for non-vested stock awards is based on the fair value of the awards, which is generally the market price of the stock on the
measurement date, which, for the Company, is the date of grant, and is recognized ratably over the service period IOf the award.

Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are generally expensed as incurred. The Company incurred advertising costs of approximately $430,000, $385,000,
and $217,000 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

New Accountmg Pronouncements

SFAS No. 123, “Share-Based Pavment (Revised 2004)." SFAS 123R establishes standards for the accounting for transactions in which
an entity (i) exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services, or (ii) incurs liabilities in exchange for goods or services that are
based on the fair value of the entity’s equity instruments or that may be settled by the issuance of the equity instrdments. SFAS 123R
eliminates the ability to account for stock-based compensation using APB 25 and requires that such transactions be recognized as
compensation cost in the income statement based on their fair values on the measurement date, which is general]y the date of the grant.
The Company adopted the provisions of SFAS 123R on January 1, 2006. Details related to the adoption of SFAS{123R and the impact
to the Company’s financial statements are more fully discussed in Note 13 — Stock Option Plans.

SFAS No. 154, "Accounting Changes and Error Corrections, a Replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No.'3.”
SFAS 154 establishes, unless impracticable, retrospective application as the required method for reporting a change in accounting
principle in the absence of explicit transition requirements specific to a newly adopted accounting principle. Prewously, most changes
in accounting principle were recognized by including the cumulative effect of changing to the new accounting principle in net income
of the period of the change. SFAS 154 carries forward the guidance in APB Opinion 20 “Accounting Changes,” frequiring justification
of a change in accounting principle on the basis of preferability SFAS 154 also carries forward without change the guidance contained
in APB Opinion 20, for reporting the correction of an error in previously issued financial statements and for a change in an accounting
estimate, The adoption of SFAS 154 on January I, 2006 did not significantly impact the Company’s financial statements.

SFAS No. 155, "Accounting for Certain Hybrid F'mancml Instruments — an amendment of FASB Statements No, 133 and 140 "

SEAS 155 amends SFAS 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” and SFAS 140, “Accounun5 for
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities.”” SFAS 155 (i) permns fair value remeasurement for
any hybrid financial instrument that contains an embedded derivative that otherwise would require bifurcation, (u) clarifies which
interest-only strips and principal-only strips are not subject to the requirements of SFAS 133, (iii) establishes a requ1rement to evaluate
interests in securitized financial assets to identify interests that are freestanding derivatives or that are hybrid fi nanCIaI instruments that
contain an embedded derivative requiring bifurcation, (iv) clarifies that concentrations of credit risk in the form of subordination are
not embedded derivatives, and (v) amends SFAS 140 to eliminate the prohibition on a qualifying special purpos]e entity from holding a
derivative financial instrument that pertains to a beneficial interest other than another derivative financial instrument. SFAS 155 1s
effective for the Company on January 1, 2007 and'is not expected to have a significant impact on the Company’ s financial statements.

SFAS No. 156, “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets — an amendment of FASB Statement No. 140.” S]FAS 156 amends
SFAS 140. “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities — a replacement of FASB
Statement No. 125, by requiring, in certain situations, an entity to recognize a servicing asset or servicing liability each time it
undertakes an obligation to service a financial asset by entering into a servicing contract. All separately recogm.'zed servicing assets
and servicing liabilities are required to be initially measured at fair value. Subsequent measurement methods 1nclude the amortization
method, whereby servicing assets or servicing liabilities are amortized in proportion to and over the period of estlmated net servicing
income or net servicing loss or the fair value method, whereby servncmg assets or servicing liabilities are measured at fair value at each
reporting date and changes in fair value are reported in earings in the period in which they occur. If the amortization method is used,
an entity must assess servicing assets or servicing liabilities for impairment or increased obligation based on thé fair value at each
reporting date. SFAS 156 is effective for the Company on January 1, 2007 and is not expected to have a signifi icant impact on the
Company’s financial statements.
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FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" (“FIN 48™).
FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in a company’s financial statements and Ipres’cribes a
recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax posmon taken or
expected to be taken in an income tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, mlerest and penalties,
accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. FIN 48 is effective for the Company as of January 1, 2007, The Company does
not expect the adoption of FIN 48 to have a significant impact on the Company‘s financial statements.

SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements.” SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring falr value in
generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS 157 is effecltlve for the
Company on January |, 2008 and is not expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements,

SFAS No. 158, "Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an amendmem of 1 FASB
Statements No. 87, 88 106, and 132(R).” SFAS 158 requires an employer to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of defined
benefit post-retirement benefit plans as an asset or a liability in its statement of financial position. The funded status 1|s. measured as the
difference between plan assets at fair value and the benefit obligation (the projected benefit obligation for pensron plans or the
accumulated benefit obligation for other post-retirement benefit plans). An employer is also required to measure the funded status of a
plan as of the date of its year-end statement of financial position with changes in the funded status recognized through comprehenswe
income. SFAS 158 also requires certain disclosures regarding the effects on net periodic benefit cost for the next fi sca'l year that arise
from delayed recognmon of gains or losses, prior service costs or credits, and the transition asset or obligation. SFAS No. 158’s
requirement to recognize the funded status in the financial statements is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006, and
its requirement to use the fiscal year-end date as the measurement date is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15 2008,
and is not expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements,

1
i
3

Reclassifications ‘
Certain amounts in the prior year statements have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation. .

NOTE 2. ACQUISITIONS

On April 1, 2004, the Company completed its merger with Midstate Bancorp, Inc., a Delaware bank holding company (“Midstate
Bancorp”). Pursuant to the merger agreement, each outstanding share of common stock of Midstate Bancorp was converted into the
right to receive (i) $31.00 in cash, plus (ii) 0.8732 shares of the common stock of the Company, with cash being paid i m lien of
fractional shares at the rate of 333 83 per share. The Company paid $2,953,710 in cash and issued 82,786 shares of common stock to
stockholders of Midstate Bancorp in connection with the merger. The Company recorded approximately $2,636,000 of] goodwrll and
$968,000 of other mtangrble assets as a result of the acquisition.

On May 1, 2002 the Company acquired certain assets of The Avon-Dixon Agency, Inc., a full service insurance agency, and its
subsrdlanes ail located in Easton, Maryland. The acquisition agreement called for a deferred paymient (earn-out) to be made onor
before February 15, 2005, the exact amount of which would depend upon the acquired business meeting certain performance criteria
through December.31, 2004. The Company recorded a deferred payment of $2,800,000 on December 31, 2004 as addmonal goodw1ll
In February 2005, the Company paid $2,400,000 in cash and $400,000 in stock to liquidate the obligation.

On November 1, 2002, The Avon-Dixon Agency, LL.C acquired certain assets of W. M. Freestate & Son, Inc., a full service insurance
agency located in Centreville, Maryland. The acquisition agreement called for a deferred payment (earn-out) to be made‘on or before
December 16, 2005, the exact amount of which would depend upon the acquired business meeting certain performance crltena through
December 31, 2004, The Company recorded a deferred payment of $512,500 on December 31, 2004 as additional goodwr]l and made
the payment during 2005.

NOTE 3. CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS s ;

The Board of Govemnors of the Federal Reserve System {the “FRB™) requrres the banks to maintain certam mmlmum cash balances
consisting of vault cash and deposits in the appropriate Federal Reserve Bank or in other commercial banks. Such balancés for the
Company’s bank subsidiaries averaged approximately $7,361,000 and $13,141,000 during 2006, and 2003, respectively. :




NOTE 4. INVESTMENT SECURITIES
The amortized cost and estimated fair values of investment securities are as follows:

Gross Gross Estimated

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Available for sale securities: Cost Gains Losses Value
December 31, 2006:
Obligations of U.S. Government agencies
and corporations . . $95,856,558 $ 81,281 $989,283 $94,948,556
Other securities:
Mortgage backed securities ' 17,936,724 60,349 377,358 17,6} 9,715
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 2,935,800 - ' - 2,935,800
Federal Reserve Bank stock 302,250 - - 302,250
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation ‘ '
Cumulative preferred stock . " 388,500 44,000 - 432,500
Equity securities ' 35,000 1,275 - {36,275
$117,454,83) 3 186,905 51,366,641  §116,275,096
December 31, 2005: )
Obligations of U.S. Government agencies , ‘
and corporations " $90,872,189 "% 1,043 $1,640,342 $89,232,890
Other securities: :
Mortgage backed securities 14,517,990 677 428,980 14,089,687
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 2,088,300 - - 21088,300
Federal Reserve Bank stock 302,250 - - 302,250
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
Cumulative preferred stock 388,500 21,500 - 410,000
Equity securities 35,000 1.432 - 36,432

$108,204,229 3 24,652 $2,069,322  §106,159,559

Held to Maturity securities:

December 31, 2006 - .

Obligations of states and political subdivisions $13,969,350 $83,859 $117,248 $13,935,961

Mortgage backed securities 1699 45 - 5 1,744
$13,971,049 383,904 $117.248  $13,937,705

December 31, 2005 :

Obligations of states and political subdivisions = $14,908,105 $93,895 $178,365 $14,823,635

Mortgage backed securities 2.475 139 - | 2614

© §14910580  $94034  $I78365  $I4,826249

Gross unrealized losses and fair value by length of time that the individual avallable-for sale securities have been in a continuous
unrealized loss position at December 31, 2006 are as follows:

Continuous unrealized losses e)llstmg for;
Lessthan 12 More than 12 Total Unrealized

Available for sale securities: Fair Value Months Months l Losses
Obligations of U.S. Government '
Agencies and Corporations 576,920,475 $23,972 $965,311 $989,283
Mortgage-backed securities : 13.857.406 14,951 _ 362,407 377.358
$90,777,881 $38,923 $1,327.718 §1.366,641

The available-for-sale investment portfolio has a fair value of appr0x1mately $1 16 million, of which approx1mately $91 million have
unrealized losses from their purchase price. Of these securities, $77 million or 85% are government agency bonds and $14 million or
15% are mortgage-backed securities. The securities representing the unrealized losses in the available- for—sale portfolio all have
modest duration risk, low credit risk, and minimal loss (apprommately 1.16%) when compared to book va]ue The unrealized losses
that exist are the result of market changes in interest rates since the original purchase. These factors, coupled with the fact the
Company has both the intent and ability to hold these investments for a period of time sufficient to allow for|any anticipated recovery
in fair value, substantiates that the unrealized losses in the available-for-sale portfolio are temporary.




Gross unrealized losses and fair value by length of time that the individual held-to-maturity securities have been in a continuous
unrealized loss position at December 31, 2006 are as follows:
Continuous unreallzed Iosses existing for:

Less than 12 More than 12 Total Unreahzed

Held-to-Maturity Fair Value Months Months Losses :
Obligations of states and political subdivisions $7,457,210 $3,518 $113,730 $117,248 |

The held-to-maturity investment portfolio has a fair value of approximately $14 million, of which approximately $7 million have some

unrealized losses from their purchase price. The securities representing the unrealized losses in the held-to-maturity|portfolio are all
municipal securities with modest duration risk, low credit risk, and minimat losses (approximately 0.84%) when compar‘ed to book.
value. The unrealized losses that exist are the result of market changes.in interest rates since the original purchase. These factors
coupled with the Company’s intent and ability to hold these investments for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated
recovery in fair value substantiates that the unrealized losses in the held-to-maturity portfolio are temporary.

The amortized cost and estimated fair values of investment securities by maturity date at December 31, 2006 are as follows:

Available for Sale Held to Maturity.

Amortized Estimated Amortized Estlmated

. . ) Cost Fair Value Cost Fair, Value

Due in one year or less - $28,900,001 $28,632,105 $2,781,121 §- 2,7184,141
Due after one year through five years 72,894,581 72,140,177 4,569,792 . 4,559,058
Due after five years through ten years . . 4,186,610 4,124,965 6,620,136  6,594,506.

Due after ten years o 7.812.090 _7.671.024 - | .

- . . 113,793,282 . 112,568,271 13,971,049 13,937, 705

Equity securities ., 3,661,550 3,706,825 ‘

The maturity date for mortgage-backed securities is determined by its expected maturity. The maturity date for the remammg debt
securities is determined using its contractual maturity date.

The following table sets forth the amortized cost and estimated fair values of securities which have been pledged as collateral for
obligations to federal, state and local government agencies, and other purposes as required or permitted by law, or soldjunder
agreements to repurchase. All pledged securities are in the available for sale investment portfolio. '

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Amortized Estimated Amortized Estimated
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
*Available for sale $98.868,037 $97.851,146 $82.321.908 $85.612,506

There were no obligations of states or political subdmsmns whose carrying value, as to any issuer, exceeded 10% of stockholders
equity at December 31, 2006 or 2005.

Proceeds from sales of investment securities were $51,500, $9,744,000, and $16,955,000 for the years ended December 31 2006,
2005, and 2004, respectively. Gross gains from sales of investment securities were $3,000, $118,000, and $129,000 for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. Gross losses were $114,000and $88,000 for the years ended December 31,
2005 and 2004, respectively. There were no gross losses for the year ended December 31, 2006
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NOTE 5. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES

The Company makes residential mortgage, consumer and commercial loans to customers primarily in the Maryland counues of Talbot,
Queen Anne's, Kent, Carohne and Dorchester and in Kent County Delaware. The principal categories of the loan ponfoho at

December 31 are summarized as follows

2006 i 2005

Real estate loans: [
Construction and land development $153,715,265 51 34,379,796
Secured by farmland 19,978,866 l6 835,853
Secured by residential properties 223,824,870 2!2 856,978
Secured by non-farm, nonresidential properties 203,977,586 . l‘?l 747,457
Loans to farmers (loans to finance agricultural production and other loans) 3,377,536 4 058,520
Commercial and industrial loans 72,215,397 66 856,135
Loans to individuals for household, family, and other personal expenditures 19,569,495 l§ 396,741
Obligations of states and political subdivisions in the United States, tax-exempt 2,676,120 :2,003,8 15
All other loans 1,116,038 4.038.723
700,451,173 628 174,018
Net deferred loan fees/costs {732,098) 1( 710.889)
v 699,719,075 62'7,463,129
Allowance for credit losses (6,299,692) {5,235,670)

$693,419,383  $622,227,459

In the normal course of bankmg business, loans are made to officers and directors and their affiliated interests. These loans are made
on substantially the same terms and conditions as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with outsiders and are not
considered to involve more than the normal risk of collectibility. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, such loans 'outstandmg, both
direct and indirect (including guarantees), to directors, their associates and policy-making officers, totaled approx.imately $12,166,000,
and $13,106,000, respectively. During 2006 and 2005, loan additions were approximately $4,502,000 and $4,482,000 and loan

repayments were approximately $5,442,000 and $7,760,000, respectively.




Activity in the allowance for credit losses is summarized as follows:
2006 2005 2004 ;
Balance, beginning of year $5.235.670 $4.692,202 $4.059.964
Loans charged off* ' !
Real estate loans - (2,253) - {130,624) '
Installment loans (137,015) (182,712) {94,052)
Commercial and other . (539.119) (266,434) (662.246)
' (678,387) _(449.146) (886.922)
Recoveries: .
Real estate loans . 45,643 1,437 19,681
I[nstallment loans ' 80,004 . 71,295 62,896
Commercial and other : : 123,614 109,882 79,093
: Tow . 249,261 182,614 161,670
* Net loans charged off (429,126) (266,532) (725,252)
Allowance of acquired institution - - 426,145
Provision o o - 1.493.148 £10.000 931,345
: . <o . |
Balance, end of year 1 $6.299.692 35,235,670 54,692,200 '

Information with respect to impaired loans and the related valuation allowance as of December 31 is as follows:

) 2006 2005 2004

Impaired loans with valuation allowance $7,657,278 $604.471 $ 1,245,881

Impaired loans with no valuation allowance - 241.726 222,784

Total impaired loans - $7,657,278. $846,197  $ 1,468,665
Allowance for loan losses related to impaired loans $ 882,930 $ 554,992 $ 441,930 !
Allowance for loan losses related to other than impaired loans 5,416,762 4.680.678 4,250,272 '

Total allowance for loan losses $6,299,692 $5,235,670 4,692,202

Interest income on impaired loans recorded on the cash basis § ) - b 90 $_ 11,177

Average recorded investment in impaired loans for the year ~ $1,857,271 $1,156,261_ $.1,174,632

NOTE 6. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of premises and equipment at December 31 is as follows:

. ' : 2006 ‘ 2005
Land 3 4,395356 $ 4,228,249
Buildings and land improvements 12,302,380 11,330,891
Furniture and equipment 7,.209.864 °_ 6,708379 :
23,907,600 22,267,519
Accumulated depreciation (7.934,207) (7,080.653)

$15973.393  $5,186,866

Depreciation expense totaled $1,064,976, $919,550 and $846,359 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

On June 14, 2005, the Company entered into a sale-leaseback agreement with First Oxford Corporation. Under the agreement, the
Company conveyed title to the land, including buildings, structures and other improvements of its banking facility in Feltlon, Delaware
on September 23, 2005.. The Company has leased back the facility fdr a period of 20 years under an operating lease arrangement.

i
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Rental expense under the agreement was $75,725 and $30,253 for 2006 and 2005, respectively.

b

The Company leases facilities under operating leases. Rental expense for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was -
$304,321, $327,059 and $314,015, respectively. Future minimum annual rental payments are approximately as follows:

. 2007 $ 319,699
2008 298,939
2009 264,803
2010 183,433
2011 156,441
Thereafler - - 1,525,935

Total minimum lease payments  $2,749,250

NOTE 7. INVESTMENT IN UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARY

7 At December 31, 2006, the Company owned, through The Centreville National Bank of Maryland (“Centreville Nationa! Bank™),

! 20.00% of the outstanding common stock of the Delmarva Data Bank Processing Center, Inc. (“Delmarva Data™). [This investment is
carried at cost, adjusted for Centreville National Bank’s equity in Delmarva Data’s undistributed income. During 2004, Centreville
National Bank sold shares of Delmarva Data to another institution,

‘ December 31

‘ . 2006 2005 2004 |
Balance, beginning of year | $ 909,133 $ 859,133 $ 1,202,786
Sale of stock o ‘ - - (379,490)
Equity in net income , 27,500 50,000 _ 35,831
Balance, end of year $936,633 $909,133 $.859,133

Data processing and other expenses paid to Delmarva Data totaled approximafely $1,869,000, $1,722,000 and $1!554,000 for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

NOTE 8. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The significant components of goodwill and acquired intangible assets are as follows:

2006 ' ' 2005

. Weighted Weighted
(Gross : ’ “Net Average Gross Net Average
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Remaining Carrying Accumulated Carrying Remaining
Amount Amortization _ Amount Life Amount Amortization Amount_-__ Life
Goodwill ‘ $12,605,832 $667,118 $11,938,714 - $12,605,832 $667,118 {$11,938,714 -
Core Deposit Intangible - 968,000 332,740 635,260 53 968,000 211,744 736,256 © 6.3
Unidentifiable intangible
resulting from branch ! B
acquisitions 104,144 103,571 573 1 104,144 96,628 7,516 1.1
Insurance expirations 1,270,000 . 386,111 883,889 10.4 1,270,000 301,445 9GB,555 114
Other identifiable intangibles - 620,883 571,803 49,080 4 620,883 447,625 173.258 14
Total SISSERASO  S2061,343  S13,507,516 SISS68.850  §1,724,560_ 1 13,844,200

Future annual estimated annual amortization expense is as follows:

+ 2007 255,316

2008 205,063

. 2009 205,663
2010 205,663

' 2011 205,663

Under the provisions of SFAS No. 142, goodwill was subjected to an annual assessment for impairment during 2006. As a result of
annual assessment reviews, the Company determined that there was no impairment of goodwill. The Company will continue to review
goodwill on an annual basis for impairment and as events occur or circumstances change.
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NOTE 9. DEPOSITS

The approximate amount of certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more at December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $153,731,000 and

$106,541,000 respectively.

The approximate maturities of time deposits at December 31 are as follows:

2006 2005
Due in one year or less $239,789,000 $106,209,000
Due in one to three years 71,090,000 105,534,000
Due in three to five years 54,860,000 72,290,000
$284,033,000

NOTE 1. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

§365,739,000

The following table surnmarizes certain information for short-term borrowings for the years ended December 31:

]

¥
i

2006 2005 .
Amount Rate Amount Rate
At Year End:
Federal Home Loan Bank advances $ 4,500,000 534% § 8,725,000 4:71%
Retail repurchase agreements 23,852,433 3.70 27,122,600 2.51
Other short-term borrowings 172.000 5.18 - - -
Total $28,524.433 3.97% $35,847,600 3.05%
Average for the Year:
Federal Home Loan Bank advances $ 1,408,219 500% 3% 3,990474 4.92%
Retail repurchase agreements 27,509,717 3.31 24,803,383 2.00%
Other short-term borrowings 384,414 5.36 - -
Maximum Month-end Balance:
Federal Home Loan Bank advances $ 5,000,000 $ 8,725,000
Retail repurchase agreements 37,273,224 27,122,600
Other short-term borrowings 1,769,000 -

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase are securities sold to customers, at the customers’ request, under a “roll-over” contract

that matures in one business day. The underlying securities sold are Government agency securities, which are segrega ed in the
Company’s custodial accounts from other investment securities. !
The Company may periodically borrow from a correspondent federal funds line of credit arrangement, under a secured!reverse
repurchase agreement, or from the Federal Home Loan Bank to meet short-term liquidity needs.
NOTE 11. LONG TERM DEBT ‘
As of December 31, the Company had long-term borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank as follows:

_ 2006 20051
FHLB 4.67% Advance due in 2007, $ 4,000,000 $ 4,000,000
FHLB 5.52% Advance due in 2007 6,000,000 -
FHLB 5.72% Advance due in 2007 3,000,000 -
FHLB 5.08% Advance due in 2008 5,000,000 -
FHLB 5.69% Advance due in 2008 7,000,000 | -

000

The Company has pledged its wholly-owned residential real estate mortgage loan portfolio under a blanket floating lienjas collateral

for these advances.
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NOTE 12. BENEFIT PLANS

401(k) and Profit Sharing Plan
The Company has a 401(k) and profit sharing plan covering substantially all full-time employees. The plan calls for matching

contributions by the Company, and the Company makes discretionary contributions based on profits. Company contributions to this
plan included in expense totaled $1,019,054 (2006), $968,914 (2005}, and $750,260 (2004).

The Felton Bank 401(k) plan, covering substantially all full-time employees of The Felton Bank, was merged into lhe Company’s
401(k} and profit sharing plan during 2005. No contributions were made to the Felton Bank 401(k) plan in 2006 and 2005; matchmg
contributions in 2004 totaled $10,244.

NOTE 13. STOCK OPTION PLANS

The Company has three stock option plans whereby incentive and nonqualified stock options may be granted periodically to directors,
executive officers, and key employees at the discretion of the Compensation Committee of the Company’s Board. jThe plans provide
for both immediate and graduated vesting schedules and originally reserved 616,580 shares of common stock for g grant. In May 2006,
the Company’s Board declared a 3 for 2 stock sp]u in the form of a 30% stock dividend, and the shares available for issuance under
these plans, along with the shares and exercise prices of options outstanding under these plans, were adjusted pursi:am to their
antidilution provision. At December 31, 2006, a total of 708,488 shares remained available for grant under the plans The plans were
adopted in 2006, 1998 and 1997 and options granted under the plans generally have a life not to exceed 10 years.

The Company also has an Employee Stoci: Purchase Plan that was adopted in 1998 and amended in 2003 that allows employees to
receive options to purchase common stock at an amount equivalent to 85% of the fair market value of the common stock. As
amended, the plan reserved 45,000 shares of common stock for issuance under the plan. Afier giving effect to thel above-mentioned 3
for 2 stock split in the form of a dividend, there were 26,864 shares available for grant under the plan at December 31, 2006.

Following is a summary of changes in shares under option for all plans for the years indicated:

' Year Ended December 31,

2006 . 2005
Number Weighted Average Number Welghted Average

of Shares  Exercise Price of Shares Exercise Price
Quistanding at beginning of year 77,364 $10.68 127,801 $9.37
Granted 11,972 18.47 - -
Exercised . (50,056) 8.52 {45,508) 6.76
Expired/Cancelled J (1,763) 15.76 (4.929) 12.58
Outstanding at end of year 37515 $15.82 _177,364 $10.68
Weighted average fair value of options . .

granted during the year 3 591 s -

The following summarizes information about options outstanding at December 31, 2006:

Options Outstanding and Exercisable

Optiens Outstanding Weighted Average
Remaining
Exercise Price Number Number Contract Life
$21.33 5,675 5,675 2.05
© 14.00 4,230 4,230 3.05
13.17 . 18,239 12,652 5.28
18.47 9,371 9.371 1.33

32,515 31,928 .




The fair value of stock options issued is measured on the date of grant and recognized over the vesting period. The Company
estimates the fair value of stock options using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted average
assumpuons for options granted pursuant to the Employee Stock Purchase Plan during 2006 and 2004, there were no opuons granted
in 2005: :

2006 2004 ,
Dividend vield 2.40% 2,29% '
Expected volatility 23.57% 27.60%
Risk free interest 4.53% . ) 4.0%
Expected lives (in years) 225 2.25 ; i

The weighted average fair value of options granted was $5.91 per share in 2006 and $8.26 per share in 2004,

The total intrinsic value of outstanding stock options and outstanding exercisable stock options was $484,99% and 5442 972 at
December 31, 2006. The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised during the year ended December 31,.2006 and 2005 was
$813,882 and $352,826, respectively. ‘

Stock-based compensation expense totaled $47,500 in 2006. Stock-based compensation expense is recogmzed ratably over the
reqmsne service period for all awards. The total income tax benefit recognized in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income related to stock-based compensation was $279,460 in 2006. Unrecognized stock-based compensation expense related to stock
options totaled $45,000 at December 31, 2006. At such date, the weighted-average period over which this unrecogmzed expense was
expected to be recognized was 1.08 years. Unrecognized stock-based compensation expense related to non-vested stock awards was
$5,300 at December 31, 2006. At such date, the weighted-average period over which this unrecognized expense was éxpected 10 be
recognized was 4 months.

LT

SFAS No. 123R, requires pro forma disclosures of net income and earnings per share for all periods prior to the adopnon of the fair
value accounting method for stock-based employee compensation. The pro forma disclosures are as follows for the years erlded
December 31:

2005 2004

Net income: .
As reported. £12,888,213 $10,198,201
Less pro forma stock-based compensation
expense determined under the fair value
method, net of related tax effects (49.850) (49.407)
Pro forma net income . 312 363 $10,148,794 ,
Basic net income per share: 1—
As reported . $ 155 $ s 124 '
Pro forma ‘ 155 1.23 '
Diluted earnings per share _ '
As reported ' $ 1.55 3 1.23 ,
Pro forma 1.54 1.22 . '

Per share data is adjusted to give retroactive effect of a 3 for 2 stock split in the form of a stock dividend that was payab]e to
stockholder of record as of May 12, 2006.

The pro forma amounts are not representative of the effects on reported net income for future years.
NOTE 14, DEFERRED COMPENSATION

During 2006, the Company adopted the Shore Bancshares, Inc. Executive Deferred Compensation Plan for members of managemem
and highly compensated employees of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Plan”). The Plan permits a participant to elect each year,
to defer receipt of up to 100% of his or her salary and bonus to be earned in the following year. The Plan also permits the pammpam to
defer the receipt of performance—based compensation not later than six months before the end of the period for which it is to be
earned. The deferred amounts will be credited to an account maintained on behalf of the participant and will be invested at|the
discretion of each participants in certain deemed investment options selected from time to time by the Compensation Commmee of the
Company’s Board, The Company may also make matching, mandatory and discretionary contributions for certain pamelpants A
participant is fully vested at all times in the amounts that he or she elects to defer. Any contributions by the Company will vest overa
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were made by one plan participant during 2006.

The Company has a supplemental deferred compensation plan to provide retirement benefits to its President and Cl}ief Executive
Officer. The plan calls for fixed annual payments of $20,000 to be credited to the participant’s account. The participant is 100%
vested in amounts credited to his account. Contributions to the plan were $20,000 in 2006, 2_005, and 2004,

| five-year period. For the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company did not make any contributions to the Plan.) Elective deferrals
|
|
|

Centreville National Bank has agreements with certain of its directors under which they have deferred part of theirjfees and
compensation. The amounts deferred are invested in insurance policies, owned by the Company, on the lives of the respective
individuals. Amounts available under the policies are to be paid to the individuals as retirement benefits over future years. Cash
surrender values and the accrued benefit obligation included in other assets and other liabilities at December 31 aré as follows:

2006 2005 f
Cash surrender value’ $2,124,612 $2,142,006
Accrued benefit obligations 823,041 895,021

NOTE 15. INCOME TAXES

Income taxes included in the balance sheets as of December 31 are as follows:

2006 1 2005
Federal income taxes currently payable (receivable) $ 125,590 $ (105,328)
State income taxes currently {receivable) payable - ' {172,566) 144,155
Deferred income tax benefits ' ' : 2,091,516 11991,114

Components of income tax expense for each of the three years ended December 31 are as follows:

2006 2005 2004

Currently payable: : : :
Federal $7,367,384 $6,331,379 $4.913,929
State _ ' 1,211,191 1.158.737 | 918.988
8,578,575 7.490,116 5832917

Deferred income tax (benefit) expense:

Federal - (381,437) 286,945 5,399
State {72.920) 77,249 2.308
(424,357) 364,194 7,707

8,154,218 $7,854,310 $5,840,624

A reconciliation of tax computed at the statutory Tederal tax rates of 35% to the actual tax expense for the three years ended December

31 follows:
2006 2005 2004
Tax at federal statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Tax effect of:
Tax-exempt income {.9) (1.0} (1.5)
Non-deductible expenses : ‘ 1 | 2
State income taxes, net of federal benefit 35 38 3.7
Other .1 - ' 1.0
Income tax expense 371.9% 36.4%
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Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31 are as follows: .| .

2006 2005

Deferred tax assets: ' .o ‘ '
Allowance for credit losses $2,460,415 $2,001,651
Provision for off balance sheet commitments . 121,942 108 063
Net operating loss carryforward 4,898 - 92 315
Deferred gain on sale leaseback 57,748 6|0,741
Unrealized losses on available for sale securities T 456,152 781,534
Recognized loss on impaired securities 44,098 44,043
Recognized loss on other real estate owned - - - -4 37,249
Loan fees . . T o 296,359 155 187
Deferred compensation ’ ‘ 398,030 349 607
Other . 3,346 P
" Total deferred tax assets ' ‘ ’ 3.842 988 3,630,430
Deferred tax liabilities: " ' )
Depreciation 400,131 423 A88
Purchase accounting adjustments 609,266 584 097
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividend 28,278 28,243
Undistributed income of unconsolidated subs:dlary 60,975 74875
Loan origination fees and costs 583,283 4641264
Other | ' 69,539 641349
Total deferred tax liabilities 1,751,472 1,639:316
Net deferred tax assets $.2,091,516 ~ $_1.991)114

¥ - - . b

The Company had unused net operating loss carryforward of approximately $13,993, $264,134 and $816,000 at December 31, 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively, that resulted from the acquisition of The Felton Bank in 2004. In accordance with currer{t tax laws, the
Company is allowed to utilize the loss carryforward over a 20-year period beginning in 2004, The Company expects to utilize the
entire loss carryforward.

NOTE 16. EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE - -

1

Information relating to the calculation of earnings per common share is summarized as follows for the years ended Decer_nber 31

.

2006 2005 2004

Basic: - . ? ‘
Net income (applicable to common stock) = $13,554,420 $12,888,213 $10,198,201
Average common shares outstanding - 8,366,434 8,304,601 8,224,392
Basic earnings per share $1.62 $1.55 $1.24
Diluted: .

Net income (applicable to cqm'mon'stock) $13,554,420 $12,888,213 $10,198, 201
Average common shares outstanding 8,366,434 8,304,601 8,224, 392
Diluted effect of stock options : 26,577 38,032 . 70,845
Average common shares outstanding - diluted ) 8,393,011 8,342,633 8,395,237
Diluted earnings per share $1.61 $1.54 ‘ : $1.21

Per share data is adjusted to give retroactive effect of a 3 for 2 stock split in thé form of a stock dividend that was payable to,
stockholders of record as of May 12; 2006. For the year ended December 31, 2006 there were no options excluded from*computmg
diluted earmngs per share. For the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, options to purchase 6, 000 shares of common stock were
excluded from computing diluted earnings per share because their effects were antidilutive. .

NOTE 17. REGULATORY CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS N

The Company and each of The Talbot Bank of Easton, Maryland (“Talbot Bank™), Centreville National Bank, and The Felton Bank
(Talbot Bank, Centreville National Bank and The Felton Bank are collectively referred to in this Note as the “Banks™) are subject to
various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital rcqunremems
can initiate certain mandatory - and possibly additional discretionary - actions by regulators, that, if undertaken, could have a direct
material effect on the Company’s financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework ﬁor prompt
corrective action, the Banks must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Banks’ assets, liabilities,
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and certain oft-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Banks’ capital amounts and classification
are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Banks to maintain amounts and ratios (set forth
in the table below) of total and Tier ! capital (as defined in the regulations} to risk-weighted assets (as defined), and of Tier 1 capital
(as defined) to average assets, Management believes as of December 31, 2006 that the Company and the Banks met all capital
adequacy requirements to which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the most recent notification from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation a111d the Office of the
Comptroller of the Currency categorized the Banks as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action.
To be categorized as well capitalized, the Banks must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based, and Tirer | leverage ratios
as set forth in the table. Management knows of no trends or demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that are likely to have a
material adverse impact on the ability of the Company or any of the Banks to remain in the well capitalized category Y

Capital levels and ratios for Sho're Bancshares, Inc., Talbot Bank, Centreville National Bank and The Felton Bank'as of December 31,
2006 and 2003, compared with the minimum requirements, are presented below:

To Be Well
o Capnahzed Under
For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount! Ratio
As of December 31, 2006:.
Total Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets)
Company $105,402,000 14.04% $60,037,680 8.00%  $75,047,100 10.00%
Talbot Bank . $59,844.000 . 13.24% $36,152,800 8.00%  $45,191,000 10.00% .
Centrevilte National Bank 532,337,000 14.53% $17,798,480 8.00%  $22,248,100 10.00%
The Felton Bank . $ 7,232,000 10.03% - $ 5,766,240 8.00% . $ 7,207,800 10.00%
Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Welghted Assets):
Company 598,766,000 13.16% $30,018,840 4.00%
Talbot Bank $55,739,000 12.33% $18,076,400 4.00%  $27,114,600  6.00%
Centreville National Bank $30,557,000 13.73% $ 8,899,240 4.00% $13,348,860 6.00%
The Felton Bank $ 6,482,000 8.99% 8§ 2,883,120 4.00% S 4,324,680  6.00%
Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets): .
Company 598,766,000 10.64% $37,142,040 3.00%
Talbot Bank $55,739.000 10.73% $20,773,080 3.00% $25,966.350 5.00%
Centreville National Bank ; $30,557,000 . 9.50% $12,860,280 3.00%  $16,075,350 5.00%
The Felton Bank . $ 6,482,000 7.80% $ 3,324.680 4.00% $ 4,155,850 5.00%
As of December 31, 2005:
Total Capital {to Risk Weighted Assets):
Company . $94,631,000 13.85% $54,675,360 8.00% 368,344,200 10.00%
Talbot Bank - $53,659,000- 12.92% $33,231,280 8.00% 341,539,100  10.00%
Centreville National Bank $29,653,000 14.49% $16,366,400 8.00%  $20,458.000 10.00%
The Felton Bank h) 6,067,000 . 10.02% $ 4,846,000 B8.00% $ 6,057,500 10.00%
Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets):
Company $89,104,000 13.04% $27,336,680 4.00%
Talbot Bank _ $50,374,000 12.13% $16,615.640 4.00% 524923460 6.00%
Centreville National Bank 527,988,000 13.68%  § 8,183,200 4.00%  $i2,274,800 6.00%
The Felton Bank ‘ $ 5,490,000 9.06% $ 2,423,000 4.00% S 3,634,500 6.00%
Tier | Capital (to Average Assets): ’ o
Company $89,104,000 10.68%  $33,361,640 3.00%
Talbot Bank $50,374,000 10.85% $18,575.360 3.00%  $23.219,200 5.00%
Centreville National Bank $27,988,000 9.56% $11,707,160° 3.00%  $14, 633 950  5.00%
The Felton Bank - § 5,490,000 7.67% $ 2,861,400 4.00% §$3 576 750 5.00%

Federal and state laws and regulations appllcable to banks and their holding compames impose certain restnctlons on dividend
payments by the Banks, as well as restricting extensions of credit and transfers of assets between the Banks and the Company At
December 31, 2006, thé Banks could have paid dividends to the Company of appr0x1mately $14,427,268 wnhout the prior consent and
approval of the regulatory agencies. The Company had-no outslandmg receivables from subsidiaries at December 31, 2006 or 2005.
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NOTE 18. LINES OF CREDIT

The Banks had $20,500,000 in unsecured federal funds lines of credit and a reverse repurchase agreement available 'on a short-term

basis from correspondent banks at December 31, 2006. In addition, the Banks have credit availability of approximately $130,718,000
from the Federal Home Loan Bank. The Banks have pledged as collateral, under blanket lien, all qualifying resndemlal loans under

borrowing agreements with the Federal Home Loan Bank. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Federal Home Loan Bank had issued
letters of credit in the amounts of $30,000,000 and $20,000,000, respectively on behalf of the Talbot Bank to a loca‘l government -
entity as collateral for its deposits. The Banks had short-term borrowmgs from the Federal Home Loan Bank December 31, 2006 and
2005 of $4,500,000 and $8,725,000 respectively. _ ) . ;

NOTE 19. DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments for Wth]‘l it is
practicable to estimate that value: : . .

Cash and Cash Equivalents * -
For short-term instruments, the carrylng amount is a reasonable estlmale of falr value.

. L . . [
Investment Securmes . s . e ‘ .
For all investments in debt securmes fair values are based on quoted market pnccs Ifa quoted market pnce is not available, fair

- value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar secuntles : . : -

Loan Receivables
- The fair value of categories of fixed rate loans, such as commercial loans, residential mortgage, and other consumer loans is
. estimated by discounting the future cash flows using the current rates at which similar loans would be made to borrowers with
similar credit ratings and for the same remaining maturities, Other loans, including variable rates loans, are adju'sted for
. differences in loan characteristics. .
!
Financial Liabilities
The fair value of demand deposits, savings accounts, and certain money market deposits is the amount payable on demand at the
reporting date. The fair value of fixed-maturity certificates of deposit is estimated using the rates currently offerled for deposits of
similar remaining maturities. These estimates do not take into consideration the vatue of core deposit intangibles. The fair value
of securities sold under agreements to repurchase and long term debt is estimated using the rates offered for similar borrowings.

Commitments to Exlend Credit and Standby Letters of Credit
The majority of the Company’s commitments to grant loans and standby letters of credit are written to carry current market

|
interest rates if converted 1o loans. Because commitments to extend credit and letters of credit are generally unassignable by the
Company or the borrower, they only have value to the Company and the borrower and therefore it is impractical 10 assign any
value 1o these commitments.

. . P o . . . v Xl
The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments, excluding goodwill, as of December.31 are as follows:

'
v -

2006 2005
Estimated Estim.c.1 ted
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair '
Amount Value Amount Value

Financial assets: !
Cash and cash equivalents $ 79,673,295 $ 79,674,000 $ 67,459,024 $ 67,459,000
Investment securities 130,246,145 130,215,000 121,070,139 120,986,000
Loans ) 699,719,075 708,164,000 627,463,129 627,493,'000
Less: allowance for loan losses {6,299.692) (6,300.600) (5.235.670) (5,236.000)

$903,338.823  $911,753.000  $810756,622  $810,702,000

Financial liabilities: :
Deposits $774,182,031 $756,685,000 $704,958,386 $694,600 000I

Short-term borrowings 28,524,433 28,347,000 35,847,600 35,855,000
Long term debt 25,000,000 24,993,000 4,000,000 3,970,000

|
$827.706464 5810025000 $744,805.986  $734.425,000
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Unrecognized financial instruments:

Commitments to extend credit
Standby letters of credit

2006 2005
Estimated Estir:nated
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

|
|

. $189,396,000 3% -
20,279.000 -

$199,569,000 §
14.594.000

$200,675.000 §&_ - 3214163000 § | _-

NOTE 20. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK

In the normal course of business, to meet the financing needs of its customers, the Banks are parties to financial instruments with off-
balance sheet risk. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit.' The Banks’
exposure to credit foss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to these financial instruments is represented by the
contractual amount of the instruments. The Banks use the same credit policies in making commitments and condmonal obligations as
they do for on-balance sheet instruments. The Banks generally require collateral or other security to support the ﬁnancnal instruments
with credit risk. The amount of collateral or other security is determined based on management’s credit evaluation of the counterparty.
The Banks evaluate each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. '

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condmon established in the
contract. Letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance of a lcustomer to a third
party. Letters of credit and other commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require
payment of a fee. Because many of the letters of credit and commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total
commitment amount does not necessarily represent future cash requirements.

Commitments outstanding as of December 31 are as follows:’
g : 2006 2005 ‘

Commitments to extend credit $189,396,000 $199,569,000
Letters of credit 20,279,000 14.594,000

$209.675,000 $214,163,000
NOTE 21. CONTINGENCIES - ‘ ’

In the normal course of business, the Company and its subsidiaries may become involved in litigation arising frorr‘l banking, financial,
and other activities. Management, after consultation with legal counsel, does not anticipate that the future liability, if any, arising out
of current proceedings will have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition, operating results, or liquidity.
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NOTE 22. PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Condensed financial information for Shore Bancshares, Inc. (Parent Company Only) is as follows:

Condensed Balance Sheets
December 31,

_ 2006 2005
Assets:
Cash $ 1,211,920 $ 813,274
Investment in subsidiaries ' 107,512,916 97,817,595
Income taxes receivable 301,675 5 1@,989
Premises and equipment, net 3,030,508 2,873,795
Other assets 178,470 . 149,421
Total assets $112,235489  $102,1711074
Liabilities: .
Accounts payable $ 462,892 $ 335h47
Deferred tax liability 445,597 387:753
908,489 722,900
Stockholders’ equity: -
Common stock 83,834 55,§70
Additional paid in capital 29,687,406 29,013,841
Retained earnings 82,279,344 73,641,882
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (7123.584) { 1,263,1{19[
Total stockholders’ equity ' 111,327,000 101,448,174’
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $112,235489  $102,171,074
Condensed Statements of Income . v
For the years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004t
Dividends from subsidiaries $5,115,012 $6,928,207 $7,665,5'|35
Management and other fees from subsidiaries 3,982,238 2,577,344 2,174,187
Rental Income 108,290 124,530 97,771
Interest income ) 9,902 4471 5,754
' 9,215,442 9,634,552 9.943,247
Salaries and employee benefits 3,034,293 2,033,298 . 1,572,973
Occupancy expense 256,863 223,322 202,256
Other operating expenses 1,195.056 797,786 513,232
: ' : 4,486,212 3.054.406 2.288.461
Income before income tax expense and ' '
equity in undistributed income of subsidiary 4,729,230 6,580,146 7,654,786
Income tax expense 330,596 177.407 396,717
Income before equity in undistributed income of subsidiary 4,398,634 6,402,739 7,258,069
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiary 9.155.786 6,485,474 2,940,132 -
Net income $13,554,420 $12,888,213 " §10.198,201
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Condensed Statements of Cash' Flows
For the years ended December 31,

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided
by operaling activities:
Equity in undistributed (income)loss of subsidiaries
Depreciation
Net (increase) decrease in other assets
Net increase (decrease) in other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition, net of stock issued
Purchase of premises and equipment
Deferred earn out payment, net of stock issued
Investment in subsidiaries
Net cash used by investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common stock
Dividends paid
Net cash used by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

NOTE 23. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL RESULTS (unaudited)

A summary of selected consolidated quarterly financial data for the two years ended December 31, 2006 is reported as follows:

.

2006

2005 2004
$13,554,420  $12,888.213 $10,198,201
(9,155,786)  (6,485,474) (2,940,132)
124,512 91,348 75,098
186,265 (131,291) 155,059
185,590 222 881 1112479
4,895,001 6,585,677 . 71600,705

. - (3.724,645)

(281,225) (82.466) (150,019)

- (2,400,000 l . -

- {250.000) P -

(281,225) (2,732.466) (3/874.664)
701,828 597,688 279,275
(4916.958)  (4.428.335) (31948.218)
(4.215,130)  (3.830,647) (3'668.943)
398,646 . 22,564 57,098
813,274 790.710 733,612

$ 1,211,920 $_813,274 $ 1 790,710

First Second Third F?urlh
(In thousands, except per share data) Quarter Quarter Quarter . Quarter
2006 :
Interest income $13,065 $13,943 15,368 $15,595
Net interest income o 9414 9,909 9,902 9,671
Provision for credit losses 311 240 416 526
Income before income taxes 5,718 5,941 5,167 |4,882
Net Income $ 3,551 $ 3,751 $ 3,199 $3,053
Basic earnings per commeon-share $ 043 $ 045 5 0.38 $ 0.36
Diluted earnings per common share $ 0.43 $ 045 .$ 038 $ 0.36
2005
Interest income $10,807 $11,490 $12,236 $12,851
Net interest income 8,277 8,730 9,065 [9.413
Provision for credit losses .- 180 180 220 230
Income before income taxes . 4,966 5,509 5,010 5,258
Net Income $3,106 $ 3,501 $3,142 $3,139
Basic earnings per common share $ 037 $ 042 $ 038 $0.38
Diluted eamings per common share $ 0.37 $ 042 $ 037 ]$ 0.38

Eamings per share are based upon guarterly results and may not be additive to the annual earnings per share amounts.
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NOTE 24. LINE OF BUSINESS RESULTS

The Company operates two primary businesses: Community Banking and Insurance Products and Services. The Community Banking
business provides services to consumers and small businesses on the Eastern Shore of Maryland through its fifteen btanch network.
Community banking activities include small business services, rétail brokerage, trust services and consumer banking Iprou_:iucts and
services. Loan products available to consumers include mortgage, home equity, automobile, marine, and installment lloans, credit
- cards and other secured and unsecured personal lines of credit:  Small business lending includes commercial mortga'ges' real estate
development loans, equipment and operating loans, as well as secured and unsecured lines of credit, credit cards, accounts receivable
financing arrangements and.merchant-card services.” . - - i
A full range of insurance products and services are available to businesses and consumers in the Company’s market. |Products include
property and casualty, life, marine, individual health and long term care insurance, Pension and profit sharing plans and retirement
plans for executives and employees are available to suit the needs of individual businesses. - . ‘

Selected financial information by line of business is included in the following table:-

Community Insurance products! - Parent [ntercompany . Consolidated

(In thousands) banking - and services .Company ' Transactions i, - Total
2006 v Lt v : : : ‘
Net Interest income $ 38,866 b 20 $ 10 h - $38,896
Provision for credit losses 1,493 - - 3 - " - T - . 1,493 '
Net interest income after provision 37,313 . 20 10 T - 37,403
Noninterest income 6,048 6,970 4,091 (4,270) 12,839
Noninterest expense C 22,288 6,030 - © 4,486 4.270) '+ 28,534
Income before taxes - 21,133 . 9260 (38%) - .. . 2!.,70;3
Income tax expense(benefit) 7.939 360 - (145) . - 8.154
Net income - $.13.194 $ 600° - §$(40) - % - - $ 13,554
Average assets $879,778 -$10,009 " 83,631 $ - $893,418
Community Insurance products Parent Intercompany Consolidated,
{In thousands) banking and services Company Transactions Total
2005
Net Interest income - $ 35,481 8 - $ 4 $ - $35,485|
Provision for credit losses 810 - - - 810
Net interest income after provision 34,671 - 4 - 34,675
Noninterest income 5,011 6,620 2,702 (2,835) 11,498
Noninterest expense 19,386 5826 3,054 (2.835) 25431
[ncome before taxes 20,296 794 (348) - 20,742
Income tax expense ) 7,678 34 (138) - 7,854
Net income $ 12,618 § 480 210 $ - § 12,888
Average assets $809,987 $9,857 $3.476 $ - $823,320




Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

+

The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be
disclosed in the Company’s reports filed under the Exchange'Act with the SEC, such as this annual report, is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in those rules and forms, and that such information is a:ccumulated and
communicated to the Company’s management, including the President and Chief Executive Officer (“CEO™) and the Principal
Accounting Officer (“PAQ”), as appropriate, to allow for timely decisions regarding required disclosure. A control system, no matter
how well conceived and operated, can provide only, reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the q'ontro! systemare -
met. Further, the design of a contro! system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of conirols must
be considered relative to their costs. These inherent limitations include the realities that judgments in decision-mz’iking can be faulty,
and that breakdowns can occur because of simple er:ror or mistake. Additionally, controls can be circumvented b)'( the individual acts
of some persons, by cotlusion of two or more people, or by management override of the control. The design of any system of controls
also is based in part upon certain assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any design will
succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions; over time, control may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

An evaluation of the effectiveness of these disclosure controls as of December 31, 2006 was carried out under the supervision
and with the participation of the Company's management, including the CEO and the PAO. Based on that evaluation, the Company’s
management, including the CEO and the PAO, has concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are, in fact,
effective at the reasonable assurance level.

During the fourth quarter of 2006, there was no change in the Company’s internal control over ﬁnanciall reporting that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

As required by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, management has performed an evaluation and testing of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006. Management’s report on the Con'1pany's internal
control over financial reporting and the related attéstation report of the Company’s independent registered publi'c accounting firm are
included on the following pages.




MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management of Shore Bancshares, Inc. (the “Company™) is responsible for the preparation, integrity and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements included in this annual report. The Company’s consolidated financial stateme"nts have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and, as such, mclude some
amounts that are based on the best estimates and judgments of management. '

The Company’s management 18 respon51ble for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over, financial
reporting. This internal control system is designed to provide reasonable assurance to management and the Board ot; Directors
regarding the reliability of the Company’s financial reporting and the preparation and presentation of financial statements for external
reporting purposes in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the. United States of America, as well as to
safeguard assets from unauthorized use or disposition. The system of internal control over financial reporting is evaluated for
effectiveness by management and tested for reliability through a program of internal audit with actions taken to correct potentlal
deficiencies as they are identified. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control system, no matter how well designed,
misstatement due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, including the possibility of the circumvention or overndmg of
controls. Accordingly, even an effective internal control system can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial
statement preparation. Further, because of changes in conditions, internal control effectiveness may vary over time.

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of DecFmber 31 2006
based upon criteria set forth in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO).

Based on this assessment and on the foregoing criteria, management has concluded that, as of December 31, 2006, the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting is effective. Stegman and Company, the Company’s independentiregistered public
accounting firm that audited the financial statements included in this annual report, has issued an attestation report on management’s
assessment of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting, which appears on the following page.

March 8, 2007 .

s/ W. Moorhead Vermilye /s/ Susan E. Leaverton
W, Moorhead Vermilye - Susan E. Leaverton-
President and Chief Executive Officer | Principal Accounting Officer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders ) : IR o v
Shore Bancshares, inc. o ‘ : ‘ ' '
. . -
We have audited management's assessment, included in the preceding Management's Report on Internal Control Gver Financial
Reporting, that Shore Bancshares, Inc.(the “Company”) maintained effective internal control over financial r‘:portlngl as'of December 31,
2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsormg Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Qur responsibility is fo €Xpress an opinion
on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectweness of the Company s internat control over financial reportmg based on our
audlt

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public. Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effectivelinternal control over
financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial
reporting, evaluating management's assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness offinternal control, and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion. . |

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regardmg the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s intemal- control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the lélssets ofthe company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevem'lon or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect’ misstatements, Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become 'inadequale because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management's assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria established in Inrernal Comro!—[meg.v!ared Framework issued
by the Commmee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Also, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in
all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on cntena established in /nternal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COS0).

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
Company’s consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in
stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,2006 and our report dated March 8, 2007
expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.

/sf Stegman & Company

Baltimore, Maryland
March §, 2007
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Item 9B. Other Information

None. )
PART III

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance,

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics that applies to all of its directors, officers, and employees, including its principal
executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer, or controller, or persons performing similar. functions, A
written copy of the Company’s Code of Ethics will be provided to stockholders, free of charge, upon request to: Carol [.:Brownawell,
Secretary, Shore Bancshares, Inc., 18 E. Dover Street, Easton, Maryland 21601 or (410) 822-1400.

* « All other information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s definitive proxy statement to
be filed in connection with the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders. '

Item 11.  Executive Compensation. - _ ‘ R

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s deﬁmuve proxy statement to be
filed in connection with the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders. P _ !

Hem 12, Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.

’ 1
The information provided in [tem 5 of Part II of this report under the heading “EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN
INFORMATION is incorporated herein by reference. All other information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference
to the Company’s definitive proxy statement to be filed in connection with the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders. i

Item 13.  Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director lndependence;

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s definitive proxy. statement to be
filed in connection with the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders. ’

[tem 14.  Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s definitive proxy statemem o be
filed in connection with the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

. o PART IV
ftem 15,  Exhibits and Financia.l Statement Schedules.

{a)(1), {(2) and (c) Financial statements and schedules:

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2006 and 2005
Consolidated Statements of [ncome -- Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity -- Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
Consolidated Statements of Cash' Flows -- Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
(a)(3) and (b) Exhibits required to be filed by Item 601 of Regulation S-K: '
b

The exhibits filed or furnished with this annual report are shown on the Exhibit List that follows the SIgnatures to this annual
report, which list is incorporated hetein by reference. ’
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has caused this
; report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Shore Bancshares, Inc.

Date:  March 15, 2007 : By: /s/ W. Moorhead Vermilye
: W. Moorhead Vermilye
President and CEO

]

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/ Herbert L. Andr.ew, 111 Director March 15, 2007
Herbert L. Andrew, 111

‘

/s/ Blenda W. Armistead Director March 15, 2007
Blenda W. Armistead

/s/ Lloyd L. Beatty, Jr. Director March 15, 2007
Lioyd L. Beatty, Jr.

/sf Paul M. Bowman Director March 15, 2007
Paul M. Bowman

/s/ William W. Duncan ~ Director March 18§, 2007
William W, Duncl:an 4
/s/ Thomas H. Evans Director March 15, 2007

Thomas H. Evans

/s/ Mark M. Freestate . Director March 15, 2007
Mark M. Freestate

Director March 15, 2007
Richard C. Granville
/s/ W. Edwin Kee _ Director March 15, 2007
W. Edwin Kee - | '
/sf Neil R. LeCéthe Director . . March 15, 2007
Neil R. LeCompte . ) ..
/s/ Jerry F. Pierson ‘ Director ' o : March 15, 2007
Jerry F. Pierson
fs/ Christopher F. Spurry Director . March 15, 2007
Christopher F. Spurry
/s/ W. Moorhead Vermilye . Director I ) March 15, 2007
W. Moorhead Vermilye President/CEO
s/ Susan E. Leaverton Treasurer/ March 15, 2007
Susan E. Leaverton Principal Accounting Officer
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Exhibit No.

Exhibit 3.1

Exhibit 3.2

Exhibit 10.1

Exhibit 10.2

Exhibit 10.3

Exhibit 10.4

Exhibit 10.5

Exhibit 10.6

Exhibit 10.7

Exhibil 10.8

Exhibit 10.9

Exhibit 10.10

Exhibit 10.11

Exhibit 10.12

Exhibit 10.13.

EXHIBIT LIST

Description

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the
Company’s Form 8-K filed on December 14, 2000).

Amended and Restated By-Laws (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 of the Company’s Form §-K
filed on November 9, 2005).

- i
Form of Employment Agreement with W. Moorhead Vermilye (incorporated by reference to Appendix
XIIi of Exhibit 2.1 of the Company’s Form 8-K filed on July 31, 2000).

Employment Termination Agreement among Centreville National Bank, the Company, and Daniel T.
Cannon dated December 7, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Form 8-
K filed on December 12, 2006). .

Employment Agreement with Thomas H. Evans, as amended on November 3, 2005 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Form 8-K filed on November 9, 2005).

Summary of Compensation Arrangement for Lloyd L. Beatty, Jr. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.1 of the Company’s Form 8-K filed on August 1, 2006).

Amended Summary of Compensation Arrangement for William W. Duncan, Jr, (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company’s Form 8-K filed on February 14, 2007). t

Employment Agreement between The Avon-Dixon Agency, LLC and Mark M. Freestate (filed
herewith).

Séparation Agreement and General Release between The Avon-Dixon Agency, LLC and Steven| -
Fulwood (incorporated by reference to exhibit 16.11 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the period ended March 31, 2005). ‘

Form of Executive Supplemental Retirement Plan Agreemént between The Centreville National Bank
of Maryland and Daniel T. Cannon {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2003).

Form of Life Insurance Endorsement Method Split Dollar Plan Agreement between The Centreville
National Bank of Maryland and Daniel T. Cannon {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 3G, 2003).

Talbot Bank of Easton, Maryland Supplemental Deferred Compensation Plan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.7 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended
September 30, 2005).

Talbot Bank of Easton, Maryland Supplemental Deferred Compensation Plan Trust Agreement :
((incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
period ended September 30, 2005).

1998 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to Appendix A of the
Company’s definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A for the 2003 Annual Meeting of Stockholders:
filed on March 31, 2003). '

1998 Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 of the Compan},r’s Registration
Statement on Form S-8 filed with the SEC on September 25, 1998 (Registration No. 333-64319)).




Exhibit 10.14

Exhibit 10.15

Exhibit 10.16

uExhibit 10.17

Exhibit 10.18

Exhibit 10.19

Exhibit 10.20

Exhibit 21

Exhibit 23

Exhibit 31.1

Exhibit 31.2

Exhibit 32.1

Exhibit 32.2

Consent of Stegman & Company (filed herewith).

Talbot Bancshares, Inc. Employee Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 of the
Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed May 4, 2001 (Registration No. 333-60214)).

Shore Bancshares, Inc. 2006 Stock and Incentive Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to
Appendix A of the Companys 2006 definitive proxy statement filed on March 24, 2006).

Changes to Director Compensation Arrangemerts (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1011 of the
Company’s Form 8-K filed on February 6, 2006).

Shore Bancshares, Inc. Amended and Restated Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company’s Form 8-K filed on February 14. 2007)

Deferral Election, Investment Designation, and Beneficiary Designation Forms under the Shore
Bancshares, Inc. Amended and Restated Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (mcorporatcd herein
by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on October 2, 2006).

Form of Centreville National Bank of Maryland Director Indexed Fee Continuation Plian
Agreement with Messrs. Cannon, Freestate and Pierson (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 ti *he Company’s Form 8-K filed on December 12, 2006).

Form of Centreville National Bank Life insurance Endorsement Split Dollar Plan Agreement with
Messrs. Cannon, Freestate and Pierson {(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the
Company’s Form 8-K filed on December 12, 2006).

Subsidiaries of the Company (incorporated by reference to the “BUSINESS—General” section of Item
1 of Part | of this annual report).

Certifications of the CEQ pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act ('ﬁled herewith).

" Certifications of the PAO pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act (filed herewith).

Certification of the CEO pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act (furnished herewith).

" Certification of the PAO pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act (furnished herewith).
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